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y Reference is mpade to Hew York teletyps to Bureau and Miaai
{j dated March 10, 1949. By the pbove-referenced teletype, iami wgs re-
quested tginterview NICH 2Ei3ERG in an effort to ideatifydf PETERY, b
y KERVCHAMBERS! superior Soviet esp.’wnage. Confidential TIhformsnt 70

88 “interviened by Special AgentsFRANCIS X. PLANT and JOI3 J. WARD ' pod

" /onarca 8, 1949 in aa attempt to effect an identification of PETER. The 3 Sy
(},’ rosults of this interview are as follows: e
v »‘t f: ‘f

CHAMBERS' complete dedcripbion of PETLR was read tO the informent. Y

She wmas ungble to recall an agent £itting that description. CIAMBERS® '
‘description of PETERS wife. ®as also reed to the informaat with negati.ve results. "5 |

The information furaished by wwms%mmsn o EH‘Iﬂ)} SHIPLEY of ;j* |
the State Departmeat ¢a June 28, 1939, was the:d resd to the infomant after
appropriate paraphrssing. The informaat then stated that she thought she ,

knew the Colonel BURIS BYK(GV that IRIVITSEY was talking about. Sha Btated

that while a title such as General or CGlone‘.l. meggt; pething in .38, stx;cg gg,“ae N
the Colonel BYXuV that mxnm&ﬁmwn gbcut was in fock.a.colonel in
the Kod Army before he wag in In tel&lgggg@.; She stated thab he is a Latvian
worked in Home sbout 19<¢ or 1928 and agsociated closely with &mm

She said she met this Coloael BYKU? severaT? times, probably in Berlin, Npossibly
in MoacoW and_probably. da.Viapnd. Obe romembered naetﬁg.‘@:m with TILTIN Scne,
time during the 1920's_gnd thst both BYKGY ard TILTIH ¥ore eancute. to.Paris

Y
_and_ned_sgme_conasction witk.the. Sovieh. Militery, Inkelligeace cparation nndey =
the cover comgany‘iLﬁGimEs SEC* (ALFRED TILTIH i§wkncm-i to ) _have been tre first et

e‘l‘l“’rgenca RKgent in” 1"the_ Uaited States in the Iate 392078, "™

S CHEG WS msggd for esgimage in Finlsed in 1935 aad it _has

Teen mﬁ&z.. 3WQQ that TILTIH was in the I _United _States in 1937 sad 1938, - |
RLEGUAES. SEC! was coanected with thgjhv"’mﬁ@u.,_caaeﬁhichahas;geen the su‘bject of '
an e'i?ensivgmin'gmstigaticgam the fiew, York 0ffics).
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Irat. Wife had been eople WW&M&&J@&%M%
merly the hoad of Soviet Military Intelligence, but bhat BASSUFE.hed.defh,
THEI5 first Wit

¢ and marriad 3 Uermaa Jsness, Oa the guestion of whather T

; 31.337
Letter to SAC, Hiami
HY 65-14920 *
~ Ipe nagl | : <JsL:3 FLY'S _troe necme
w It BES thgmracalled thc&aﬂt had _previously

told ageats of one SERD .,ul‘«‘F, an_Jjmportant Scviat

gence Agesat ¥ao had op g_ig_i_zpme in_the igte 19207s. It is to be

"noted that NICHULAS. DCZRI3ERS, a_forcer Sovieb Military. elligence

mem&mwwm ASGW. _BASTH,
by BOZENBERG, fits the of SERGE BAS.“,GF? as doacribod,

Ihbe &ugcmat on_furaished on BASGE by BUZEN3EAE was

ad,
which ated. Lhat_ 1% was, how opinion. that Shoy were the
viduals. stated that it _was Bec.reeollgction t tnat . BASGURRIS

g,

BASUR; ~mrewr-to HUZENS R0 and BASSUFF, knom $0 s tho samé as the
agent PETER, known 'to CHAMSERS, the. generel descriptions gppoar to fit.with -«
‘the following two execeptionss ‘

indicating that he, therefors, was Jewish. DOZENBERG and

1. lwm&m stated that PETER spoke Gérman mith a Yiddish rcceis.
ND 442 state that BASOW-—EAS.:&R‘F wes Latvian and non~Jewish.

2. -describéd PETER as being in his late 40's in 1936.

ad DOZES3ENG agree t W--BASSUFF would have been
5 middle 30's ia 1936. tated that he did not
look older than his true age. -

On_tha other hand, mIE;TS‘KI hag ststed that BORIS BYKGV wo worked

with him ia Soviet Military Intelligence jn_Rome-in the late 19z0's. 1t will
0§ noted TEat bobh DOLEABLRS en lac snswz.»aass».-?“?"ﬁhere daring -

L4

. 8tated, homaver, that BYKOV was an Austrian, wherea

that periods

N
v -

Mrs. WALTER KRIVITSKY was receatly iaterviewsd and she .gtated that
BORIS BYIOV described by har husbsad was 28 or yea of .gge in 1927, This

wiculd £it the age of BASUW—BASGUFF furaished byfND Z and DCZES3ERG. She

and DOZENIERG de=
acribed BAS(H-—3ASSOFF as a Latvian.
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Letter to SAC, Hiaad
NY 65-14920

VHITPARER CHADERS has described PETER. as follows:

Age:
Heights
Build:

Hair:

Eyes:
Eyelashos:
Complexions.
Houths

‘Taethy

Hoses

Characteristics:

Peculiariticsy
Languagéss

31338

In 1936, late 40's:

5! qt!

Yedium

fleddish, thinaing

‘Heddish brown

Reddish

Juddy

Full lips but nop blubber lips. -
2phearcd to have ‘811 his omn teeth.
Thdn, painted} nose; particularly

tbin at thg énd and his nose occasioaslly
quﬂ.vered. .

CJ.ean-shaven, .wall proporticaed, neat
dresser, Wors hard worsted éxpensive but
canaeryabiva -aulbs, alwdys wore & hat,
%as guick id his movements; probably
wore reading glasses, not, cocky or.
‘conceited tat, definﬁ.tely authoritative
in Wi ‘manner, had g férret-like way
about ‘hin.

Inveriebly carried his right hoad inside
‘his  Jackeb or ovepcoat (Mapoleon style)
Spoke Russidn, spoke Qermen with a '
¥iddish acceat, spoke very poor Eaglish
whea he first came to the United States
‘bub imprcved during bhis stay. .

VHITTAKER GHAMSERS hsd described PETERIS wife as followss

Agar

: ‘Hoights

Complexion:
Appearance:
‘Qlagsess

In 1936, ia 30's +

5t . ;
_Fair 1
Unsttractive " o
‘Hore glssses . - ("%
. ’ \ » e

’ | S

~ ,"ﬁ' !q )

-3 = oo }:
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f//~ Qeneral BALTER JRIVITSKT stabod fa Bils book #Ta STALIN'S Secret
3}

f “Anothar person yery aat:i[ve 4n the Soviet xntelligence work in

T e T a T e e\
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Letter to SAC, Miani
BY 65—14920

Nati.onalitya
Lsngnagos 3

Russian, not Jewish

Buasisny. practically no Eaglishj
had one exprezsion in English which
she frequently used, "Its a gay farce®. ;

Childreas | flone

ervice® that BORIS BIXOV was the head of the Suviet liilitary Intélligeace
£rem 1936 on. He did not further identify BYYSY 4d tha book; however, on . 4
June 28, 1939; CGenoral KRIVITSAY was interviewed by KUTH SIIPLEY of the
Passport Division of the State Department. ‘During the inbteérview they .dis-
cussed BCRIS BYROV: Jiiss SSIPLEY prepared & memo mga interyiew

and sat forth the follouing Mnmt o conceraing BYNIY; ”

this country who ia now here is a nen sald to be Colonel BOGRIS BYMV, or

o is prchably in charge of thé exbeminatioa
of XRIVITSKY. Ho is .spid to be a auall peraon with very odd red-broma eyes,
red hair and red eyebrons. He cans %0 this couatry in the simmer of 1936
fron Pranca, probabdly £irst ¢lass oa the Hormandie; Ho received a visa in

BYKOFF or BUXOV or BUXGFFs

| Paris in the spring of 1936 .o either a Germen or Polish pagsport.®

T mmem———

Mrg. }YALTER RIYIPSKL i3 of the opinion that BYKOV was an Anstrian

sad. had beon coanected with the Austrian Communishk Party aand had goao to
Rassig and bacsme attached $o Sovist Int.elligenca during the I920ts. She’ y

daserihed BYEOY g8 follons:

fge:

Hejghte

Complexioa:

Halr: )

Eyes:

Eyelashess
Lips:

Maritel sbatus:
Characteristics;

Heddish bload; nob a resl raci-head,
thioaing oa to;o

Color 16t kacwn; eyes hed réd rings
around them

Light colored, almoat white
Poasibly full lips

Probadbly asingle id 1927
Well-drossed,

Cg) gg;@ X s
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‘Latter to S&GA, }liami

SY 65-14920

Hrs., KRIVITSEY advised SUZANH }%({ OLLETTE in 1939 that Colozel
BYROV had workéd with General KRIVITSKL in taly a5 an Ageat of Soviet
Hnitary Intelligeace .and was later placed in charge of this organizatiun
in thg United States. Mrs, ,mIVI‘:?SRY describad BYXOV to SUZAHSE LA FOLLELZE

 4n 1939 as: followss

Ages 40
Hair: Dark red
Eyes: Browa, with thick browa
‘pyebrons. and, lashes
Bnild: ’ - iMedien
Sking " ¥ery red; espécidlly sbeub his
- . - a8ck

Characteriatics: ‘ - Alwmays tandng about himselfs

By lettor 10 Yew York dated: ﬁwem’cer 36, 1944 entitled PSERGE
BASSOFF vas., INPERNAL SECURITY = RY; the Buresu advised that during the
coursa o£ ‘a8 receat. interview with MC;IOI.AS ﬂGZE%ERG he was questicaed for

. infcrimation relative to BASSOFF. DOZENBERG stated he was not acquainted with

any individusl by that Asme but had been introduced to RICHARD BASOW, tho agent

/,m chayge .of Soviab. nilitar activityes in Austria during the early 1930's by

ROBERDAZELMS, alies Roberb4dnston .« DOZESBERG stated that BASOW was the
Austrilan or German spelling of this individnal's asze and tiat the Russidn
Spelling would be BASOV or BASCFF and that probobly to was Ahe BASSOFF re-
ferred to. According to. DG2ENSERG, BASOW spoke English and Qermen, elthongn

a Latvian by birth. He last haard ‘of BASCY oa en occasion that he wag arrested
gomewhere in Austria.. It was DOZENBERQ'S understending that this arrest
ocourréd . just before or just after the arrest of his principal radio operator,
.one KARJXMICHAELSTEN, a Latvian who formerly resided in Beverly, Uassachusebtss
BASCY us‘ed BIG&AKLSTEY for his radio station to naintain ccznunication with
Moscow. DUZENBERG ®as not positive that BASUT had béen arrested in fustria

or whether it had beea some cther couatry. It was tho understandiag that both
BASOW and MICHARLSTEN. had beed released shortly therealter through scme type
of manipulation by the Soviet Militery Intclligenca.

r He déscribed BASDV«' as. follows:

Agee Approximately 35 years in 1933

" 2 gook
A Kisseloff-9697 R
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|} £rom available Eurcpean and British sources; a ‘photograph of RICIAGD BASOW,
§ 8ince BASUW is believed by DUZEN3EHG to have been arrested in Austria.

. with BASO.

S
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Letter to SAC, Hieni

NY 65-14920
Height: 5t gn
Veighte 150 lbse
Build: Mediuz ; }
Hair: Bload }

BASOW wap married aad that hat his_® e, At vie _timg, ¥eslcmoloyed as con—

LENENG sadd BASUW was a I.at;viaa by birth. He bolieved that
Ia"e".itial secreﬁ ?o"’u’eneraf’l&kf AT

The Bureaw is requested to coasider the advisability of cbtaining

Hiani is roquested to interview ﬁICﬂGLAs DUZEN3ERG aad give to him
the description of PETER as given by CHAMDERS without revealing to DuZESRZRG.
that cbmmms furaished this informatioa and without revealing the possibility
that 'PETER may be identical with BYELY, BASO¥ or BACSURF. If DOZES3%L3 4s

unable to identify PETER, the descriptioa of BYRLY as given by KRIVIISKY aad !
Lrs. ERIVITSKY should be givéa to him and ascortained if BYNOV 4s identical (

#em York is aware of the fact that DUZENSERG is 111, bub in view of
the difficulty in locating and ideatifying PETER and in view of the fact that
DUZESBERG wag in the Soviet Intelligence until 1938, it is ‘believed that
DOZE“IBE’%G w3y be able to ideatify PETER.

X& 18 to be noted that the sbove leads were :woriginally set forth
'oy raferencs teletype..

*
E 4
A o

970"
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SAC, VASHINOTCH FIELD April 14, 1949
DIRFCTOR, FBI

. JAY DAVID TRITTAR™R CHAMTTS, WAS., ITAL
15 :}.‘Z:JuY )
ECPIINAGE -~ R
q INTIDUAL SECURITY - R

- !
RECOROED 7 -j528 -Q70/

Referenco is mado to Ko erIYork tolotype dated April 12, 1949,
+&, vhich adviscd that Assistent Dircctor E. J. Connelliy bas requested that
o offorts bo m4de to identify the original Trcusury Bopartzient or State Depart~
Lo zent docurents frow which the data appearing on tho four yellow lined shoets
of papor produced by Chanbers at the pre-trial deposition at Baltimore,

¥aryland, on Fowvgmber 17, 1948, in the handwriti.n, of the late Harry Dexter
Thite, were taken.

Further refcrcnce is rade to Washirizton Ficld Office toletype dated
April 13, 1949, which requested Buroauw authorit:r to- confer with Socretary of

the Treasury, Lr. John V. Snyder, in comection with the Treasury Department
docuzents.

Authority is gronted for the Washington Ficld Officc- to congzot cthio
Secrotary of the Treagury pursuant to ite, rcqxcat.
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SAT, Yaw Yorlk
Director, Fol

JAY DAVID wrmm@m.w»..
with alioses, ot ol
) TORIUDY i
TOPICEIAOE ~ 1
nu-ala.«ﬁxk ..:.-.oU"I.sY .1

Tiofexepce 4o made to the remort of Guynn . Lytton, Pittoburgh,:.
Pennsylvania, dated December 28, 1948, in the case ehtitleé. Irving
Charles Velsen, with aliasos, n.m £0TRIDY - G4 Tow Yor.. origin,
which roports on interview hod with Robort C. Gladnick, a former member ¥ -1
of the comu...ist Tarty Irom 1931 4o 1086. Oladnicl: aq.vised thut in a‘bbn;: .
1934, Volson served oa o smoervising agent. under Alozmnder Stovens, LT 4
with alimg J. Petexs in the hondling of Commanict Porty opents colloc.,in{;‘# ‘
intellipemce informetion throuth mail dropd.

;;.‘ i"i

A ravicew of the £ilc ¢oncerning Irviry Charles Velson roflocks - 3,
that he has beon invostigstod varicusly sinee Decoxber, 1936, oo a '"f'n “
Communists It is notod that in 1047, he wos ousted frem the Ofﬁco ef v
Prooident of Local #13 of the CIO Industrial Unlon of larine and Ship— I
ruilding torkerp beeouse of Commmnist Poarty nffiliations. Ue is 3
reportcdly in contaoct with nabieaal officers of tha Commmist Yarty b3 >
concerning Unicn affairs cnd ¢vn ~roanlzational woris £or the Cozmalat :
Tarty. . )
e £1le roveals that tho low Yérin OFfice is in pogcgasion of .
photograzhe of Volsom which ghould be exhibited 4o Thibtale®Chozbors a2
for posoible identificotion sifce Chambers wog gporating for J. Potors (+F"
during the samo poried as Velson. RS

Tho Yow York Office should immedictely orronco cn intoryiew witlf E
Irving Charles Velson écneorning his reported activities zs dozeribed ty &
Dobort Gledniclz. Defore this interview is cenducted a thoroush rcvizw no
thotld be mado of Tolson's £ilo which roflects his pctivities in the )
wderground moverent of the Cormmist Pnrty.

FLJ:jpa &Bﬂm «L\l»t | . ,
(74-1833) - . ﬁf:’l“

= == | DUPLICATE YELLOW

=0l SR . Kisseloff-9701
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a, H}d Teforexce Yow Yorls tolotype dated Azxil 1, 1049.
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Oﬁib'e Memoravidum 77 :}JNITED 'STATES GOVERNMENT
Vo :
To  :{JiH, TADD Foe ,, i DATE: April 7, 1949
< 5 . : k‘;’ - :;, - Kre Tolson
FROM :}Ai FI-ETCHER)Kb iy ﬂ,,l O —
=) ¥ “ . » A Kj /’/ iy —
suBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER cxumms with :aliases et al e Rogoa ————

{ PERJURY iﬂw.ﬁh- e
ESPIONAGE - R o —
INTERNAL SECURITY - R ! z‘&"jﬁ—__—

EERE—

‘Purn ose V ﬁ;,“‘g:’,;,-;—————- ‘

To advise you thav the expense accounts .of Alger Hiss during
his employment with the Nye Committee have been checked. To obtain
-authority to reinverview Stephen Raushenbush, an official of ‘the
Public Affairs Institute, 1100 /E Street, Southeast Vashington, D, C.

Background

You will recall that the New York Office by teletype dated j
April 1, 1949, furnished the Bureau with additional details concerning |
the interview with. Colonel Dean Ivan Lamb. New York advised that Lamb
again reiterated his statements regarding his meeting in New York City
with Alger Hiss and the Nye Committee. Lamb was questioned as to the
identity of all individuals* who saw him in the company of Alger Hiss
vhen he was working for';the Nye Committee. Iamb stated that the only
persons who could testify to this fact would be Stephen Raushenbush,
. who was present at the New York Office of the Nye Committee when Lamb
’ furned over his written report concerning Elliott Roosevelt to Alger
Hiss in the fall of 1933. The only other individual who had knowledge
of Lamb's association with Hiss was his wife. New York suggested that
the _Washington Field Office upon Bureau authority reinteryiew Raushenbush
in detail concerning the circumstances surrounding the a.lleged report
turned over to Alger Hiss in New York City in the presence of Raushenbush
by Lamb. 7You attached a routing slip to the New York teletype with the
comment “Why not check expense account of Hiss wWith Nye Gommittee?" % N

The report of Special Agent John B. Van Etten dated Harch 23 , TR
1949 at \'iash:.ngton D. C., reflects that an exhaustive investigation “
at the National Archives revealed four expense accounts for Alger Hiss3 L QRTLNY
Three of these accounts were submitted during the month of Novem‘beff D "
1934, for trips to Wilmington, Delaware, 'The fourth account -for June =gk AEL
6, 1935, was submitted for expenses incurred on a trip to New York, e LM
June & - 5, 1935, inclusive.

<

The Washington Field Office has interviewed Stephen Raushenbush )
ursuant to Bureau authorization dated January 26, 1949. fhere appears .
’bo be no reason why Mr. Raushenbush should not be reintervieved as 63 2|

fuggested by New: York. RECORDED 105 / 3 429/139
Status ' &.100 Y.Z

This matter is recei.v:.ng appropriate a.t%:‘ Fﬁig?angga‘il leads are N6
being run out.. Kisseloff-9703 o

Recommendation
There is attached for your approval a memgrpnd
{ ASE: JpaF Field Office authorizing the interview with Raushenbvush. V

to the Washington

55




Assistant Attornay Genekal Alemnder M. Gameell 3
.Grininal Division: ~ April 5, 1949

Director, FBIL @
d ! - . ,$r’-" . 1
/S JAY DIVID VHITTAKTR CHABERS, with aliases *Ci,%’/r ;s

Lo e ) l

ATGRRAHISS; et al
PITSJURY
ESPIONAGR - R

‘ There are transmitted herewith the following additional reports in
o connection with instant investigation:

Report of’s: o } : J
Special Agent Ludwig W. R. Oberndorf dated at Washington, D. C. :
larch 16, 1949. ) , i
Special Agerd: Frederick M. Connors dated at Béston, 2fagsachusetts, A
Farch 21, 1949. - ;

Special Agent Robert F, X. O!Keefe dated 4t New York, New Yorh, ]

Jtarch 22, 1949. %

. Special Agént Donald D. Connoru dated at Washington, D. C., )
Harch 23; 1949.- :

-~ Special Agent Leonard F.. Johnson dated at YHew Haven, Connecticut . *f
March 23, 1949. !

” = Special Agent Jack S. Turton, dated at. Washinrrton, b, C.,
i : Yaxch .25, 1949, )
S Special Agent Francis X. YcBride dated at New Haven, Connecy%)rb,
March 25, 1949.
~ Special, Agent. Leon 0. Prior, datéd at Miami, Florida; @
, March 26; 1949 nS
' = Special Agent Paul G. Teylor dated at New Orleans, Lom.siana,
March 28, 1949. 104
* Special Agent Edwin O. Johnson dated at Denver, Colorado;
Ilarch 28, 1949.
- Special Agen‘b J. Leroy S’c.einer dated at Savannah, Georgia,

- Uarch 28, 1949. e
Special Agent Jares, T. Hayepbp) Ldgt.,em&x‘ﬁx}'few Haven, Conpecticud, ~ ~ <
Karch- 29, 1949. Y h . ' {/ /
As other réports are rece{vi‘eti th will e made availablo to you
prozptly, ) ,L& 'i 9 83 M l‘i: %‘n =5 9@ e//_
Dn 3ur B Gz o . - ihoe f;:ﬁ ’.‘:i) ”Q'&‘ 4 ¥
< 5{1 : ~ RECORDED - 1237 V. - ,Lfﬁ-'avf,, o
%:g‘:mn ] - R ) U{\ B F ‘&’3 Uy:(:' Ui -
o Glavin - . . - “= . il " 3 . ™ S "
£ [COMMINICATIONS sscnom = <P Ak ;i\}m g §
o — ‘ o n = IB.7
R c— MAILED 1‘5” h T i o TS T
L m—— oy n Ens
EEE P e . Vol =T
ey PSS ot o ‘ W s
S 'S‘u viivwﬁ.,:&;  Kisseloff-9704 ] ff




Assistant Af.‘borney General Alemnder M. Capxpbell
Crinminal Divigion

Directoi‘-,~ FBL

- ApFEL 7, 1949

<

‘There are trans-'xitted herewith the follomg additional :reports in
connection with instant mvestigation- .

Report ofs

Special Agent Jdek .S. Turton dated at Y"a.,hinwton, D, Cus
Uarch 22, 1949.

Special Agen'b John B, Van Etten dated at Vashington, D. C.,
March 23, 1949.

Special Agent Edward F. Htmmer dateqd at Washington, D. Cey
Yarch 25, 1949

Special Agent Paul R. Alker datedat Newark, New Jersey,
March 29, 1949,

Special Agent Paul R. Alker -dated at Newa;’k, Hew Jersey,
March 30, 1949.

Special Agent James Fréw-dated at Vashington, D. C.,
March 30, 1949. .

Special Agent Frank G. Johnsto‘ne dated: a‘b Baltinore, Mary]a.ncﬁ\}

R March 30, 1949- L. -
Special Ageat Royal.J. Un‘breiner dated at, ifobile, Alabama, @£,
March 31; 1949. -

Special Agent John.:C. Carr dated at New Haven, Qonnecticut@

- April 4y 1949.

: - As other reports -are received tfxey will be made availab}d to you
promptly‘. 3 .
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Agsistant Attorney General Alexander M.. Campbell -

Crininal Division
Director, FBL

5574
JAY n&?n TUITTAK R GHAMBRS, with aliases
1

sS3 ot al t o
P"RJURI o
ESPIONAGE - R

Vs
There are transmitted hercwith the following additional reports in .
, connection with instant investigation: L
Report of: . f%jf‘ : B}
Special Agent Jamos C. Kennedy dated at San Anftonio, Texas, DA
April 2, 1949. Fr
Special Agent James Frow dated at Tashington, D. C., -
April 6, 1949. IR
Special Apent Robert F. X. O'Kecfe dated at New York, lew York % *
~ April 6, 1949. 0
As other reports are roceived, they will be made available to you ;; _
promptly. i
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SAC, Tew Yorl: April 15, 1959
Director, FDI SPICTAY, DTLIVIDY
JAY DAVID. mmﬁm:as, fiasy DT AL

PDIUDY; TSPICNAGS = n,
LTS, SOCURITY ~ I

Roferencd is node to your tolelype dated .ﬂnr:.l Ly 192;9, recne.»tm\_‘
any informabion appearins in the £ilcs of the Durcsu concorning Lo, Laxy Loll
Gornane In zecordance vAth your requost, the £ollowing infcmtim is boing

- foxrniched to you. If any of this infoma{:icn i subsecuently roported by
your office; you are requcsted to cpproprimtcly préteet the souree.

On: Yarch 195 1933, a4 now nemapoper organ called Micxis? apoeared.
It wan exlled tho official orpgon of the ..ori:c“s Alinnco of Ancricd and L'.:.ry
K. Gormen wis licted na Lditor,. (61~7586-116, PL71)

‘Tha rccc“ds of the Third Scosion of the Sovenby-Fifth Conross
refleoct that alter S. Stoole, Miatiosal Repullic, mmir.':*....*z of tho American
Coalition Committec on I:’aﬁloml Sceurity, Dopresenting Veriots Organizations,d
advized :.n his teotineny before tho Speeinl Commibbtee on. Un~Amcrdcan Act:tmtics
that Miorl:! tas ong of L}'e publicetiong of tho Tiorlcrs Allicnce pnd $hat ik was
cdited by Lary K, Gormane (61-7582-1308,F189)

By lebtor doted June 4, 1943, 1. Wendell. Bergoy then Ascistant
Abtorney General, adviced tho Bureci that the Departiscnts hod reccived a lebter 1
from Fredyich I, Daton, of the 0ffico of Prb&uctian Ianagenent, dated Loy 26, —g
1941, sdvising that Re B, Tbby and Lary X, Gormany 902 Anerican Sceuriby '
Building, fashincton, De Cs, were abbenpbing 48 obbain woxls on Covernacnt con—
tracts fo;e others cod cherging o fee therefors (62-63196-1) %

Tha £1lcy of tho Buresu roflect that in Yoveohen %‘ mn, by
Ve Btty, Inamer of tho Uashivcton Cffice of the P, Ha 1%(‘ X ﬂcz:;w, Dosren
ging, and Lo, Loyy Gorman,. \soistant anacor, wore intervicned by the

Y’aahington Ficld Office in conncetion with a Latin-imerican Iabber imrestiue.-«
tdon of gno Robert, K. Vest: In vien of iolnfp :5:1..%.5.021 :och Lorfh in the
teletype froa the Fachinzton Ficld Office, dg,:h ,@?.’324;{1 19495, to tha effcet.
_that. ary Ann Bl wag employed froa chbiq:' 2 0 unbil July 1, 19«1}, by the

R. V. Ebty Companys it appecrs that L.:‘?r o&\my«,a 1xs. lary Gerron, afore—
mentionod, sro identical r:v.th tho sud cﬁfg (6h~268l;0—8-Ps L,5).
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. SAGy liew York

assistance of I, Vorbhingben D, ligughtén, Secrctaryy Li Quiney Scith Real

ox; {'.3;‘0 tashingbon Ioolphop Adsdoiction, Ineluded theroin pady Y ety dY b7D
12 of the

In AppiL or Lny of 19425 tho Uathinsbon Fleld Offico, with the -

Ectoto Companys Vashingbons Dy Cys Odhained. copies of tho active indices ox
mai¥ing 146k of tho Unibod Amorican Spanich Atd Commitbeoy Tnclirded thercin
wcro Wi ond Lrs, Franels Gormang (100-7061-124-Ps5,1k)

" On Foruary 18, 194y |Coneidential Informant
furnished thd names and idonbIEying data concerning the oxpired.monbers., 2

(212054 Giroct,y 10 5760.% Cenfidentind, Informant
Fiedd Office, advited thob tho date folluming the naw indicaten
The Iest poymenk 2 ducd and tho foct that b perdon iam listed as an oxpired
nesoer doca Mok hecossarily mean. that hilg nomborship has axpireds (100-24699-45-P21)

_ 5, Victor Perlo wad dnterviencd by tho Dallao Cffico on Sopbonbey
65 19%hy Sho adviged that Yory Doll Gorman was cmployed on the Lebop Ad<
visory Board Lfrom 1934 ¢6 1935, IHer husband was Priesident of thé United
Toxtilo Torlerd, lia, Perle advised theb she ¥eeruited Xary Bell Gorman
inbo the Cozepnist Parbys  (100-330203-4-PL).

) F ipas Perld yng :ointéwieﬁsed by the Dullan 0££ico on Ochobor 13, .
1944, Cho pdvised that Vary Boll Gorman yins o neesbey of the Commudst Pavty ;
under tlig nomo 6f Lavling Porders Sho aloo dnformed that ayy Ball Gopman 1

wag the devshbor of Dy Spuxgeon Dol forderly-of tho University of Temms, A
fustin, Texads  (100-330203-6-P3). : - : : j

)  Paul Mchoel Crouch furniched the Idend Offico with o siprcd
sbntomont dabod Apsil Ly 1940, in cofrcetion with "ary K Doll (1vow
Francis Ji Corman)«" Crouch adviged in hic stabtemont that Iavy Ke Belld mig
the daughtop of Colonol Bell, of Proolsinse Institute, ohd thot choyesa | |
forzey Covernmént cxployed, He allcged thet she joined tho Party shoub the 1
gamo 4img that sha bocano ddaainbed vdth Preoident Franeds J« Gorman of the
United Toxtilo Yorkeys Unfon (AFL) in 1935, She marricd Gidar in 1936 or

1937, Crouch alss rolated the followingt

Tuidng 1935 the Commundst party wolf woridng fevoriehly to
get o Lebor Parby movcnent under way in thoe Unlbed States. Houowver,
thoy hed yio ono id any leading position in tho AL vho coudd geb the
ficor $o ppeaki on the iosus or inbroduce resolubtlons which would pob
out of comitboos ot the 1935 AFL Cenvenbion ab Atlnntic Citya

~Be  Kisseloff-9719
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SAGs Tiow Yorl:

ndaglz Shachal gnd jce'vcral hésicbe.nﬁé wére in Atlontic City,

trying to malo the bost of tho oituabion and ub Yeact rala a ghomnz

for the. Kreolin's benefits Thoy cot tho curprdce of thelr lives when
Francis. Je Goyrman, then Vico President of tho UTs made a sondabional,
spoech for a Lobor Party and inbroduted & recelubion which gob over
100 voless Ctachol vemeabered having tosced asides o weck o2 o
‘provicualy, copics of a speech 6nd regolnbion égactly like thyse mado
by Gorman (previoubly recavded by the porty a3 o resebionary), Mo
ruched bogcl: to, Now Yor!t and ledled thena upe ldry Ki Bell, had yritten
the natlonnl office of the party thal Gorman was going to malid tho
epeech end doliven tho. pegolubion (vhich cho hed sritten)y ard ene
. cloted coplosy Stachol didntt talio it ceriously,

- -~ "Diprdng Bhe poxt year or two I sow much of Lary and of Francia
Gormany oongbimey staying at Gormants hobels samotines as a puest of.
¢ lexyfo fother, o froouont -brips: to Vashington for diteussions of
5 toxbilo problosds . Gormon ohco came to GroenShoroy 1l Gy to digeusd
detindly of texblle drive td€h ry wifo ghd no (my wife thon w2g vorl-
ing 4n g toxbile nild -and mebive in UTH). lary coma dovn 4o Dorth

Caroldng to ttend meotinng of tho 0P sbato comitboo rhen textile
nrattors wero talienm ups -

=~

M
b

Wary weg A vonl gendug on organizationdd mathors and defoails
of astratoay. A havd morker and full 6f encrgys oho dld mont of the
dotadled worl of Gorsints offico, Ko-pfbton follomed heb advica on
fajor quoablonde®  (101-6454-7)

know- vhobhor-sho 16 ¢6ild in thoe Pardy oF not..

Bl wag tho goichbor of Colondl Bell of Dropldnes Institubo, Ho alloged

?‘ * ho w25 4 mosheRe (61-6547-156)

. Frantlin T, -Rydn, Office of Igonomidoy Us, S. Dopartient of
Carriercdy advicod tho Tashington Flold Cffice, in a -typovritton stabesicnt

5oeass o7

ho doclinéd to. affix hig signatures thab in 1934 and 1935 ho wog Spurgeon

W M ¥

\l‘ - Crouch furthey rélabed that. Xary Gorman bedano Ddltor of t’ht,:- officink .
{. pirepr of the Teriiera Alllonzosy o had nok heard of hey since 1933 and doel nob |

Ib tay bo notiod thab on arch 205 1648, Crouch adviced 4hab. Lfarséhgé
Colonel Doll wag intorested in the Cémmnist Partys but Crouch did nob beliove

dated Sepbeber 3s 1948, which he orally pelmonledzod os correch bub to-vhich

=3=  Kisseloff-9720 e 07
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SACH Mo Yorl:

DBallts fosiskant ot tho Federal oo Logn Bank Bocrds Mo nobed £fiab héford DoLL
¢ana. 6 the Board ho wan with 174 and whilo there Vietor Porlo ran onn of his

- posistants. *\zb*ocuc..bly Eell eoployéd Perlo o8 on aosisbont ot the FILE3.ond
&k Epooidnig Insbitubos L Ryan edvised that approzimately one yeaw before
Ma; Bellts death 4n 1936, sho told lrae Ryan that hen daurhbery Koy Bal, ;
was edzared in Gmmisbic debivity with Perlo; Iyan sllozod that ob tho tino g
Lray mn‘aﬁo thia gbatemént che cc&:ed upset bocauss hey &am,htcr wag engaced ;
in such cobivitidas .
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SAC = New York . - April 15, 1949
} Directon - FBI A
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R INTERNAL SECURI'I‘Y R
Re{erence is made to Bureau teletype to your Office dated :Maxch 31,
1949, and to your teletype dated April 14, 1949. &

There are enclosed herewith two photostatic copies of a memorandum
dated December 2, 1948, written-on the stationery of the Committee on Un- -
American Activities, which begins: *‘The- attached slip of paper was handed to
me Thursday, December 2, at 2:10 P, M., by Whittakef"Chambers,’* and an
enclosure to this memorandum dated March 4, 1938, which reads: ‘‘Karl -

If you have given up playing around with my girl friend, she wishes you would
take your stuff out of her closet, so she can use it for her clothgs instead of
yours, H.'*

For your information, the FBI Laboratory ha mfned ‘the note _
dated March 4, 1938, and has. des:gnated this docum&t\iis Q-167. It was deterw
nyined that thzs specimen was a piece of white bond paper measuring ‘8 inches
by 5.01 inches by .0030 inches.and contained typewriting. The specimen con-
tained no watermark and it was not possible to détermine the age.of Q<167.

The style of type employed to type Q-167 corresponds most closely to the.
standards maintained in the Laboratory for Royal standard elite type spaced
twelve letters to the inch. This style of type was placed on Royal machines

after January 30, 1920. ‘2/
It was. concluded that the machine which.typed Q=167 was. nof used !
to type Q-5, Q<6 through Q-69.
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U, A'..ll exander M, Compbell .

-

—t 4

- Assistent Attorncy General,; Criminal Division April 15, 1949
# Dir‘eci:,or, F2I 2
- JAY DAVID TIIITTAKER CIAI0S, wasy EF AL
PERIUNY; ECPIOUAGT — I Y
THTERIAL SECURITY ~ R /’”
(Colo'iel Dean Ivaxzﬁfa:::b) -

DACKGROUND

Dean iv‘.n Lozb was born Jamuary 25, 1096, at Cherry Flats, Tioga
Courby Pennsylvania, Iis father, Henry H. Lowb, was born of Azerican parcents
in hof'a County, Pennsylvania, on June 10, 1856, and is now deccased. His
mothor, Viola. ll2ry Lozd, was born in ap'oromatelf 1572 in Pennsylvania and
is 2lso deceased., The records of the United States Court for the Southern
District. of Hew Yorlk revealed that Dean Iven Lomb, vho entered the Lilitary
Service of (}:ce:,ﬂ;z Dritain on Ausust 30, 1915, tool: a prescribed oath or obli-
gation necescory to enter that service. e tool the Cath of Alleziance to
the United State F on December 15, 1930, for the purpose of being restored to

the status of . :mf American citizen. = &

=3 SI)
IhTERVIm WITH I.AZ‘B BY NE7 YORK OFFICS = & =
- - 5 =2 ey '1

Larb nps rceently intervicwed by tho New Yorl: Office of th:.s.@urcath
and he furniched, the folloying additional ’oacI\';round information concernin
himsclf, He said he received his early education in the Canton, Pc*xrm?',wama
schools and laber at the Staunton, Virginia Lilitary Acadesy where he Ehcdudted
in 1901, Follov his pgreduation he stated he was a soldier of i‘ortuné’.m k
travelinz throuoiout the world, ‘pari;a.cularly Latin Azmerica, "agmo i6=rorious
revolutions. Hc$ also obtained various. coployments in the Pitann Canal, llanila,
and certain uect:.on., of the United States rhere he was a goldsprospector.
Durivgy the years from 1937 to 1940, he traveled throushout the United States
and Lexico. In the early 1930's Lozb said ke beeane :.ntere%d in fhe airplene
ard sormnitions pw:r.ncgs in which he participated s a brolzef

Larb s oi:ated thot in about 193k he learned that the Eussian Governtent
vas intcresteéd in obbaining 11,000 cxcess Liberty a.:.rplam rotors vhich werd iw-
the possession o%’ the United States Army Air Force. le caid he went tp the” ~

Amtorg Trading Corporation and attempbod to sell these airplane motors<to - - .

Antorg. The nezobiations went on and a contract was dravn up, but he tater K /
Jeorned that the three individuals at £mborg, with whom he h;..d been xfe~ob1atino, /
had disappeared d, thcz‘cfore, no contract was concumated. %&learned
that the reason he nez’ot:r.at:.ms were tcrunated vas because I \iﬁt %oo.,evelt

‘rouon
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. l .
hod rodoived sufficient capital to finance nozotiations with Axtorg to cupply
" then with the airplanes they hid requested. He gaid that Roosovelt allezedly
nade abpub 60,000 on each plane, .

A Larb stated that in the Fall of 1933 he wads visited by Alger Hisw

in New Yorlt Cityy at which time Hics told him thab ho, Hissy was a ropresen—
tativo.of the lyc Scnate Linitions Committees Lozdb recallb that Hiss mnde
intimations eoncorning possible Mshady" deals in runitions and airplands to
Latin Americas Hiss reportedly osled specific questions of Lemb concerning
his busincsa affiliations and mentioned specifically the Sperry Ordnancde Flant,
a subsidiary of the Sperry Instrument Company; Brooldyn; Now York, and asked
‘hin hbot a runitions firp in Philedelphid and also cbout Larb's relationship
with Antorg Trading Corporation,

_ Laxb adviced that about a weék later Hiss teléphonically contactad
hin and made an appointment to meet hiri at Lonschamps Restourant where they
had lunich, Higs sugpested to Lodb that he could use hinm as a. Special Inves—
tigdtor for the Iiye Commitbee Af additional appropriations wmore recelved by
the Comnittee, Hiss. told Lamb that he would be appointed ab a salary of
- odther $600 or {C00 per monthy plus eopenses, Lomb sodd he accepbted thig
: tpntgtiw;m appoiftmont at this mcoting,. :

R :lL Also at this nooting Lomb told Iiss about the report he ‘had in his
posséssion concerning Llliockt Réosevelt and thd sale of the plancs to Amborg.
- Hiss told Lemb to moet him tho following day' and &o bring a copy of this re-
port and at the samé tima heo wdnted him to mect Stephen Rousenbusch, who
Lonmb sald he believes was the secrctory of Scrabor Nye., Lomb sald bhis
riecting) tools place ot which tire Lamb turned over the report to Hiss who ox~
- progsed his apprecintion to Lamb for making it dvailable to him, Hiss told

- . Lomb nob to pay too mch attention to Rouscnbuseh and told him not to reveal
that he, Higsy hod offered Lamb g position ag Inyestirator on tho yo Com~
mittcos| Lonb $aid it wis specifically wndorsbtood by him that hid associations
with Alger Hiss were ot gencrally known to the lye Committee. :

[ Lomb stated that after a fow days he again pet Alger Hiss at Lorg-
chemps bt 3hth Street in Now York Citys and Hisa edvised hin that the Nye
Commitbeo had received an inercasd in its appropriations IHigs at that time
notified Lomb that he was to do fomo work: for Hiss, Lamd said it vwas his
specific understanding that ho was working for Alger Hiss as an Invesbipator
for the Lya Comittoc: Hiss told Lozb to go to the Sperry Ordnance Plant in
Broollyn ahd obtain certein information concerning a 75 nillimcter connon
and otlicr anti-aircraft gund, Loumb .sald that Hiss gave him $200 in cach and -
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gome expense moncy. Lamb said he thercaftor obtained the necescery data and
wrote a report but he nade no atbemph to contzct Hics in accordanco with
inotructions given him by Hiss, Ho caid that Dics hod told hin thab his,
Hiea?, telephone wias tapped, his mail wis opéncd, and his house was being

watched by the runitions mamifachurers.

, Lamb said bhat geveral wecks later he mef Alper Hics at Longchonps
Restaurant and turned over his report to him. At this time Hiss said that he
had another job for Lomd and gave hin $100 in £10 bills, Hiso told Lams to.
go to a specilic point on thie Columbia University compus where he would mect
a nan who would give hinm further instructions concerning his next hssignment,
Lerb caid he went €o this point as instructed; and met a man pursuant to a
prearranced sipgnal, the nature of which ho camnot now récell. Ho caid his
convercation with this ;mon was vamie and pointless, but he recalls that he
nade nention of the nome Almer Hiss during this conversation. Laxb said ho
asked this man whab he was to do nexty He said no direct roply was given to
hin, Howover; this man gave him the home and address of another individual
whora he was to ricet .on Riverside Drive, either the samo night or the follow—
ihg nights after which thit other man would furnish him further instructions.
for his assipiment. mentioned by Alger Hiss;

Lamb: pald that he went alone to Riversidg Drive to the designated
spot and nobticed a man bending over o wall; at vhich time recognition waos
medo. He sald the meeting between hin and this-man toolk place about dusk
ond lasted about ten mimibess He bolieves that this wag during Hovember 1933,
Ho said that Alger Hiss® none was not menbioncd during the brief conversation.
He advised he received no-instructions and that he and this man separated
after éonversing .aboub fen ridmubtes. Lomb said that it wes at this timo that
he becane disgusted and suspicious of thése two clandesting meetings.

 On the following day Lomb sald he went to the address given to: hin
by the first man he meb ot Columbia University and found thet this wos 2
fictitious sddress and the individval whose namoe hod been piven to hin vias
not, lmown in the vieinity. Logb hag identificd Vhittaker Chambers as the
nan he not either at Colunbia Univérsity or on Riverside Driva..

Lamb s2id obout o weel: later Alger liss contacted him in New Yori:
City and caid he had Just arrived £rom Vashington. Lomb asked liss to o
plain the purposé of the two rcebings with the unidentified mén. Hiscs did
not dnswer the question 'bub fold Lemb that he had another assignment for

- hin. He told Lazb to go to Tashingbon and contect the Export License Burcou

of the Stato Departzment and obbain a letter concerning g large flying boat

-

-3 - Kisseloff-9725 .

i




A, Aloxander ¥, Campbell -

vhich Hiss stated vas not avallable to the MNye Comnitteos At this tiro Hids
pave Lazb §200 to ¢over his expenscs to ¥ashinston: On tho following day
Lamb loft for Vashington and optained the complete data about the £lying

" boat through a man named Green, whom he had proviously lmown at the State

* Department: Lamb paid he madé no représentation £o the effect that he wds

working as an Investigator for the ye Committeo but rather left the impres—

\ sion that he wes engeged in privato business. ‘He said he returned to MNow

' Yorlz City on the following days but he did not hear from.Hiss for a coh~

' piderable period of time. ) .

Lerb advised that about Dedember 20, 1933, he-scnt Alger Hiss: a

3 f B ¢ 5 7%

Christnas. card and a few days later Hiss came to lNew Yorl and conbtacted hin,
Hiss erjbiciced Lamb for comrunicating with him and asked hinm about his trip
: to Tashington. Hiss vwas very critical of Lanb and sdid he was incapable,
b A violent. argudont énsued aboub geven woeks! pay that Lamb said he had coming
{ to him as an Invéstigator for the lyo Commitbee: Hiss bhon gaid,; "You vere o
never on the lye Cammittce bub. you wero worlking directly for me as an in- - "
=). dividuel." Hiss said that the monaey he had given to Lamb chme oub of hieg
- ovn pocket and that he yao mérely helping Lemb out and vianted to pay hin
'/ Tor the eipenses he tad cheountereds Lamb saild it was ab this time that he
' reglized that ho never had 2 contract with the Nye Committce or never had
: ony witnessos Lo eny asréements and offers mide by Hise concérning his work
I with the Bye Committee, During the last several conversations he hod with
Alger Hisas Damb said that hé. gathered from corments made by Hiss that he

: " vianted o send hin on a special mission to Labin America for the Soviet
. Govebnment to obbain trade information for them. . Hiss told Lawb that be-
, fore going to Latin Amerida it would be necegsary to send Lok on & €2ip to
Pl Russia bo precéive instructions and to: got on the Russian payroll. At o
subsequént meoting, Hiss bold Lamb that he wanbed hin to obtain information
in Latin: Arerica of & military nature which dealt with establishments, ,
emnnibtion; dxmsy and airplahes. Lamb gsaid he turned this proposal dovn and -
told Hiss that tho people in Labin America were his friends and that he
2 didntt 1ike the idea of spying .on themv He sdid that Hiss passed off hig
refusal with no cotment. Lomb statéd specifically thab no négotiations were: .

L ‘ cntered into vherein-he was given tho names of Rugpilan officials to contact
¢ . in New York relativé to this proposcd trip. Lamb said that following his

T last meobing with Hiss, ab which time He hed an.argument over pay allogedly
ovied tp hin, that he never had any fuither contoct with Alger Hiss,

Lomb adyiéed that ho told his story of his relabionship with Algen
Hies to Colonel Thicle of G-2 In Washington; D. O.; in aboub March 193k

| o0
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Ho said that -Colonel Thicle told him he could not take any action concerning
his allogabiona beeause Larb had no docunentory évidence,

It 1is po:.n{-.ed out ‘that Lamb has récenbly been released fron a
United States Hldtary Hospz.tnl and ig in a rather delidate condition. He
is oxbremely ncrvous end it io difficult to confind his conversation £o.
specific points, He hos indicated thab ho desirds to cooperate wish the
Bureau and that hé doeg nob desire to but he vill testify if called upon.

Every effork ia bea.ng nade to verify tho above allef'ations and. you
nill be mformnd of any pértinent devolopmenl;s.

v -
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Gxl e Dofe=ple dated apxil 13, 1549, at Tagtingtony De Ce

| Inacmuch &3 tho oy dnvestirative load gob forth in thig

| eport was 40 co.tirue investisaticn in accordacce with thd instiuctic:s
| centalned in furcar lotter dated February 3, 19495 you are yogucsted 6o
csnducy the Sullowing dnvesliratiza cuseatel £1 tho dotalls o2 ihis
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or cpexatora Tad wore comloyod ad Cilvermosits aparttent 2523 15t Stiect;
v liey prior to 1rae Ve Talker,

o Your atténticn io also directed to the fach that Laurento
Choffong adviced that hio brothary Gentoldl Choffénys, s cxployed for
arsrexizotcly fuur yoara bozirniny dn 1933 ab 2525 1542 Strcoby e Yey
ag & rdcht cwitehuoard operatore Centoll cubseguently adviced that
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Choffond az oritelboaxd cporatore
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DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY D TEl* FROM: * ,
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATIN CUIRE

DATE 10-25-2010 R

. CONBZ0ENTIAL
VIA LIAISON

Date: ~ April 15, 1949
To: Director of Intelligencz
Department of the Army N
: The Pentzgon f;
(\;{_ﬂ/ Washin'rton 25, D. C.

From: John Edgar Hoover, Director, Fedéral Bureau of Investn.gat:.on

E

FERJURY; ESFIONAGE ~ R

INTERHAL SECU'?-ITY :

(Colonel Dean Iv. amb) N
:U [(3)

tk BACKGRQIH'D ) = =

Subject: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER ‘GHALETRS, wAS, ETAL - A /7

=
”J Dean.Jvan Lamb was. born January 25,1896, at Cherry Flats, Tioga> -
COun'oy, Pennsylvania. His father, Henry H. Lamb was borh of Ameriéan parents
in Tioga County, Pennsylvania, on June 10, 1856, and is now deceased. Hig‘& i
rmother, Viola Mary Lamb, was born in approximately 1872 in Pennsylvania -
is algo deceased. The records of the United States Court for the Southérn-
District of New York revealed that Dean Ivan Luamb who entered the Military®
Service of Great Britain on August 30, 1915, took a prescribed oath or ob-
ligation necessary to enter that service. He took the Ozth of Allegiance to-

the United States on December 15, 1930, for the purpose of boing restored to:

the status of an American citizen. .

S

INTERVIEY WITH LA'B

- Lamb was recently interviewed by our New York office and he furnished
the following additional background information concerning himself. He said .
he received his early education in the Canton, lrennsylvania schools and later °
at the Staunton, Virginia Military Academy where he graduated in 1901. Fol-
lowing his graduation hé stated he was a soldier of forturie in travel]ing Iy
throuuhout the world, particularly iatin Amera.ca, engaging in various revo‘lu-

~tions. He also obtained various employments in the Fanama Canal, Manila, and .~
certain sections of the United States where he was a gold prospector. Durino'
the years from 1937 to 1940 he travelled throughout the United ..:tates and

. mg,,gd munitions business in whicB FS‘( daartxcipated as a broker

ouv n L. i ;K:%
PR Lamb stated that in about 1934 he 1earneg that the fiubsig quvern—

§ 555555

mwmjn the possession of the United States irmy Air&Prce. He. said he went-
Antorg Trading Corporation and attempted to se Apose airplane motors.
N rg. The negotiations went on and a contract was (o up but he later

55555
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learned that the three individuals at Amtorg with whom he had been nego-
tiating had disappecred znd, therefore, no contract wcs consuzmated. Later
he learned that the reason the negotiations were terminated was because-
ElliqgZ fRoosevelt hzd received sufficient capital to finance negotiations
with Amtorg to supply them with the airplanes they had requested. He

sajd that Boosevelt allegedly incde about $60,000 on each plezne.

Larb stated that in the £all of 1933 he was visited by Alr'er iss
in New York City at which time Hiss told him that he, Hisgs, wasg a repre.,e*at-
ative of the Lye Sencte lunitions Committee. larb recalls that Hiss made
intimations concerning possible "shady® deals in munitions and airplenes

to Latin America; Hiss reportedly asked specific questions of Lamb concerning his

business affiliations and mentioned specifically the Sperry Crdnance Plant
a subsidiary of the Sperry Instrument Company, Brooklyn, New York, and
asked hin about a minitions firm in Fhiltdelphia and also gbout Llamb's re-
Jationship uit%intorg Trading Corporation..

Lezmb edvised that about a weeic later Hiss telerhcnically con-
tacted him and made en cppointment to meet him at Longchamps Restaurant
where they hed lunch. Hiss suggested to Lamb that he could use him as a
Special Investigator for the Lyec Committee if additional appropriations were
received by the Committee. Hiss told Lamb that he would be appomted at
a salary of either £600 or {800 per month plus expenses., lamb said he
accepted this tentative appointment at this meeting.

Also at this reecting Lazb told Hiss about the report he had in his
possession concerning Elliot hoo.;evelt and the sale of the planes to Amtorg.
Hiss told Lamb to meet him the following day and to brin copy of this
report snd at the same time he wanted-him to meet Stephegéﬁﬂ senbusch who
Lamb said he believes was the secretary of Senator lNyc.. /Lamb said this
meeting took place at which time Lacb turned over the report to Hiss who
éxpressed his zppreciation to Lamh for making it available to him. Hiss
told Lazb not to pay too much attenticn to Eou enbusch, and told him not
to reveal that he, Hiss; had offered Lacb a position as Investigator on
the Nye Committee. Lamb said it was specifically understood by him that
his associations with Alger Hiss were not generally knovn to the Nye Coo-
mittceo .

.Lerb stated that after a few days he again met Alger Hiss at
Longchemps at 34th Street in New York City and Hiss advised him thet the
Iye Committee had received an increase in its sppropriation. Hiss at that
- time notified Larb that he was to do some work for Hiss. Lamb said it was
his specific understending that he was working for Alger Hiss as an Investi-
gator for the Lye Committes. Hiss told Lacb to go to the Sperry Ordnance
Flunt in Breoklyn znd obtain certain inforzstion concerning a 75 milli-

Xeo. 2oL cannon end other anti-aircraft guns., Larmb said that liss gave him
24 P};; cash znd some expense money. Lamb said he thereafter obtained the
% MeNPesssary data and wrote a report but he made no attempt to contanct Hiss

’é; Mordance vwith instructicns given him by Hiss. He said that Hiss had
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%told him that -his, Hiss', telerhone was tapped, his mail was opened, cnd
his house was being watchcd by the munitions manufacturers.

Iamh said that several weeks later he met Alger Hiss at Long-
champs Restaurant and turned over his report to. hin. At this time Hiss said
that he had znother job for Lexb cnd gave him $100 in $10 bills, Hiss told
larb to go to a specific roint on the Columbia University campus where he .
would meet a man who would give him further instructions concerning his
next assignment. Lamb said he went to this point as instructed and et a
men pursuent to a prearranged signal, the nature of which he cannot now recall.
He said his conversation with this man was vague and pointless but he recalls
that he made cention of the name Alger Hiss dwdng this conversation. ILamb
.said he asked this man whef he was to do next. He said no direct reply wes given
te him, However, this man gave him the name and address of another individual
wlio he was to meet on Riverside Drive either the same night or the follow sing night
after which this other mcn would furnish hinm i’urther instructions for his
assignment mentioned by Alger liss.

Lamb seid that he went alone to Riverside Drive to the designated
spot and noticed a man bending over a wall at which time recognition wWas
made. He said the meeting between him and this man took plece about dusk
and lasted about. ten minutes. He believes that this was during Lovesber,
1933. He .said that Alger Hiss' name was not mentioned during the brief con-
versation. He advised he received no instructions shd that he and this man
separated after conversing about ten minutes. Lamb said that it was at this
time that he became disgusted and suspicious of these two clandestine meef~
ings.

On the foliowing day Lamb said he went to the address given to h:un
by the first msn he net &t Columbia University and found that this was a
fictitious address end the individual whose name had been given €o him was not.
knovn in the vicinity. Lamb has identified Thittaker Charbers as the man he
met oither at Columbia University or on Riverside Drive.

Lerb said about 4 week later Alger Hiss contacted hin in New York
City end seid he had just arrived from Trashington. ZLamb.asked Hiss to ex=
plain the purpose of the tuo mcetings with the unidentified men. Hiss did
not aznswer the question but told Lamb that he had another zssignment for
hin. He told Iamb to go to Vashington and contact the Export License Eureau
of the State Depzrtment and obtain a letter concerning a large flying boat -
which Higs stated was not available to the Lye Cozmittee. At this time Hiss
gave Larb $200: to cover his expenses to Washington. On the following day -
lamb left for Washington and obtained the complete data about the flying -
boat through a mon nape een whom he had previously known at the State

ﬁz'&wment. ‘Lamb said hb made no representation to the effect that he was.

= iierking as an Investigator for the liye Comxittee but rather left the im-

I3 :;“E&-c‘-sion that he was engaged in. private business. He szid he returned to

s @rk City on the following day but he did not hear from Hiss. for -a con-
k. HanviizTable period of tims. ) o )
Mr. Ponn - - i
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Larb adivised that about Decezbér 20, 1933, ho sent Algér Hiss
a Christmas card and & few days latcr Hiss come to lew York and contacted
him, Hiss criticized Lacd for communicating with him and asked hir about
his trip to Washington. Miss was very critical of Lamb and said-he was
incopablé. A violent argument ensued about seven weeks pay that Lasb
said he had coming to him as an Investigator for the Nye Committee. Hiss

" then said "You were never on the Eye Comnittee but you were working dircetly

for me as an individual®, [iss said that the coney he had given to Laxb
came out of his own pocket and that he was merely helping Lamb ocut and
vianted to pay him for the expenses ho had encountered. Larb said it was

at this time that he realized that he never had a contract with the Uye
Committoe or never had any witnesses to any agreements and offers made by
Hiss concerningy his work with the Nye Committoe, During the last several
corvorsations he had with Alger Hiss, Lamd said that he gathered from come
ments made by Hiss that ho wanted to .send him on a special mission to Latin
America for the Soviet Government to obtain trade information for then.
Hiss told Lamb that before poing to Latin Amarica it wduld bo necessary to
send Lach on a trip to Nussia to receive instructions and to get on the Rus-
alan payroll. At a subcequent meetin;; Hiss told Lamb that he wanted hin to
obtain information in Latin America of a military nature which dealt with
establichments, amrunition, arms, and airplanes. Lamb said he turned this
proposal down and told Hiss that the pecple in Latin America were his.
frichds and that ho didn't like the idea of spyins on them. He said that
Hiss passed off his refucal with no comment. Lawb stated specifically that
no necotiations were entcred into wherelh he was given the names of Rus=- -
sian officials to ccntact in New York relative to this proposed trip. Lamb
said that following his last meeting with IHliss at which tims he had en ar-
gunent over pay allezedly owed to him that he nevor had any further con-
tact with Alger Hiss,.

Lérb advised that he told his story of his relationship with

* Alger Miss to »-Colon%\%nie’le of G-2 in Washingten, D. G, in about March,
ol

1934, He said that Lolonel Thiele told him he could not take any dction
concerning his allegations becouse Lazb had no documentary evidence.

‘ It will be appreciated if you will advise if your files contain
any information to the effect that Lamb contacted Colonel Thiele of G=2 in
faghington, D. C. in about March, 1934 in connection with this matter. It

vill further be appreciated if you will advise concerning the present where~ -

abouts of Colonel Thicle in order that he may be interviewed in conneetion
with these allepations, ‘
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COUIT/AR = POUCIH

Dato:  April20, 1949

Tos Inzal Attacho
Paris, Franco

Fron: - John Edgar movor, Director
Fodoral Purcau of Invcstigation . -
Sibjocts JAY DAYID WKT.LanR fUIDIs vas, ob al - M
! 2

VAN SECU - R
IETERAL, SECURTTY cB.a.'.l ’

In the coursa of the investifation of the above-cntitlsd caso,
it was accortained that tho 1943 Incomo Tax Dotwrns roflocted ties Alwar .
and-Priscilla Iiiss contrilmted to tho As Il Fox Scholarchip Fund:s3 ‘J:wb-'was
furthor dotormined that Mroe Ae . Fox way belioved to bo a personal 31@1;4
of tho Hiss farily. o;» sorl s

Investisation in Yew Yorxk: discloced that Lrs. As M. Foxorc d
with hor daughtor and son-in-lsw, Lirs and Lrge Jules Z. Tilling aMB
rarhattan Avenuo, and that Nrd. Yiﬁlin*’ died about one yoar acos a@
advicod that Wrge Ae Ue Fox is riow Vg, Josoph Cohwen and that - s*mt&:égur.
Gohon woxrg fouring Purope and wore not expocted to roturn t6 tho I 5;. ’
States until ths spring of 1‘949¢ MNre 11411ing statod that Lre ard Urg. Cohernits
Jast regi.dcnco fdddress in the United Gtatos was 1D i/‘l, Forze IaYe Bays

aahin" Tla

&

Yr, Willing rolated that Mr. A. M. Fox dicd covoral yoars aco tnd 2 ™

after his death sovoml frionds of the family got togother and embab,'!;!-shcd the
Ae 1f. Fox Ccholarchip Fund as a mesorisl to hinm, 1o explainnd t}nt Fho purpoco
of thio furd was fo pay for or assist.in faying for the edu@.tiovzoﬂ;gbw
storthy Chinose student in China. ~u i 2
90 %

Investigation has rvoflcected thai Abraham Zamiel Fc-x AT ap:zpihted
as Special Expert in Economics, United Statos Tavdff Cormdssidnion Jﬁhu 1; 1923,
on July 24, 1937, ho was appointoed a Cozmissionor with tho Ritedstafen

L; K, ?ﬁﬁlr"

W \ Kisseloff-9734.
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- Undted Stafos TarifT g3zmiesicn and formorly fox| [
wion ho wags. with thal | advioed as followss

uIn 1941 or 1942; A. Ue Téx who then had becore a cotmic:ioner
with tho Tariff Cow=igcion, wag soloeted by the Troacury Dopartzont to
reprocent the United Stutds as a meabor of & Pinancial iission to Chinda

Yo

rcealled that tho group wsis made up of & represcatative
reo Enpland and, China as.well as the United Statoa. Durln“ tho tiza
Fox yas in Chinay oszo ©ord of aioagrcemu arsso botwocn I.arry' Doxtor
vhite i dno side and Fox on tho othor. Tn roarmd to this disasrceoscnat
Cilvorzan mads & nushor of calls ca Lrgs. Foxs tho purpogo boing to
bave ‘hor trancmit cortuin information to hor husbird in China. Nrse
Fox aid not wish to cond the matorisl and schortly thereafior Fox wrota
Yo was .xnin homae

ugilvorsan dnvited| |to lunch and ab this tire adwiced
hior" that No. hid beca to Lrs. Fox in an cffort to hawvo her trancsmit
cortain informatism to hor hushand. Tho rcason this informtion was not
gent 1o Lrs Fox tarough official charnols, Silvoyman explained, was
becauwse it fight prove cubarrassing to Lire Foxs | | stated
s‘m had tho feoling that Silvérpanta invitation to lunch wag roroly for

tiio purpose of adviein: heér of ¥ho reascr why tho inforraticn wag not

subcﬁ.%ed through official chanzolg. cain reitormted at
this point thut Mh Silvorman and mhiite had boen vory food to hor aud
she: did not want %o <> anything which would hara thea fn aoy wiay.

"pon Toxt poturn froa China, renticned silvorman
Yo Lrs Fex at widch tino ho bocamo very upcot and indicated ho did not
tant to diceunss Silvormun, Scmotima lator, Tox roturried to Chird still
ag & roprocentative of tho Financial Commisolon and after gog threa
wocks 4n China, Fox ong rorain was found dead in bed. ILirs. Gardand
rolated that che had no veason to belicve that this doa{:h vas by :
wmnataral caused bt she had a foolinn thove was somot nfte Tho
cauce of deatly wag proncunced as hoars failurd, yob I'*tamd
.. Fox hid navor had any heart troutile to her kmowledcon, that & ycar
prior to L. Fox! 4rip o Ching his physician had pren aunced Ydea koart
cowsde | |stated oho had ro lnowledzo of viat tha cpecifie

meundoratanding wag botween Thito and Lilversan on ono hénd and L« Io%

on thé othor and the could rovdr quite caderstand why Silverman kad any
particular irterost dn the cubjoet since it was hor boliof ho was
coployed with the Tailroad fotirermcnt Doard at thad timo. | I
otated thab both Lyde Tox and 2ite Fox! ooty Molvin Je Foxy woroe yory ch

pus out with Silvorman and eculd peositly rfurnich more cotulls convoming

tha above incidont.

Kisseloff-9735 J} { f ¥
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y rocalled that Silyorman left tho Tariff Commitcion
to go To the Ia Tatdrenent Coard o tho invitaticn of 1trray Latimor,
a ¢lose fricnd of Silvermanige! ; 5
You ghould not. dicolosa that A |45 the pource of the
forozoing datae :

Lolvin Jatos Fox was intorvicwed ahd tho followinz facts wore ‘
dbtained: )

nialvin Fokx £irst bocame acquainted with Silvermat in or aboub
tho year 1937. Silverzan wao an acquaintdrice of Foxl paréats and ¢n
occasions visited thes at tho Fox homa, Fox adylced that his fathor,
Ae 1le Pox, would on occasions have a number of gucsts at his homo wio
ware uoiness ascoclates in porernment sorvice, Durin’ the pordod of
1940 and 1941, iox visited tho Silvermans' hemo posaibly as often ag
once ovory two months, Tho ogcasions, as Fox recalls, wore mercly
inforfal gathoringy of friondd of the Silvormanss Fox recalled tho
following porscons ag being most froguently prosont at tho Silvorpan huze
althourh ho indicated thore wero othor porsons prepent whose nazes he
could not rocalls Yaushlin Currie, Sol Adler, the Silyormastors with whoa
camo Ladwlg Wllman, larray Iatisor and Irving Kaplans .

_ frox gtatod that at no tino widlo visiting tho Silvérmnar

hozo was Alger Hiss 6 guest and ho advisced rovor in hds contacts with
the above mentioned porcons had ho any yeasoa to believe slgor Dias

vas ascoclated with thoso ‘pooplp in any way othor than perhaps through
Hieat positlon at the state Departzent.and the above menticnod porsonst
positions in tho povornzcént, Any cuch rolaticnchip that might hava
coze oubt of thig would have been strictly on .a businccs basis. Fox
stated he did not earo for Goorpe Silverman ard coneidored hin
oZotdstical and did not consider him ag a fricnd, [lcwover, his parents
vwore fricndly with Silvorcan. ' '

"During tho tiro which ha knew of Silverman he had nevor had
any occagion to quastion hia activitios pr thoge of his olvse agcoelatea
and had no reason o bolieve thea to be cngaged in tubversivo activities.
Fox advised that in addition to bein; & cuesh in the Silvorzan homoy
he also visited tho hoxme of Harry Dextor tihlte and Alger Bisd, 1l
adviced that he was unable to rocall anything conceorning the furishings
of thoir rospostive hemes and had no knowledro as Yo any fuss that micht
hava becn thoros ’ ’

nrox statod that hig fathorts doath dn Jandy 1942, wiilo Ae Mo -
.. - Fox wad in Chira, was vory cudden and ab tho time both he and
T T ;hig\ mothor thought possibly his fathor hid dicd of wmatural caucede

\\‘-- -3 - C, } I
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mAt that tird an autopsy was performed ab tho roguest of Fox ard his
robthory tho recult of whicly cslabliched thif A. L« FoX died of a
hoart attacks Fox slatcd ho had no reascn o belicva thas tho cauce
02 diath was othor than by naturul causess e kad yis recollecticn

of Geor; o Silverran roquesting Lirde Fox to furnisch his fathor cdriain
inforzation. or instructicns while ho wag in China, Ilo adidced that -
ba could riat geéall his mothor avar mentioning Coorge Sllvorman
roquaating driformatdon 1o bo cont to her hustand. I'o furthor otated.
that his nothery Lro. Josorh d» Colent at tho precest $dme, plans to
stay irdefinitoly in Purcpo ind that sle had cancelled her roturm
vayagae 1ro. Cohénts procext adirecs 1o Iolol Corvantes, 37 ruo
Dchery Parls 9o, Francaed : ’ .

, You arg rogicsted to intorviow 1frde Cohon ckhavstively for axy
informtion shy may posfecs concomming Priceilla and Alger fiics, Abrahan
Goorge Silvorman; Harry Dostor hito and tho other individuals notad gbova

" by Kolvin Jazes Foxe You ghouwld particilarly dccortain whéthor cho pocsodeos - -
any infobmatica t6 tho offoet Ihat fay of tho above~nénticrind Anddviduals

wors onzaced dn cubiorsive activities cr In m Comdupict wndorground movemont

in Taghingtong De Ce Accortady 4 Lyse Cihen has-any typowrition correspordés

£rog tho liyzode If £5, endeayor to sbtain gamo for trancaitial to tho
Iaboratory Lfor cxmamiration. Accontain if cho has visited in the Licc) hoxe
in Vachinstons De Ge IL ©o, doteraine AT cht ovor notdcedd a {ioodstock
typearitor or & 9 x 12 Oricxtal yug in tho 1sat homos Further you -chould
obtadn any Anformatien ohé pedcssioy reflocting an accooiation or acquatntazes
botuden tho Hlcoes and Abrahaz George Silverman, You ohould intorxogate:
her thovou; hly -for any inforzation sho &ay possoss concarning Abraban Gcorge
Silverzan in conncetion vi.th tho ineideht meatdondd abovs by Lrde Garland,
Cilvormants ascocdatos and activitiess Accortain if gho his visited in
Gilverzants, apartacat 2325 15th stiroads U sy Washingtons, De Ge IL che has,
Fou chould dotornine whsthor cho ¢hcerved an Oriental ruj in tho apartment,

- Dotorzine if I'ra. Cihon has over rat Ukittaker Chiwbors and £ che has any -

dnforzation concordng his ascocidbion vidith Algor liiog, Silverman or asy
-othar Mﬂdﬁal ﬁ.n }’.’aslﬁ.nsz:n, De Ca : ) )

_ Inacomel ag Nrge Cohenta sén, Molvin Jimea Foxs stated that ho hag
-vigited tho hoxmo of Farry Dextor thito, yow chould alee determine whothor -
Itra, Cohen has vislted vhitols rosidencs-and if £os you should dotormirg
whothor: ghe hag @y informticn concorning an Oricntal rug in Whitetd homge

'I?,dx"" your informaticn ch:.ﬁ‘odrs Tag zﬂlc"cd that the Oricntal: -

-rucg afiercmentionod, ag belng in the posioccion of Tiisgy Silvormiing and
Tihite wora given t5 theso pontlezen by him in apprexizatoly Jetuaryy. 1957 .

3%
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For your further-informiion Abrahan Georce Silvorran vas coployed

as Speelal pxport, Scnfor Dessosdc Analysts Uhited Staten Tardff Cormdsdien,
TGILNCAe . -

xou.éro i;c:q;aogfod to g;iyg;thi& your éxpeditious attention.

CC = K¢ York

CC - Foreifn Service Desk,

g.'!‘mma—i‘,—ff: “ - - ‘ - 5'?. . e G N -~ i’_g,
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' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{;ﬁ?g:s;omclmm AT NET YORK FILE NO. - 65-1493
REPORT MADEAT mmm PB;!OD ron.wmcu m\nz | raPorRT wu;zw ’
l St. Louis, Missouri 3-18-4p  3-17-49 EDWARD E. KACHELHOFFER  wor |
7‘-‘ CHARACTER OF CASK _
. Q - PERJURY - ESPIONAGE ~ R
% JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al. INTERNAL SECURITY - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Records AGO, CPRB, Depar}ment of the .Army, St. Louis,; Missouri,

indicate ABRAHAM GEORGE?&ILVERMAN employed Army Air Forces Materigl
Division, Washingbon, ¢, 3-25-42 to 8-18-45. Terminated by
VV resignation. Denied meﬂbersh:.p in any organization advocating
overthrow of U. S. Government by force or violence. Background
information set out. Photostatic copies of contents of personnel ]
/95@ folder obtained. SILVERMAN born 2-2-00 in Poland or Russia.
M < “\u,,/ Clains naturalization June, 1921 in U.S. District Court, Bostony
W Lass. Inducted U. S. Army 10-9-18, honorably d:.scharged 12-13-18 J
y and was assigned aSN 4917471. World War I Army record indicategs|
citizenship as United States. ‘ A

.‘.RUQ..

REFERENCE: Bufile #74-94
WFO telegram to St. Louis datéd March 10, 1949.
St. Louis telegram to WFO; New York’ dated March 16, 1949.

DETAIIS_: AT ST, 1OUIS, MISSOURI

-A review of the personnel file, Civilian Personnel Records PEranch,
Adjutant Generall's Office, Department of the Army, St. Louis, Missouri, for
ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN, reflects that he was employed ‘on March! 25, 1942 as a
Chief Product:.on Spec:.al:.st s CAF-15-at %8250 per anmm with the Army Air Forces;|
Materiel Division, Washington, D, C. on transfer from- the Ra:.lroad Retirement |
‘Board, 884 Rush Street. '

3} His employment was terminated as a Economist, P-8, at $9537.50 per -
! annum; on asugust 18, 1945 by reason of resignation because of the end of the war
| and to accept a pos:.tlon outside the Federal Government. SILVERM.AN régeived the
: {$@°,§ followmg efficiency ratings:

\

CBN .
: P A A / DO NOT WRITE IN -rumzsncd ’
/% > Wm{ /’//g /3332 Q (///_/ REGORUI:U m
VL S P I i
: Js Donegan, Special ass't. tp 'Attyq G = \;-
0@-\ éw York (Encl) 27 // 2( i
4& 2 WFO (Encl) ( o @/ R
EH T2 dag - _4 TS
1\""%&%“% 5"/“9‘7 /453“‘“" Kisseloff-9739 | .
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~ District of ‘Columbia Publ:.c uss:.stance DlVlSlOl’l.

SL 65-1493 L ; =

o april 19, 191,5 - Excellent. Rated by SaM S, MULLIN, Lieutenant
. .Colonel and FRANKLIN H. KISSNER Lt Colonel
april 22, 1944 - Excellent.v Rated by FR.NKLIN H.. KISSNER, Major
and C. H. DYSON, Golonel
Yarch. 29, 194.3 ~ Excellent. Rated ‘by DON..LD F. FRITCH, Colonel

On, liarch 27, 1942 SILVb'?lLJI exccuted n Oath oi‘ Office and Personnel
afficavit in which he swore to support and'.defend the Constitution of “the
United States against all eneries, foreign and domestic; that he would bear true
fulth and allegiance to the samé; denied membership in any pol:.t:.cal party or
orgamzat:.on advocating the overthrow of the Government of the United States by
force- or violence; and agrccd that during the period of his employment by -the:
Federal Government .he would not advocate nor becone a member of any pol:.tlcal
party or orgamza’c:.on advocating the overthrow of the Government of the United
States by force or violenée. .. Civil Serv:.ce\ ormission form notarized on
.mrch 10, 1942, reflécts the-signature "i, G7%ILVERH:,N" .2nd 'bhe answer 'non,
to the quest:.on, uire you a member .of any Comm nist or German Bund Organiza-
tion or any political party .or organization which.advocates the overthrow of
our ‘constitutional form of government in the United. States, or do you have,
membership :Ln or any. affiliation with any ‘group, association, or orgam.zat:.on
which advocates, -or. lends support to.any organ:.zatzon or movement advocating,

the -overthrow of ‘our constitutional form of government in the United States?W

In’ an. spplication and Personnel History Statement- .dated ?hrch 27,
1942, the places. of birth of SILVERM.N and his parents, DAVID-and 'REBECCA,
are ~1nd:|.cated as Poland. His c:.t:.zensh:.p status is shown. as natural:.zed ‘
citizen on Jine 24, 1921 in the United States strict Court; Boston, Uassachusetts,‘
Certificate #1593507. ‘His wn.fe, S.4R.H SLEPI. ‘N:%z\LVF‘R." N, was employed by the

2 .

‘SILVERH alN, resz_ded at 2325 15th Street, N.u., Washmgton, D. 'C. in

1945 and at 915 Blue Hill .venue, Dorchester, Iiassachusetts in 1918. He "

attended ‘bhe following schools. . '

T P

Boston English High School Boston, llasSachusetts (1913 1917).
Boston Un:.verszty, Boston, iiassachusetts (1917-1919) ’

Harvard University; Cambridge, Liassachusetts (1919-1921 1923-19,24 1929)
SﬂIL}/’ERI,LII! speaks French and German lang_ucxges. - tow V"\M

SILVERE.: al- 1istéd, his employment rec‘o‘r.d as follows:

Railroad Retiremént Board Yarch, 1936 to March, 1942 as Chief
Economist and Director of Research;

U. S. Tariff Commission, Washington, D, C., November, 134 to February‘36

National Recovery udmmistrat:.on, ‘Washs, D,C, P September 133 to Ju1y134

\ -2 = ]
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, 8L 65-1493 . .

Brown Um.versn.ty’ and’ Rockefeller Foundatlon, Providence, Rhode Island, .
Scptember'32 16 June'33

National Bureau -of Economic Research, New York, N.Y., Septémber'3l to -

.sugust'32

fassachusetts Inst:.tute of ‘I‘echnolo,s,y, Cambrldge, I'assachusetts, June
124 to June'3l - P

Babson, Statistical-Organization, (1924-1931) ) -

. Better Homes in .merica, Inc., .2nd Division of Bu:.ld:.ng and Housing,
U. S. Departnent of Commerce, June'24 to Septt.mber'u
Federal Reserve Bznk of ‘Boston, (1923—1924) 1nterm.ttent
Food Research Instn,tute, Stanford University, Palo 4lto, ‘Calif.,
. ’ L y'22 to October'23 ' .

*
A

A review of the army sérvice record on file at the ndgutant General'
Off:.ce, Demob:.llzed Personrel Records Branch, #forld ylar I Unlt, ‘Department off
the army, St, Louls, xhssour:., for AR.HIM G, SILVERI aN, Arny Sern.al Number
49X747Y, reflects that he was inducted :mto the ‘United States Army on October
_9, 1918 And on, the: same date at Boston Um.vers:.ty, Students' Army- Tralm.ng
Corps, was 'unass:.gned. He was honorably' discharged - on Decenber 13,. 1918 as 2
Prn,vate, by reason of expiration of ‘term of service. His birth dateé was
indicated as Fe'bruary, 2,. 1900 in Russia “and cxt).zenshlp as Um.ted “tatcs. It
- ,,should be noted that. in 1942 SILVE I.N stated he was ‘born in Poland and ‘
' became a natura’llzed citizen in 192 supra' - i

- ‘ - REFERRED UPON' COMPLETION ‘TO THE ORFICF, OF ORIGIN - -
. - EUGLOSURE “F0 BURE.U; FO- D NEi YORK + )
Set photostatlc cOples of papers in the C:Lv:.ln.an Personnel "
i'lle of BRI GEORGE- SILVERILLN, ClVlll"I'L Personhel ‘Records
Branch; ndaut..nt Gencral's Office,’ Departnent of the _arhy,.
St. Louis, :ifissowri. (25 sheets) ‘ |

-
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= 3ERAL BUREAU OF ‘%‘{:‘f&é‘?%e- “ G
’ U, S. DEPARTMENT SECTION ?
" COMMUNICATIONS
Y
apR 3 194°
Mr. ROSER aeveeeenne,
-~ HE. TERY oo
‘ TEIL E {)!(/ Mr. Bgan.ieereen |
"  Mr. Gurnea........... 5
f/\ ><.g.n'». Merbo ...........
Mz, Mohr RS
Mr. Pennington.....
S\ . QuionTamm,.... ] .
i Mr. Nea a.m’:.,._ (\
. s Ganj ;i.'f': .(\j
FBY/MIAMI 4-13-49 4-13 PM HSB / =7 Z_(,ﬂeu
IRECTOR AND SAC, NEW YORK.eeosU R G E N T U
& . ‘ N
JAHAM, PE}?J RY, ESPIONAGE - R, IS - R. REURTEL TODAY. N
NICHOLAST'DOZENBERG INTERVIEVED AND GIVEN DESCRIPTION OF PETER |
. » ]
AS GIVEN BY CHAMBERS. ,( DOZENBERG WAS UNABLE TQ. IDENTIFY PETER) )
‘ 1S ‘e
THEN THE DESCRIPTION OF\BYKOV AS GIVEN BY,\/ RIVITSKY AND MRS. \ﬁ
SKKRIVITSKY UAS GIVEN. HIM AND HE WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY BYKOV. HE p 8.
LRy , e
STATES DID NOT BELIEVE BYKOV IDENTICAL WITHXBASOW. DOZENBERG IS/ JE
A . o g:
SUFFERING. FROM PARKINSON DISEASE AND STATES HIS MEMORY IS FAILING , 8
; (=]
: )
HIM BADLY., ey g
(5]

CARSON e :

END © “wlt RECORDED-S I ZEZ: @%3@9 / 5@ .
ACK PLS WA SDERED - ¥ .5 APRR2 19 ' |
- " el %&A 57/} ) e /

4-15 PM OK FBI WASH DC EJC
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

NYC OK FBI NYC GFJ
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DISC P . 36 DATE . nluls BYSP16Sk ( Qw. . 5/1
) - E( ¢ 161- 43~ 155 S8
»V\B“M\Y 2 ‘943 Poe Rbome ! Kisseloff—9742“ ! :
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES G’OVERNMENT

I

LA K%ﬁmcmﬁ, FBI " DATE: March 29, 1949
FROM7G7GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIEID

SUBJECT:™J ppzan meguaﬂ '
. mD
I& PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - Rj gEREIN L5 UG ‘*“55‘
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R nun e 26 7

R

Re WFO letters dated ch 1 and 22, 1949, setting out results of
interviews with Dr. MARGARET M CHOLSON, who, according to Mrs. CHAMBERS,
advised her to have an X-ray taken of her daughtert!s foot or leg.

Dr. NICHOISON has advised that although she has no clear recollection
of this incidept, if she did so advise Mrs. CHAMBERS, she probably sent her
to Dr. M, IERMAN, who at that time had offices at 1835 Eye Street, North--
weste. BIEIﬁAN is dead but his widow, who resides 'at 1401 Floral Avenue s
Northwest (not 1801 as set out in my letter dated March 29, 1949), has made
available the doctor's registration books. These books contain only the
x-ray plate number, the patients! names, the type of x-ray involved, the
fee charged and a notation reflecting payment.

X

Dr. NICHOLSON psivised on Friday, March 25, 1949, that her records
indicate that Mrs. AIGE SS called at her office November 12 and 25, 1935
as well as September 3, 1935.

In New York teletype dated February 15 s 1949,. it is stated that
Mrs. CHAMBERS testified at the pre-trial depos:rb:.on in Baltimore that she
with Mrs. HISS, visited Dr. mgﬁersﬁfometme in September or October ;
19350 D AN DA sasvIifiy --‘-‘ - -

-~ With regard to the regn.strat:.on books of Dr. BIERMAN, made ava:.l-
able by Mrs. ELIZAEE IERMAN, it is to be noted that they are voluminous.
An examination of the September, 1935 volume indicateés no person under the
ngmes BREEN, CARLSON, CHAMBERS or CROSIEY with the exception of E. F. CARISQ
who was 'breated for a stomach and duodenal x-raye.

Because the ;hy'pe of x-ray taken is indicated in Dr. BIERMAN's books,
it might be possible to single out the x-ray taken of the CHAMBERS child but .
such identification is unlikely unless Mrs. CHAMBERS is interviewed at length l
in connectjon with this incident and unless she could recall the name she
used, or at least a group of names, one of which she used.

T4~94 :
| DDC :JIF ‘ . L/j’ 33 ’(Q ?/ é
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Ietter to Director -2 - March 29, 1949
JAHAM

contrary to the infomat:.on given prev::.ously by:-CHARIES/STOHR and set out
in my letter dated March 22, 1949; exténded: ‘back, ove %-three year period
only and Mrs. BIERMAN is quite ‘confident that the “1935 records of her
husband” are maintainéd by tlhie medical firm CHRISTY, GROVER and MEREDITH,
Wash:.ngton ‘physicians. It is pointed out, however, that these records
are filed alphabetically.

Mrs, BIERMAN has advised that the records :i:s%/she destroyed,

The Baltimore Office is requested to interv:.ew Mrs. CHAMBERS
in this connection unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau. It ig -
pointed out that the WFO is in the present position of being told by
Dr, NICHOILSON what Mrs. CHAMBERS remembers as told by Mrs. CHAMBERS to .
Dr. NICHOLSON. This obviously does not make for an accurate accounting
of the facts. An accurate investigation' cannot be predicated upon this
type of information. The Baltimore Office should determine » if possible,
the following facts from Mrs, CHAMBERS:

l. The exact date on which Mrs. CHAMBERS visited Dr.
NICHOLSON and whether her daughtert!s x-ray was
taken on that date or at a later time.

2. Vhat portion of the child's body was x-rayed, that
is, leg, ankle, foot, knee, etc.

3+ The cost of this x-ray and whether or not Mrs.
CHAUBERS paid cash for the x-ray.

4e Vhether Mrs. CHAMBERS made any record of the plate
number for her own use and as a matter for 1ater
reference.

5 ;The name of the individual who did this x~-ray work
and/or the location of the office in which the work
vias done. . !

-

6. The name 'or names believed by Mrs. CHAMBERS to have
been used by her at this time.

7. Exactly mhat the substance of the, conversation between e

Dr. NICHOLSON and Mrs, CHAMBﬁRS has been with' reference
to any long distance.telephone calls between, Mrs. CHAMBERS

Kisseloff—9744 g‘c‘ %
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Ietter to Director -3 - March 29, 1949
JAHAM

and Dr. NICHOLSON in the last few months.

For the benefit of the Baltimore Office, WFO letter of March 22,
1949 indicates that Mrs. CHAMBERS told Dr. NICHOLSON via long distance
telephone that she recalled waiting in Dr. NICHOLSON'!s anteroom while
Mrs. HISS and TIMOTHY were in the doctor's treatment room. Mrs. CHAMBERS
said, according to‘Dr. NICHOLSON, that as Mrs. HISS and her son came out
of the doctor's treatment Mrs. CHAMBERS'S child arose and ook a few
steps whereupon Dr. NICHOLSON advised Mrs. CHAMBERS that from the way
the child walked, it was apprent that there was something the matter with
the child's lég or foot and without further ado, Dr. NICHOLSON advised
Mrs, CHAMBERS to have an x-ray taken. Dr. NICHOLSON is of the opinion
that she sent Mrs, CHAMBERS to Dr. BEERMAN, although :she admits emote
possibility exists that Mrs. CHAMBERS was sent to one Dr. ISADORE TMAN,.

A preliminary file review in comnection with Dr., ISADORE TATTMAN
indicates a number of subversive references. The Bureau will be advised
when this file review is ‘completed and Bureau permission to interview
LATTMAN may be requestede.

It is appreciated that the Baltimore Office will not be able to
get exact answers from Mrs. CHAMBERS to all the questions set out above
but it is pointed out that a further review of Dr. BIERMAN's records in
view of the information now in the indices of the WFO would probably
fruitless. ‘An examination of these records will, of course, be made but
this office desires to have in its possession all possible facts “before
the review is undertaken.

T4-94
DDC:JIF

cc: Baltimore \
New York '
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vz/gﬁSHINGTON AND WFO TFROM NEW YORK 33 31 _
"DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT : mnnmrﬁ;y:;
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JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R., IS-R. COLONEL DEAN IVAN AP INTER-

VIEWED AT NY OFFICE TODAY AND SUPPLIED THE FOLLOUING INFORMATION con-
CERNING HIS ASSOCIATIONS WITH ALGERPHISS. LAMB STATED HE WAS BORN ;§?
JAN. TVENTYFIVE, EIGHTYSIX, AT CHERRY FLATS, PENNSYLVANIA, AND

RECEIVED HIS EARLY EDUCATION AT CANTON, PENNSYLVANIA, SCHOOLS AND LATER
AT THE STAUNTON, VIRGINIA, MILITARY ACADEMY WHERE HE GRADUATED IN
'NINETEEN HUNDRED ONE. FOLLOWING GRADUATION, LAMB STATED HE WAS A
SOLDIER OF FORTUNE IN TRAVELING THROYUGHOUT THE WORLD, PARTICULARLY
LATIN AMERICA, ENGAGED IN VARIOUS REVOLUTIONS. HE ALSO OBTAINED
VARIOUS EMPLOYMENTS IN THE PANAMA CANAL,JQANILA,“AND CERTAIN SECTIONS
OF THE UNITED STATES WHERE HE WAS A GOLD PROSPECTOR. DURING THE YEARS

o/

} _HIM AS CHARLES UMABOB, WHO UAS ALSO KNOUN AS THE "VANISHING MIELTON-

TUENTYSEVEN TO THIRTY HE WAS ASSOCIATED WITH AN INDIVIDUAL KNOWN

BRGNS X

AIRE". HE TRAVELLED WITH BOB THROUGHOUT THE UNITED STATES AND MEXICO,
AT UHICH TIME BOB WAS BEING SOUGHT BY THE AUTHORITIES IN NYC For

N

QUESTIONING CONCERNING HIS STOCK TRANSACTIONS. SOME TIME IN THE \

3353~ 22/
7 o el 7
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PAGE TWO

LATTER PART OF NINETEEN THIRTY HE AND BOB RETURNED TO NYC, AT WHICH
TIME BOB SURRENDERED TO THE NY AUTHORITIES. IN THE EARLY NINETEEN
THIRTIES LAMB STATED THAT HE BECAME INTERESTED IN THE AIRPLANE AND
MUNITIONS BUSINESS IN WHICH HE PARTICIPATED AS A BROKER. HIS EABLIER
CONTACTS IN THIS FIELD WERE WITH AN INDIVIDUAL KNOUN AS J. CUNILL

<%§rékFIGUROLA IN NYC WHO -MADE AVAILABLE CERTAIN ARMS AND AMUNITEONS
IN SPAIN FOR LAMB. ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR LAMB ADVISED THAT KOL-
LOVING A.CONVERSATlaﬁ WITH A COLONELXBRANT OF MITCHELL FIELD, NYC,
HE LEARNED THAT THE RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT WAS INTERESTED IN OBTAIN-

e e i e,
ING ELEVEN THOUSAND EXCESS LIBERTY AIRPLANE MOTORS IN POSSESSION OF

i,

USAAF. WITH THIS INFORMATION, LANMB STATED HE PERSONALLY WENT TO THE

! iTORG TRADING CO. NYC, AND ATTEMPTED TO SELL_AMTORG THE LIBERTY
[ = - : : «
/ ( MOTORS AND OTHER ARMS AND AMUNITION TO WHICH LAMB STATED HE HAD AC-

CESS., LAMB STATED THAT THE NEGOTIATIONS WITH AMTORG LASTED FOR A

L aaniaun

CONSIDERABLE PERIOD OF TIME AND REACHED 'THE- POINT WHERE:LAMB HAD.
DRAWUN UP THREE SEPARATE CONTRACTS FOR AMTORG TO SELL THEM CERTAIN

AIRPLANES ,..ARMS ,AND-AMUNITION. LAMB STATED THAT WHEN HE VENT TO

AMTORG WITH THE FINAL DRAFT OF THE CONTRACT, THE THREE INDIVIDU@£§5

UNKNOWN TO HIM, UITH WHOM HE HAD.CARRIED ON NEGOTIATIONS HAD VANISggD
AND THE CONTRACT VAS _NOT. CONSHUMMATIED. LAMB SAID THAT ANY ATTEMPTS
e .0

HE MADE IN THIS REGARD TO fIND OUT THE REASON FOR THE SUDDEN BREAK

END OF PAGE TWO ’ <31fq
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PAGE THREE
OFF OF RELATIONS MET WITH ;;gg;;xg/RESULTS, UNTIL HE HAD A VISIT‘WITH
AN INDIVIDUAL KNOWN AS JAM L SALE%. LAMB STATEP THAT LA SALLE

/ . . :
TOLD HIM THE REASON THE NEGOTIATIONS WITH AMTORG WERE TERMINATED MAS

p—

BECAUSE ELLIQ;X%OQSEVELT HAD RECEIVED SUFFICIENT CAPITAL, BELIEVED
74
FROM THE IMPORT EXPORT BANK, WASHINGTON, D.C., TO FINANCE NEGOTIA-

TIONS WITH AMTORG TO SUPPLY THEM WITH_THE ATRP]ANES~$HE¥~HAD;REQUES§£D.

(-

LAMB STATED HE ASCERTAINED FROM LA SALLE THAT ELLIOT ROOSEVELT MADE

FABULOUS COMMISSIONS FROM THE SALE OF FIVE OR SIX BOEING, MODEL

TUENTY, AIRPLANES, LAMB STATED THAT THE LIST PRICE OF ‘THESE PLANES

ALLEGEDLY WAS FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS, AND ROOSEVELT ALLEGEDLY SOLD

THEM TO THE RUSSIANS FOR OVER A HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS APIECE. .
. , x .
LAMB STATED THAT LA SALLE TOLD HIM CONFIDENTIALLY THAT'CARIEF"TIFFANY,

- NYC, WERE THE FINANCIAL REPRESENTATIVES OF ELLIOT ROOSEVELT, AND HAD

IN THEIR OFFICES THE CONTRACTS AND CANCELLED 'CHECKS FOR THE .SALE OF

- THESE BOEING PLANES TO THE RUSSIANS. LAMB STATED THAT AFTER THIS HE

DISCUSSED THIS MATTER WITH SLOANE TAYLOR, REPORTER /NOW DECEASED/,

‘NEW YORK DAILY NEQSJ AND HE WAS IMPRESSED WITH THE POSSIBILITIES OF

THIS STORY. LAMB STATES HE TOLD THE STORY OF THE ROOSEVELT TRANSAC-

TION TO THE CITY EDITOR OF THE DAILY NEWS, BUT THE STORY WAS REGARDED

AS "TOO HOT" TO PUBLISH. LAMB STATES THAT HE MADE A LENGTHY TYPE-

WRITTEN REPORT AT THIS TIME WHICH HE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE Aén'q
END OF PAGE THREE 3 Kisseloff-9748
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PAGE FOUR

NEWS AND RETAINED SEVERAL COPIE§ FOR HIS PERSONAL FILES. LAMB STATED
THIS INCIDENT INVOLVING THE DAILY NEWS TOOK PLACE EARLY IN NINETEEN

gl o aw T I o

THIRTYTHREE. IN THE FALL OF NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE LAMB ADVISED HE

WAS VISITED BY_ALGER—HISS IN NYC, AT WHICH TIME HISS TOLD LAMB HE WAS
4 ] '

A REPRESENTATIVE OF TH\\NYE MUNITIONS COMMITTEE. LAMB RECALLS THAT

HISS MADE OBVIOUS INTIMATIONS CONCERNING POSSIBLE "SHADY" DEALS IN

MUNITIONS AND AIRPLAINES TO LATIN AMERICA. LAMB STATES THAT HE VAS.
INCENSED AT HISS~S REMARKS AND ABRUPTLY ENDED THIS CONVERSATION.
HE RECALLED THAT HISS ASKED SPECIFIC QUESTIONS OF LAMB ABOUT HIS BUSI-

NESS AFFILIATIONS, AND MENTIONED SPECIFICALLY THE SPERRY ORDINANCE ,ZL"

PLANT, A SUBSIDIARY OF THE SPERRY INSTRUMENT COMPANY, BROOKLYN, NY,

L e

AN UNKNOWN PHILA. MUNITIONS FIRM WHICH LAMB COULD NOT RECALL, AND HIS
N ——T T~ —

RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE AMTORG TRADING COMPANY, NYC. LAMB STATED

THE REASON HE RECALLED HISS MENTIONING THE AMTORG TRADING COMPANY

WJAS BECAUSE LAMB WAS UNDER THE IMPRESSION THIS TRANSACTION WAS VERY

SECRET AND NOT KNOWN TO ANYBODY OUTSIDE OF HIMSELF AND THE AMTORG

OFFICIALS, LAMB COULD NOT STATE WHERE HISS RECEIVED INFORMATION RE-
GARDING HIS DEALINGS WITH THE AMTORG TRADING COMPANY. LAMB SAID THAT

L - ALY

END OF PAGE FOUR ‘”f?
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© PAGE FIVE
FIGUROLA AND THﬁ?§’“£§QN_EMMImEER1mg CO. LOCATED IN NEW JERSEY, BOTH

OF WHOM LAMB HAD BUSINESS RELATLIONS=#ITH. LAMB IS UNDER THE IMPRES-
SION THAT HISS MAY HAVE LEARNED ABOUT HIS LATIN AMERICAN DEALS ON

INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM DE FIGUROLA. LAMB STATED- THAT APPROXI-
MATELY ONE WEEK AFTER THIS ORIGINAL CONTACT, HISS TELEPHONICALLY CON~

TACTED LAMB AND MADE AN APPOINTMENT TO MEET HIM AT LONGCHAMPS RES-

TAURANT, THE EMPIRE STATE BUILDING, 'NYC, WHERE THEY HAD LUNCH. LAMB

RECALLS THAT IN THIS CONVERSATION, HISS TOLD HIM THAT APPARENTLY

LAMB WAS NOT.INVOLVED IN ANY CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE IN HIS .BROKERAGE

"DEALINGS, AND SUGGﬁSTED TO LAMB THAT HE COULD USE HIM AS A SPES%AL

INVESTIGATOR FOR THE NYE COMMITTEE IF ADDL APPROPRIATIONS WERE RE-

CEIVED. HISS TOLD LAMB HE WOULD BE APPOINTED AT A SALARY OF EITHER

‘SIX OR EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS PER MONTH IN ADDITION TO EXPENSES.

LAMB STATED THAT HISS QUESTIONED HIM ABOUT HIS EXPERIENCES IN LATIN
‘-\\'.

AMERICA; AND ADVISED LAMB THAT HE DID NOT KNOW THE STATUS OF THE

NYE COMMITTEE UNTIL FURTHER APPRORRIATI-ONS—WERE-GRANTED_TO_THE. COM-

MITTEE_BY CONGRESS. LAMB ADVISED THAT HE ACCEPTED THIS TENTATIVE

END OF PAGE FIVE . %9 .
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PAGE SIX

APPOINTMENT AT THIS MEETING. AT THIS MEETING LAMB STATED HE ADVISED
HISS OF THE REPORT HE HAD IN HIS POSSESSION RELATIVE TO ELLIOT
ROOSEVELT WHICH LAMB HAD PREVIOUSLY PREPARED. AFTER HEARING THE STORY
HISS TOLD LAMB TO MEET HIM THE NEXT DAY AND TO BRING A“COPY OF THIS
ROOSEVELT REPORT AND AT THE SAME TIME MEET STEPHEﬁxggig;NBUSCH,
BELIEVED BY LAMB TO BE SECRETARY TO SENATOR NYE. THIS MEETING TOOK
PLACE AT THE NYE COMMITTEE NEW YORK OFFICES IN THE RAILROAD BUILD-
ING, LEXINGTON AVENUE. AT THIS MEETING LAMB TURNED OVER THE REPORT
ON ELLIOT ROOSEVELT TO HISS, WHO READ THE REPORT AND EXPRESSED APPRECI-
ATION TO LAMB FOR MAKING IT AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE. ROUSENBUSCH
UPON READING THE REPORT TOLD LAMB THAT HE COULD NOT BE PAID FOR HIS
ASSISTANCE, AT WHICH TIME, ACCORDING TO LAMB, HISS WINKED AT LAMB,
INDICATING THE TENTATIVE COMMITMENT BY HISS THAT.LAMB WOULD BE MADE

A SPECIAL INVESTIGATOR FOR THE NYE COMMITTEE. AT THIS MEETING LAMB
SAID THAT HE WAS TOLD BY HISS NOT:TO PAY TOO MUCH ATTENTION TO ROU-
SENBUSCH, AND ADVISED HIM THAT HE WAS NOT TO REVEAL UNDER ANY CIRCUM-

STANCES THAT HE, HISS, HAD OFFERED 'HIM A POSITION AS INVESTIGATOR
ON THE COMMITTEE. IT WAS SPECIFICALLY UNDERSTOOD BY LAMB THAT HIS

END OF PAGE SIX 7 N
; Kisseloff-9751 i qu _




'HATTAN, AND LAMB STATES THAT THREE OR FOUR DAYS LATER HISS AND \

PAGE SEVEN

ASSOCIATIONS WITH HISS WERE NOT GENERALLY KNOWN TO THE NYE COM-
MITTEE, PARTICULARLY ROUSENBUSCH. LAMB STATED '1"HAT AFTER THE REPORT <
PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED WAS READ, HE TOLD HISS EXACTLY WHERE THE CAN-
CELLED CHECKS AND CONTRACTS OF ELLIOT ROOSEVELT AND THE AMTORG

TRADING CO. WERE KEPT AT THE CARTER TIFFANY OFFICES IN LOWER MAN-

ROUSENBUSCH CONDUCTED A SEARCH AT THE CARTER TIFFANY OFFICES AND i
LOCATED THE QUESTIONED CONTRAQTS AND CANCELLED CHECKS. LAMB SAID THAT
Tuzsﬁ PAPERS WERE TAKEN OUT BY HISS AND ROUSENBUSCH AND PHOTOSTATED.
LAMB THEN STATED THAT APPROXIMATELY FORTYEIGHT HOURS AFTER HISS AND
ROUSENBUSCH HAD OBTAINED THE ABOVE PHOTOSTATS, SENATOR NYE WENT TO
PRESIDENT ROOSEVELT WITH THE INFORMATION AND AT THE SAME TIME THE
NYE COMMITTEE RECEIVED AN ADDL APPROPRIATION. AFTER A SHORT INTER-
VAL OF SEVERAL DAYS, LAMB STATED HE MET HISS AGAIN AT LONGCHAMPS

RESTAURANT, THIRTYFOURTH STREET, AND HISS ADVISED HIM OF THE IN-

CREASED APPROPRIATION. HISS AT THIS TIME NOTIFIED LAMB THAT HE WAS
TO DO WORK FOR HISS, AND IT WAS LAMB-S SPECIFIC UNDERSTANDING THAT
END OF PAGE SEVEN |
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PAGE EIGHT
HE WAS UWORKING FOR ALGER HISS AS AN INVESTIGATOR FOR THE NYE COM-

\I'
| MITTEE. AT THIS LUNCHEON MEETING HISS TOLD LAMB TO é@ TO T';/SPERRYQ//
ORDINANCE PLANT, BROOKLYN, NY, AND OBTAIN INFORMATION ABOUT THE

oy,

SEVENTYFIVE MM CANNON. AND OTHER ANTI AIRCRAFT GUNS. LAMB STATES

AT THIS TIME HISS GAVE HIM TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS IN CASH_AND EXPENSE
\ MONEY. LAMB STATED THAT HE WENT DIRECTLY TO THOM WORGAN, PREST-
DENT OF THEp PERRY GYROSCOPE CO. AND AN ACQUAINTANCE OF LAMB WHO »—

IN %URN SENT LAMB TO THE APPROPRIATE OFFICE, AND HE OBTAINED THE
NECESSARY DATA. LAMB STATED THAT HE WROTE A REPORT AND PER INSTRUC-
TIONS OF HISS MADE NO ATTEMPT TO CONTACT HiéS\AND NOTIFY HIM THAT HE
AD THE NECESSARY. DATA. LAMB STATED THAT IT WAS HIS INSTRUCTIONS

FROM HISS THAT HE WAS. NEVER AT ANY TIME TO CONTACT HISS EITHER
TELEPHONICALLY OR PERSONALLY. HISS EOLD LAMB THAT THE REASON FOR THIS

PRECAUTION WAS THAT HIS TELEPHONES WERE TAPPED, HIS MAIL OPENED,

AND HIS HOUSE WAS BEING WATCHED IN WASHINGTON, D.C., BY "THE MER-

CHANTS OF DEATH", REFERRING TO THE MUNITIONS MANUFACTURERS. LAMB

STATED THAT SEVERAL WEEKS PASSED BEFORE HE WAS CONTACTED AGAIN BY HISS,
WHO AGAIN MADE A TELEPHONIC APPOINTMEN% UITH 'LAMB AT LONGCHAMPS
END OF PAGE EIGHT
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PAGE NINE

RESTAURANT. AT THIS TIME LAMB TURNED OVER HIS REPORT AND HISS EX-

’r\PRESSED SATISFACTION AT ITS CONTENTS. AT THIS MEETING HISS TOLD.
LAMB THAT HE HAD ANOTHER JOB FOR LAMB, AND BEFORE HE ANNOUNCED ITS
PURPOSE, HISS GAVE LAMB A HUNDRED DOLLARS IN TEN DOLLAR BILLS. AT

‘\THAT TIME LAMB STATED THAT HISS TOLD HIM TO PROCEED. TO ONE HUNDRED
SIXTEENTH ST., NYC. HE WENT TO ONE HUNDRED. SIXTEENTH ST. VIA THE
SEVENTH AVE. SUBWAY, AND WAS TOLD TO GO TO A SPECIFIED POINT ON THE
COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY CAMPUS WHERE HE WOULD MEET A MAN WHO WOULD GIVE .
HIM INSTRUCTIONS ON HIS NEXT ASSIGNMENT. LAMB WENT TO COLUMBIA
UNIVERSITY AS INSTRUCTED, AND MET AN INDIVIDUAL WHOM HE DESCRIBED

AS FOLLOWS, THIRTYFIVE TO FORTY YEARS OF AGE, ONE HUNDRED FIFTY
POUNDS, HAD A BUSHY MUSTACHE, FAIR COMPLEXION; ROUND FACE, NO OBVIOUS
ACCENT, MEDIUM HEIGHT, WAS WEARING GRAY-GREEN HAT, GABARDINE TOP-
COAT, BUT WAS NOT TOO WELL DRESSED. {IT MIGHT BE NOTED THAT LAMB WAS
EXHIBITED %DNUMBER OF PHOTOGRAPHS OUT OF WHICH HE PICKED ONE OF |
UHITTAKER CHAMBERS WHICH WAS TAKEN IN THIRTYFOUR AT WHICH TIME CHAM-
BERS APPLIED FOR“A PASSPORT, AND HE ALSO PICKED OUT THE PHOTOGRAPHS
OF N. GREGOKY\SILVERMASTER AS POSSIBLY BEING IDENTICAL WITH THE

0G17

END OF PAGE NINE
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PAGE TEN ,

INDIVIDUAL HE MET AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY.) LAMB STATED THAT HE BELIEVES
THERE WAS A PRE-ARRANGED GREETING TO BEUSED AS A MEANS OF RECOGNI-
TION, BUT HE WAS UNABLE TO RECALL SAME. LAMB STATED THAT THE CONVER-
SATION HE HAD WITH THIS UNKNOUN INDIVIDUAL WAS VAGUE AND POINTLESS,

AND RECALLS THAT THE NAME OF ALGER HISS WAS MENTIONED BY LAMB. NO
MENTION WAS HADE, ACCORDING TO LAMB, OF THE NYE COMMITTEE. LAMB
STATED HE ASKED THIS INDIVIDUAL "WHAT NEXT" AS TO THE ALLEGED IN-
\STRUCTIONS HE WAS TO RECEIVE, AND LAMB SAID HE VAS WERELY GIVEN THIS
MAN-S NAME AND ADDRESS, NEITHER OF UHICH HE CAN RECALL. LAMB STATED

\THAT HE UAS TOLD BY THIS INDIVIDUAL TO MEET ANOTHER MAN ON RIVERSIDE
DRIVE, EITHER THE SAME NIGHT OR THE FOLLOWING NIGHT, AT WHICH TIME

HE WOULD RECEIVE THE INSTRUCTIONS MENTIONED PREVIOUSLY BY HISS.

LAMB STATED, THAT HE WENT TO THE RIVERSIDE DRIVE MEETING VIA THE
SEVENTH AVE. SUBWAY FROM TIMES SQUARE, ALONE, AND GOT OFF AT EITHER
THE SEVENTYNINTH OR EIGHTYSIXTH ST. STOP AND WALKED TO RIVERSIDE

PARK, TWO BLOCKS. WEST. LAMB STATED THAT AS HE APPROACHED THE DESIG-
NATED SPOT ON RIVERSIDE DRIVE, HE NOTICED A MAN BENDING OVER THE VALL,
AT WHICH TIME RECOGNITION WAS MADE, EITHER BY LAMB OR THIS UNIDEN-
END. OF PAGE TEN m
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PAGE ELEVEN

TIFIED MAN WHO IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS...ONE HUNDRED THIRTY POUNDS,
THIN FACED, SMALL BONED, DARK HAIR, NO GLASSES, SLIGHT FOREIGN AC-
CENT, FOREIGN APPEARANCE, DEEP SET .DARK EYES, UNTIDY APPEARANCE,
THIRfY TO FORTY YEARS OF AGE, CLEAN SHAVEN, WORE DARK SUIT, DARK FELT
HAT, NO MUSTACHE, LARGE EARS, AND THIN LIPS. LAMQ BELIEVED THERE
VAS ALSO SOME PRE-AhRANGED MEANS OF RECOGNITION, BUT HE COULD NOT

' RECALL SAME. HE VAS TOLD AT THE PREVIOUS COLUMBIA MEETING THAT THIS

PARTY VWOULD BE VAITING FOR HIM IN RIVERSIDE PARK, ADJACENT TO RIVER-
SIDE DRIVE, NYC. LAMBABEéALLS THE MEETING TOOK PLACE ABOUT DUSK,
AND LIKE HIS OTHER MEETING LASTED ABOUT TEN MINUTES. LAMB RECALLS
THIS SECOND MAN SAID SOMETHING ABOUT THE NYE COMMITTéE, AND BECAUSE
OF THIS LAMB RECEIVED THE IMPRESSION THIS INDI&IDUAL MAY HAVE BEEN
INVOLVED WITH THIS COMMITTEE. HE BELIEVES THIS MEETING TOOK PLACE
IN NOVEMBER, THIRTYIH?EE. LAMB STATED TO HIS RECOLLECTION, ALGER
HISS-S NAME WAS NOT MENTIONED. HE ALSO SAID THAT HE RECEIVéD NO IN-
FORMATION REGARDING ALLEGED INSTRUCTIONS HE WAS 'TO RECEIVE, AND THE
PAIR SEPARATED AFTER TEN MINUTES, AND LAMB SAID HE RETURNED TO THE

END OF PAGE ELEVEN (1 g\’}
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'} LAMB STATED HISS CONTACTED HIM IN NYC AND STATED HE HAD JUST ARRIVED u
t . N

PAGE TWELVE

SUBWAY AND WENT HOME, LEAVING THIS UNIDENTIFIED MAN IN RIVERSIDE PARK.
LAMB STATED THAT IT WAS AT THIS POINT THAT HE BECAME DISGUSTED  AND
SUSPICIOUS AT THESE TWO CLANDESTINE MEETINGS. THE FOLLOWING DAY LAMB
SAID HE WENT TO THE ADDRESS GIVEN TO HIM BY THE FIRST MAN MET AT
"COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, AND FOUND THAT IT WAS FICTITIOUS AND THE INDI-
.VIDUAL WAS NOT KNOWN IN THE VICINITY. APPROXIMATELY A WEEK LATER

' FROM VASHINGTON. HISS ARRANGED TO MEET LAMB IN THE LOBBY OF A MID-
‘TOWN HOTEL, UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME TO LAMB, AT WHICH TIME LAMB ASKED

\ HISS TO EXPLAIN THE PURPOSE OF THE TWO MEETINGS WITH THE,UNIDEN?IFIED
MEN. LAMB STATED THAT HISS DID NOT ANSWER HIS€D;RECT QUESTION RE- ]
GARDING THESE MEN, AND NOTIFIED LAMB THAT HE HAD ANOTHER ASSIGNMENT
FOR HIM TO CARRY OUT. LAMB STATED THAT AT THIS MEETING HISS TOLD

HIM TO GO TO WASHINGTON, D.C., AND CONTACT THE EXPORT LICENS% ?UREAU
OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT AND OBTAIN A LETTER WHICH HISS STATED VUAS ~

)
i
24

lYUNAVAILABLE TO THE NYE COMMITTEE RELATIVE TO A LARGE FLYING}BOAT.

§4LAMB STATED HE TOLD HISS BECAUSE OF HIS KNOWLEDGE OF AIRPLANE SALES,

iHE WAS POSITIVE INFORMATION REQUESTED BY HISS WOULD NOT BE AVAILABLE
AND DID NOT EVEN EXIST. AT THIS MEETING IN THE HOTEL LOBBY, HL§§;§

»

END OF PAGE TWLEVE Kisseloff-9757 @ .
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- PAGE THIRTEEN

GAVE LAMB TUO HUNDRED DOLLARS TO COVER EXPENSES FOR HIS TRIP TO,
VASHINGTON, AND THE FOLLOWING DAY LAMB LEFT NYC FOR WASHINGTON.
HE WAS TOLD. TO CONTACT A ME?KE;;EN OF THE EXPORT LICENSE BUREAU OF THE
STATE DEPARTMENT AND OBTAIN THE ALLEGED LETTER. LAMB STATED THAT

HE CONTACTED GREEN AND FOUND THAT BOTH KNEW OF EACH OTHER THROUGH
LAMB-S PREVIOUS AIRPLANE BROKERAGE.APPLICATIONS, AND WHEN LAMB
EXPLAINED THE PURPOSE OF HIS MISSION GREEN WENT TO THE FILES AND
MADE AVAILABLE TO LAMB THE COMPLETE DATA ON THE FLYING BOAT. IT MAY
BE POINTED OUT THAT LAMB WAS UNSPECIFIC REGARDING THE DETAILS OF THIS
PARTICULAR TRANSACTION, BUT ADVISED HISS THAT THE LETTER WHICH HE
THOUGHT WAS IN EXISTENCE AT THE EXPORT LICENSE BUREAU DID NOT

EXIST. LAMB STATED THAT HE DID NOT INTRODUCE HIMSELF TO GREEN AS
BEING A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE NYE COMMITTEE, BUT MERELY LEFT THE
IMPRESSION HE WAS A PRIVATE BUSINESS INDIVIDUAL. LAMB STATED THAT

| THEZFLYING BOAT MENTIONED BY HISS WAS SOLD TO THE JAPANESE GOVERN-
MENT BY A LARGE UNION AIRCRAFT CO., BELIEVED TO BE CONSOLIDATED, .
END OF PAGE THIRTEEN |
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PAGE FOURTEEN ,

AND THE NYE COMMITTEE IS ANXIOUS TO RECEIVE DATA RELATIVE TO THIS
SALE. LAMB STATED HE ASCERTAINED THAT THERE WAS NO ACTUAL SALE OF

A FLYING BOAT TO THE JAPANESE GOVERNMENT, BUT'RATHER A REQUEST ‘OF
THIS UNION AIRCRAFT FIRM TO MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE JAPANESE GOVERN-
MENT DESIGNS AND BLUEPRINTS OF SAME. LAMB SAID THAT HE REGARDED THIS

MISSION AS A "FOOL-S ERRAND". THE FOLLOWING DAY LAMB RETURNED TO NYC, °

AND CONSIDERABLE TIME ELAPSED WITHOUT HEARING FROM HISS. LAMB STA-
TED THAT APPROXIMATELY DECEMBER TWENTIETH, THIRTYTHREE, HE SENT

) HISS A CHRISTMAS CARD IN WASHINGTON, D.C., AND THREE OR FOUR DAYS LATER
’\_v “*
HISS CAME TO NY AND CONTACTED LAMB. A MEETING WAS ARRANGED AGAIN AT

e e ‘M
LONGCHAMPS RESTAURANT, AND HISS IMMEDIATELY CRITICIZED LAMB FOR COM-

MUNICATING WITH HIM, AND ASKED FOR THE DETAILS OF LAMB-S-TRIP TO
WASHINGTON. LA@@ STATED HISS BECAME VERY CRITICAL OF LAMB AND

TOLD HIM THAT HE WAS INCAPABLE OF DOING THE WORK REQUIRED. LAMB
N~—— A . B
RECALLS THAT A VIOLENT ARGUMENT ENSUED BETWEEN HE AND HISS- REGARD-

ING THE SEVEN WEEK-S PAY WHICH LAMB CLAIMED HE HAD COMING FROM THE
NYE COMMITTEE. AT THIS, HISS SAID "WHAT PAY" AND LAMB REPLIED,
J"INVESTIGATIVE PAY FROM THE NYE COMMITTEE". HISS THEN ALLEGEDLY SAID,
"YOU WERE NEVER ON THE NYE COMMITTEE, BUT YOU WERE WORKING DIRECTLY

'END OF PAGE FOURTEEN ﬂ(}ﬁft
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PAGE FIFTEEN

FOR ME AS AN INDIVIDUAL"™. HISS THEN TOLD LAMB THAT THE MONEY PRE-
VIOUSLY GIVEN HIM WAS OUT OF HISS-S OUN POCKET, AND THAT HE wAS

MERELY -HELPING LAMB OUT AND WANTED TO PAY HIM FOR EXPENSES ENCOUNTERED.
IT WAS AT THIS TIME LAMB SAID HE REALIZED HE NEVER HAD A CONTRACT

OR WITNESSES TO ANY OF THE AGREEMENTS AND OFFERS MADE BY HISS RELA-
TIVE TO HIS WQRK WITH THE NYE COMMITTEE. LAMB STATED THAT DURING

THE LAST SEVERAL CONVERSATIONS HE HAD WITH HISS, COMMENTS WERE MADE

'BY HISS THAT HE, HISS, WOULD LIKE TO SEND LAMB ON A SPECIAL MISSION
| TO- LATIN AMERICA FOR THE SOVIET GOVERNMENT.. LAMB SAID THAT HE RE-

GARDED THIS AS A COMMERCIAL OFFER, AND RECALLED TﬁAT WHEN HISS

FIRST MENTIONED THIS OFFER HE TOLD HIM HE WAS DESIROUS OF MAKING SOME-
BODY AVAILABLE TO THE RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT WHO COULD OBTAIN TRADE INFOR-
MATION IN LATIN AMERICA FOR THE RUSSIANS, AND THAT HISS FELT IN VIEW
OF LAMB-S EXTENSIVE LATIN AMERICAN BACKGROUND HE WOULD BE APPROPRI-
ATE FOR THIS ASSIGNMENT. HISS ALSO TOLD LAMB THAT BEFORE HE COULD

GO TO LATIN AMERICA, IT WOULD BE NECESSARY TO MAKE A TRIP TO RUSSIA,

END OF PAGE FIFTEEN
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PAGE SIXTEEN
( AS LAMB UNDERSTOOD, TO RECEIVE INSTRUCTIONS AND GET ON THE RUSSIAN
PAY ROLL. AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING HISS TOLD LAMB THAT IT WAS HIS
DESIRE THAT LAMB SHOULD NOT ONLY OBTAIN TRADE INFORMATION, BUT MORE

SPECIFICALLY, INFORMATION OF A MILITARY NATURE DEALING WITH ES=<
TABLISHMENTS, AMUNITION, ARMS, AND AIRPLANES. LAMB STATED THAT AT
THIS PROPOSAL HE DIRECTLY REFUSED HISS-S OFFER BECAUSE HE TOLD HISS
THAT THE PEOPLE IN LATIN AMERICA WERE HIS FRI%NDS AND HE DIDN-T
LIKE THE IDEA OF SPYING ON THEM. LANB'STAIED THAT HISS PASSED OFF
THIS REFUSAL OF LAMB-$ UVITH NO COMMENT. LAMB STATED SPECIFICALLY
THAT NO NEGOTIATIONS WERE ENTERED INTO WHEREIN HE WAS GIVEN THE NAMES
OF RUSSIAN OFFICIALS TO CONTACT IN NY RELATIVE TO THIS PROPOSED
TRIP. LAMB EMPHASIZED THA% HE ORIGINALLY UNDERSTOOD THIS TO BE

A COMMERCIAL OFFER AND A CHANCE TO MAKE GOOD COMMISSIONS FOR INFOR-
MATION RECEIVED FOR THE RUSSIANS. LAMB STATED THAT FOLLOWING HIS

LAST MEETING WITH ALGER HISS, AT WHICH TIME A VIOLENT ARGUMENT TOOK

LACE OVER PAY -ALLEGEDLY OWED TO LAMB, LAMB NEVER HAD ANY FURTHER CON-
ACT WITH ALGER HISS. IT MIGHT BE NOTED THAT_THIS INFORMATION SUP-

PLIED BY LAMB SOMEWHAT RESEMBLES THAT RECEIVED FROM CHAMBERS;Hllw THE
END OF PAGE SIXTEEN
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PAGE SEVENTEEN"
EXCEPTION THAT LAMB PLACES ALL OF HIS ASSOCIATIONS AND ACTIVITIES WITH

S~ - '
ALGER™HISS 'AS HAVING OCCURRED DURING THE LATTER PART OF THIRTYTHREE

e - 0 )
OR _EARLY THIRTYFOUR, COVERING ‘A PERIOD OF ABOUT SEVEN WEEKS. CHAMBERS
T — : [ L1V ) /__.”—
ON THE OTHER HAND HAS STATED THAT LAMB WAS ORIGINALLY CONTACTED UPON
e, b, e
INSTRUCTIONS OF THE UNKMOWN SUBJECT BY LETTER BY ALGER HISS IN THE .
e = - P
EARLY PART OE_THIRTYFOUR. A SECOND CONTACT, ACCORDING TO CHAMBE

WAS UPON THE INSTRUCTIONS OF COLON YKOV AND WAS MADE BY L

MAN AND CHAMBERS SOMETIME IN LATE THIRTYFIVE OR EARLY THIRTYSEVEN.

em—

'NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE AS YET TO REFRESH LAMB-S MEMORY. IT IS
PLANNED TO REINTERVIEW HIM THOROUGHLY AND COMPLETELY TOMORROW, AT WHICH
TIME A SIGNED'STATEMENT WILL BE TAKEN FROM HIM COVERING HIS ASSOCIA-

N ——

TIONS AND ACTIVITIES WITH ALGER HISS. FOR YOUR INFORMATION COLONEL

P

LAMB HAS RECENTLY BEEN RELEASED FROM THE UNITED STATES MILITARY

HOSPITAL AND IS STIhL~IN A RATHER DELICATE CONDITION. HE IS EXTREME-

———

LY NERVOUS, VOLUABLE, AND IT IS VERY HARD TO CONFINE HIS CONVERSATION
TO SPECIFIC POINTS. HE HAS INDICATED THAT HE DESIRES TO COOPERATE.

M£Tﬁ THE BUREAU AGENTS, AND THOUGH HE DOES NOT DESIRE TO DO SO, WILL

e ——

END OF PAGE SEVENTEEN
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PAGE EIGHTEEN
ggfzi?Y IF CALLED UPON. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS AFFORDED AN OPPOR-

TUNITY TO OBSERVE COLONEL LAMB AND IDENTIFY HIM AS THE INDIVIDUAL
WITH WHOM HE HAD CONTACTS AND CONCERNING WHOM HE HAS GIVEN INFOR-
MATION. THIS MATTER WILL BE GIVEN CONTINUED AND EXPEDITIOUS ATTEN-

!

TION. LAMB STATED HE TOLD HIS STORY OF HIS RELATIQNSHIP WITH HISS

—

SET OUT PREVIOUSLY TO COLONEL THIELE OF GeTWO—IN~WASHINGTION,, D.C.

ABOUT MARCH OF THIRTYFOUR. COLONEL THIELE TOLD LAMB HE COULD NOT

TAKE ANY ACTION RE HIS ALLEGATIONS BECAUSE LAMB HAD NO DOCUQENTARY
EVIDENCE.

H — scm:mf it I W

W0 COPIES WFO

11

b
END ACK PLS
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JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP. R, IS ‘R. REMYTEL TO BUREAU MARCH THIRTY.VFOR IN-

FORMATION OF NEW HAVEN OFFICE THE NY OFFICE HAS INTERVIEWED COLONEL QEAN
Ivgéizzm

W -~ -~ S TRT AT S

B, WHO HAS SUPPLIED INFORMATION CONCERNING HIS RELATIONSHIP WITH
;&QALGER HISS WHEN THE LATTER WAS A MEMBER OF THE NYE MUNITIONS COMMITTEE A-
t;y/BOUT NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR. WHITTAKEA:%HAﬂBERS PREVIOUSLY STATED THAT
&

#/ LAMB WAS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR USE IN ESPIONAGE WORK BUT WAS FOUND NOT

ACCEPTABLE. CHAMB.ﬁS STATED THAT ALGER HISS WAS ORIGINALLY SENT TO CON-

NTACT LAMB ABOUT,YINETEEN THIRTY SIX AND SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS WITH LAMB

VERE HAD BY LE gRESSMAN,AACCORDING TO CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS STATED FUR-

THER THAT ATTEMPTS TO CONVERT LAMB FOR ESPIONAGE PURPOSES REACHED TH
POINT WHERE A MEETING WAS ARRANGED IN RIVERSIDE PARK AT ONE HUNDRED ¢u~//

TWENTY FIFTY STREET, NYC, WHEN PRESSMAN WAS TO BRING LAMB FOR A MEETING

- VITH CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS STATES THIS MEETING TOOK ABOUT TEN MIN%)Z?Z%EN
D& THE

HE AND PRESSMAN HURRIEDLY DEPARTED ANIBEIGQR%T%F ZgN;P/C%%I?S*M

— SRR EEcTnZ

- " / ‘
UNDERGROUND' GROUP WITH LAMB. UPON m&%@:gw LAMB Sﬂﬁgﬁggﬁm RECALLS
MEETING ALGER HISS IN NYC LATE NINETEEN THIRTY THREE AND HAD SIX MEETINGS
WITH HIM DURING WHICH TIME HISS PAID LAMB APPROXIMATELY SIX HUNDRED

F@BFMM &E‘[gl}g j é? | Kisseloff-9764 4 o a’
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PAGE TWO

DOLLARS FOR ALLEGED WORK BY LAMB FOR THE NYE COMMITTEE. IT MAY BE POINT-
ED OUT THAT LAMB AT THAT TIME WAS DOING.CONSIDERABLE WORK AS A BROKER

IN AIRPLANES, ARMS AND MUNITIONS. ATTEMPTS TO DATE TO GET THE DETAILED
[

| STORY FROM LAMB HAVE MET WITH FAIR RESULTS BECAUSE OF THE OBVIOUS DIF-

FICULTY LAMB HAS IN RECALLING SPECIFIC DATES. 1IN AN ATTEMPT TO REFRESH

NINETEEy THIRTY ONE TO THIRTY NINE, LAMB HAS MADE FREQUENT MENTION OF
EDWARﬁ%QEORD-GRAY, BELLE HAVEN, -GREENWICH; CONNECTICUT. LAMB STATED
THAT HE HAD CONTACT WITH THORD-GRAY AT TWO WEST FORTY FIFTH STREET

WHERE THE LATTER HAD AN OFFICE HANDLING THE BUSINESS OF SUNSTEAD AIR-
VCRAFT COM#ANY VHICH DESIGNED EITHER FLYING BOATS OR SEAPLANES. LAMB STA-

|TED THAT IT WAS AT THIS ADDRESS HE MET FREDER ’UQUESNE, CONVICTED

‘NAZI ESPIONAGE AGENT, IN THE EARLY NINETEEN THIRTYS. LAMB STATED THAT

‘DUQUESNE AT THAT TIME WAS AN IRREGULAR VISITOR AT THORD-GRAY-S OFFICE.

) SUBSEQUENTLY, LAMB STATED THAT THORD-GRAY MOVED TO FORTY FIVE WEST FORTY

FIFTH STREET WHERE HE SHARED OFFICES WITH AN ORGANIZATION BELIEVED TO
ol 5,
BE THE’QAI@R PURIFYING PROCESS COMPANY. LAMB STATED THAT IT WAS AT THIS

ADDRESS WHERE HE HAD OFFICE SPACE THAT ALGER HISS FIRST CONTACTED HIM

END PAGE TWo C\\Y
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PAGE THREE

CONCERNING LAMB-S ACTIVITY IN THE MUNITIONS BUSINESS. LAMB RECALLS

THAT FOLLOWING THIS ORIGINAL CONTACT FURTHER MEETINGS WERE HAD WITH

HISS UNTIL LAMB ALLEGES HISS HIRED HIM AS AN INVESTIGATOR UNDER HISS ON

THE NYE COMMITTEE ONM A VERY SECRET BASIS. BY ?RIS LAMBVMEANT

HE WAS NOT TO REVEAL HIS ACTIVITY TO ANYONE OTHER THAN ALGER HISS.

LAM? RECALLS THAT HIS ASSOCIATIONS WITH THORD-GRAY EXTENDED FROM APPROX-
IMATELY NINETEEN ‘THIRTY FOUR TO ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTY NINE. LAMB STATED
HE DOES NOT BELIEVE THOéD-GRAY WAS AWARE OF HIS ACQﬁAINTANCESHIP WITH

ALGER HISS. IT IS REQUESTED THAT THE NEW HAVEN OFFICE THOROUGHLY INTER-
VIEW EDWARD THORD-GRAY AND OBTAIN FROM HIM ALL INFORMATION HE MAY POS-
SESS CONCERNING THE BUSINESS STATUS OF LAMB SO THAT HE CAN ﬁEFRiSH HIS
MEMORY .AS TO HIS ACTIVITY AT THAT TIME. LAMB CLAIMS THAT HIS AS-
SOCIATIONS WITH HISS LASTED FOR A PERIOD OF APPROXIMATELY SEVEN WEEKS
FROM yﬁiE OCTOBER TO MID-DECEMBER NINETEEN THIRTY THREE. IT IS DESIRED
THAT ALL POSSIBLE DATES AND BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS WHICH THORD-GRAY MAY
AVE BEEN INVOLVED WITH LAMB BE ASCERTAINED,TO ASSIST IN THIS INTERVIEV.

LAMB STATED THAT ONE ENTERPRISE HE WAS CONNECTED WITH THORD-GRAY WAS THE

«%(LAGRA CORPORATION WHICH WAS FORMED TO SELL AIRPLANES TO THE CHINESE

ARMY. THE NAME OF THIS COMPANY IS TAKEN FROM THE INITIALS OF LAMB AND
Ny
Qcﬂtﬁ

END PAGE THREE | = Kisseloff-9766
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PAGE FOUR

GRAY. NEW HAVEN REQUESTED TO OBTAIN DATES AND COMPLETE DETAILS ON THIS
ALLEGED COMPANY. IT IS SUGGESTED TO THE NEW HAVEN OFFICE THAT THE, CIR-
CUMSTANCES SURROUNDING LAMB-S RELATIONSHIP WITH ALGER HISS NOT BE RE-
VEALED TO THORD-GRAY UNLESS THE LATTER INDICATES A KNOWLEDGE THEREOF.
SUTEL. ~ 4@&%&&@

SCHEIDT 4 e /MW ’ ,
NEW HAVEN ADVISED
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| PREVIOUS INFO SUPPLIED RE LAMBS ASSN WITH ALGER HISS IN LATE NINETE

2 2l

/ THIRTY THR"E INDICATED THAT ACCORDING TO LAMB, IN NOV. THIRTY THREE
/ HE WAS DIRECTED BY ALGER HISS TO PROCEED TO WASH., DC. LAMB STATED

HIS INSTRUCTIONS FROM HISS  WERE TO GO TO THE EXPORT LICENSE BUREAU

OF THE STATE DEPT. AND CONTACT A MRZYGREEN AND OBTAIN INFO WHICH

HISS STATED TO LAMB WAS NOT AVAILABLE TO THE NYE COMMITTEE CON-

CERNINGTHE SALE OF A LARGE FLYING BOAT TO THE JAPANESE GOVT. LAMB

STATED ORIGINALLY THAT IN VIEW OF HIS EXTENSIVE KNOWLEDGE OF AIR PLANE

TRANSACTIONS HE WAS CONFIDENT THAT DATA REQUES;Eﬁ\BX\HISS WAS NON-

EXISTANT. LAMB CLAIMS HISS GAVE HIM TWO HUNDRED)DOLﬁXhS TO PROCEED

TO WASHINGTON AT WHICH TIME LAMB CLAINS HECONTACTED GREEN AS .,

' 'DIRECTED. LAMB STATED THAT WHEN HE INTRODUCED HIMSELF TO GREEN THERE
+ WAS AN APPARENT RECOGNITION BY BOTH INDIVIDUALS DUE TO APPLICATIONS

FILED PREVIOUSLY BY LAMB WITH THE EXPORT LICENSE BUREAU. LAMB STATED

HE DID NOT INTRODUCE }’IMSELF TO GREEN AS BEING A MEMBER OF THE NYE

LA

END OF PAGE ONE 5 APR 7 1949
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PAGE TuWO

RATHER AS A PRIVATE BUSINESSMAN. LAMB STATED HE EXPLAINED THE PUR-
POSE OF HIS VISIT TO GREEN AND HE WENT DIRECTLY TO THE FILES AND MADE
AVAILABLE THE DATA CONCERNING THE SALE OF THE QUESTIONED FLYING

BOAT TO JAPAN. LAMB HAS SUBSEQUENTLY ADVISED THAT TﬂéfgiYING BOAT

IN QUESTION WAS DESIGNED BY MAJO%xﬁkUBEN FLEET THEN OF BUYFEFALO,

NY AND BELIEVED AT THE PRESENT TIME TO BE ASSOCIATED W}¥§%58250LID~

b

ATED VULTEE ATRCRAFT. LAMB.STATED THAT THERE VAS NO LETTER IN

THE FILE AS INDICATED BY HISS BUT RATHER THE FILE SHOWED APPLICATIONS
FOR SALE OF DESIGN AND BLUEPRINTS TO JAPANESE GOVT. OF QUESTIONED
FLYING BOAT. THE GREEN MENTIONED BY LAMB UNDOUBTEDLY* IS IDENTICAL
WITH qoszpu-co;JEREEN MENTIONED ON PAGE TWENTY FIVE OF REPORT OF SA
LAMBERT G. ZANDER DATED JAN. THIRTY ONE FORTY NINE OF INSTANT CASE.
IT IS REQUESTED THAT WFO REINTERVIEW JOSEPH COY GREEN AND ASCERTAIN
IF HE RECALLS CIRCUMSTANCES OF HIS CONTACT WITH LAMB. IN THE EVENT
GREEN:DOES RECALL LAMBS VISIT, IT IS REQUESTED THAT ATTEMPTS BE MADE
TO ASCERTAIN EXACT DATES ON WHICH LAMB WOULD HAVE VISISTED GREEN

AT THE STATE DEPT. WFO SHOULD FURTHER ASCERTAIN FROM GREEN LAMBS

STATEMENT THAT SUCH DATA AS THE FLYING BOAT WERE

END OF PAGE TWO Q/q lq
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PAGE THREE

NOT AVAILABLE TO THE NYE COMMITTEE. FOR INFO OF BUREAU ARRANGEMENTS
HAVE BEEN MADE TO ACCOMPANY COLONEL LAMB TO BOTH COLUMBIA UNIV.

AND RIVERSIDE PARK, NYC, AND OBTAIN MORE DETAILED INFO AS TO

EXACT CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING LAMBS CONTACTS WITH THE

TWO UNIDENTIFIED MEN IN THESE LOCATIONS, ALLEGED BY LAMB TO BE AT
HISS DIRECTION. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF RESULTS.

. SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS |
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@
JAHAM., PERJURY, ESP-R., IS-R. REMYTELS RE COLONEL DEAN IV

.} LAMB &

;V// LAMB VUAS ACCOMPANIED TODAY BY AGENTS OF NYO TO EXAMINE ALLEGED MEET-

/} ING PLACES HME HAD WITH THE TWO UNIDENTIFIED MEN PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED.
LAMB FIRST TAKEN ALONG RIVERSIDE DRIVE IN AN ATTEMPT TO REFRESH LAMBS
RECOLLECTION OF THE EXACT LOCATION HE MET THE SECOND UNIDENTIFIED Sf
MAN FOLLOWING ORIGINAL MEETING AT COLUMBIA UNIV. WITH THEFIRST UNIDE&-
TIFIED MAN. LAMB WAS DRIVEN ON RIVERSIDE FROM SEVENTY FIFTH TO THE
ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIFTH ST. BRIDGE. HE FIRST EXAMINED THE AREA
FROﬂ.EIGHTY FOURTH ST. TO THE MEMORIAL OF UNKNOWN SOLDIER ABOUT NINE-

TY FIRST ST. AND COULD NOT MAKE ANY POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION. AT THIS
JUNCTION LAMB ADVISED THE AGENTS THAT HE HAD SOME RECOLLECTION OF
STAIRWAYS LEADING DIRECTLY DOWN FROM RIVERSIDE DRIVE TO RIVERZ;?Z?

PARK. LAMB STATED HE HAD NO RECOLLECTION OF THE WESTSIDE HIG”!AYzQ/
BEING INaOPERATION AT THAT TIME. RECORDS HAVE NOT BEEN EXAMINED TO
‘ASCERTAIN UVHETHER THIS HIGHWAY WAS COMPLETED AT THAT TIME ALTHOUGH

ITFAS BEEN ASCERTAINED IT WAS UNDER CONSTRUCTION DURING

END OF PAGE ONE RECORDED -9 g%{% “%% f é“l,
. B3MAY 2 1949790 oho-§ 5 27149 [/

Kisseloff-9771




PAGE TUO

THE MIDDLE NINETEEN THIRTIES, OR EARLIER. LAMB WAS THEN TAKEN FROM
THE TOMB OF THE UNKNOUN SOLDIER TO ONE HUNDRED FOURTH ST. WHERE HE
AGAIN EXAMINED. THE AREA FOR ABOUT TWO BLOCKS WITH6UT MAKING ANY
IDENTIFICATION. LAMBS NEXT EXAMINATION WAS AT ONE HUNDRED THIRTEEN

ST. WHERE THERE WAS AN EXIT LEADING INTO THE PARK, WITH NO POSIT-
' IVE IDENTIFICATION. LAMB WAS THEN DRIVEN TO ONE HUNDRED TWENTY

FIFTH ST. WHILE LAMB WAS EXAMINING ALL THE AREA FOR POSSIBLE
IDENTIFYING MARKS. AT ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIFTH ST., NEAR THE ENTRANCE
TO THE RIVERSIDE BRIDGE WHICH EXTENDS FROM' ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIFTH ST.

TO ONE HUNDRED THIRTY FOURTH ST.,_EQMB’S}ATED THAT THE STATRUAY LEAD-
ING FROM RIVERSIDE DRIVE DOWN TO THE ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIFTH
j5EZEEEEEEEEEXEB_EEBRK_QLQ§ELY RESEMBLED WHAT HE FELT WAS THE LOCATION
HE MET THE SECOND UNIDENTIFIED-MAN. LAMB WAS THEN TAKEN TO. ONE HUNDRED
TWENTIETH ST. WHERE THERE WAS ANOTHER STAIRWAY EXITING FROM RIVERSIDE

PARK, BUT THIS DID NOT MAKE A DIRECT DROP INTO THE PARK. AT THIS POINT'
LAMB STATED THAT OF ALL THE LOCATIONS HE EXAMINED HE FELT THE STAIRVAY
AT ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIFTH ST. RESEMBLED TO THE BEST OF HIS RECOLL-
ECTION THE LOCATION OF THIS MEETING. LAMB WAS THEN’&UESTIQNED

AT LENGTH AS TO EXACTLY WHERE THE IMPRESSION OF STAIRWAYS FITTED IN

TO THE PICTURE INASMUUCH AS THIS POINT WAS NOT PREVIOUSLY RAISED BY
HIM,

Kisseloff-9772

END OF PAGE TWO gz C}éﬁﬁf}




PAGE THREE

HE SAID THAT THIS WAS HIS OHN’RECOLLECTION AFTER VIEWING MANY EXITS
INTO RIVERSIDE PARK ALONG RIVERSIDE DRIVE. LAMB WAS THEN DRIVEN

BY AGENTS TO THE BASE OF THE ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIFTH ST. STEPS

VHICH VAS DIRECTLY OPPOSITE THE ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIFTH ST. FERRY.
WHEN LAMB SAW THE LONG LINE :OF STEPS FROM THIS VIEW HE STATED THAT HE'
WAS ALMOST POSIfIVE THAT THIS WAS THE LOCATION. IT MAY BE NOTED

rd

IT WAS IN THIS AREA THAT

THAT CHAMBERS IN HI{STATEMENT STATED' ,T
HE OBSERVED LAMB, ACCOMPANIED BY L RESSMAN, WALKING UP A LONG FLIGHT

OF STEPS PRIOR TO THEIR MEETING. LAMB WAS QUESTIONED AS TO THE POSS-
IBILITIES OF HIS BEING ACCOMPANIED TO SUCH A MEETING AND COMP%ETE
DETAILS HE COULD RECALL AS TO INSTRUCTIONS PREVIOUSLY GIVEN TO CARRY
AT THIS MEET. HE READILY ADMITTED THE DETAILS WERE NOT VIDID TO HIM
AND READILY ADMITTED HE COULD HAVE BEEN ACCOMPANIED %0 THIS MEET AND
ESCORTED UP THE LONG STEPS TO MEET A THIRD INDIVIDUAL ALTHOUGH HE
STAED HE COULD NOT POSITIVELY SO STATE. AT NO TIME DURING THIS OB-
SERVATION ON RIVERSIDE DRIVE WAS LAMBS MEMORY REFRESHED AS TO EXACT
CIRCUMSTANCES UNTIL AT THE COMPLETION WHEN DETAILED QUESTIONS CONCERN-
ING. THE POSSIBILITIES WERE OUTLINéb TO HIM. LAMB ADMITTED THE POSS-
IBILITY

/ND OF PAGE. THREE @
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ALSO EXISTED HE MAY BE WRONG IN HIS IDENTIFICATION OF EXACT YEARS
THESE MEETS MAY HAVE TAKEN PLACE, BUT IS REASONABLY SURE THEY WERE
IN NINETEEN THIRTY THREE. HE POINTED OUT IT COULD HAVE BEEN AT A
LATER PERIOD OR AS LATE AS NINETEEN THIRTY SIX. LAMB WAS THEN TAKEN
TO COLUMBIA UNIV. AND LET OUT IN THE MIDqﬁJ OF THE BLOCK IN'FROébT
OF THE COL. UNIV. LIBRARY. LAMB, ACCOMPANIED BY THE AGENTS, WALKEE,

DIRECTLY TO THE GOLDPLATED STATUE IN THE MIDDLE OF THE PLAZA DIRECTLY

IN FRONT OF THE COLUMBIA LIBRARY AND IDENTIFIED THIS LOCATION AS THE

MEETING PLACE WITH THE FIRST UNIDENTIFIED MAN. LAMB STATED THAT THE

FIRST UNIDENTIFIED MAN APPROACHED FROM AN EASTERLY DIRECTION OR MORN-
INGSIDE DRIVE, WHILE LAMB APPROACHED FROM BROADVAY OR THE WESTERN

END OF THE CAMPUS. LAMB REITERSTED HIS PREVIOUS DESCRIPTION OF HE
FIRST UNIDENTIFIED MAN EMPHASIZING THAT HE HAD A BLACK MUSTACHE WHICH
HE HAS TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED. LAMB STATED THIS MEETING LASTED ABOUT
TEN MINUTES AND TO HIS RECOLLECTION TOOK PLACE ABOUT ELEVEN AM OR
EARLY FORENOON BECAUSE HE REMEMBERED THE SHADOWS CREATED BY THE SUN
AT THE TIME THE MEETING TOOK PLACE. LAMB WILL REPORT TO THE NYO

MON. MORNING AT NINE AM FOR FURTHER QUESITONING, AT WHICH TIME THE
LOGICAL SEQUENCE' RELATIVE TO HIS MEETING THE SECOND UNIDENTIFIED

MAN AND OTHER PERTINENT RELATIONS WITH ALéEgpnzss WILL BE DISCUSSED
AT LENGTH. THE BUREAU WILL BE KEPT  ADVISED.

THO COPIES WFO SCHEIDT g) ,[/'99) 0
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,/URSHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 44 S
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

® , : ~
JAHAM. REMYTELS RE COLONEL DEAN IV /LAMB. COLONEL, LAMB AND CHAMBERS
WERE CONFRONTED WITH EACH OTHER IN THE NEW YORK OFFICE APRIL FIFTH

INSTANT. WHEN COLONEL LAMB WALKED INTO CONFERENCE ROOM HE WALKED
T — s e —————.

UP TO CHAMBERS AND-IDENTIFIED HIM AS THE INDIVIDUAL HE HAD THE MEETING

—_——— 3
% WITH PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED IN REF TELS. EHAMBERS ALSO IDENTIFIED

em—
COLONEL LAMB AS THE INDIVIDUAL HE SAW ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AT ONE
T ————

HUNDRED TWENTYFIFTH STREET AND RIVERSIDE DRIVE. AFTER THIS RECOG-

R e - * : et
NITION BY BOTH, COLONEL. LAMB- RELATED IN DETAIL IN CHAMBERS -S PRE-~

éENCE THE CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING LAMB-S ASSOCIATIONS WITH ALGER
HISS. "FREQUENT QUESTIONS WERE BROUGHT UP BY INTERVIEWING AGENTS
AND CHAMBERS IN AN ATTEMPT TO REFRESH LAMB-S RECOLLECTION AS TO, J

EXACT DATES OF HIS ASSOCIATIONS WITH HISS AND HIS MEETINGS WITH UN-

IDENTIFIED MEN NYC.. THE RESULT OF THIS CONFERENCE INDICATES ‘THAT

COLONEL LAMB AT THE PRESENT TIME HAS SEPARATED HIS MEETINGS WITH

N———TT
_ALGER HISS AND THE TWO UNIDENTIFIED MEN.. ZZ-lIS ATTEMPT ? 7
FRESH LAMB~-S RECOLLECTION OF PERTINENT DA!l'LjS *G:IRCUMSTA ES,’ CHAM-

BERS WAS LIBERF}{VIN HIS OBSERVATIONS. HE EXPLFA‘I'NED'%O COLONEL LAMB
: 7 :
| E
RECORDED - 9 Kisseloff-9775 é/
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PAGE TWO

THAT IN REFERENCE TO THE. CHRISTMAS CARD COLONEL LAMB SENT TO HISS
CONSIDERABLE DISCUSSION WAS HAD AT THAT TIME BETWEEN HISS AND
CHAMBERS RELATIVE TO THIS CHRISTMAS CARD. CHAMBERS STATED THAT HE
ACCOMPANIED HISS TO NEW YORK FOLLOWING RECEIPT OF CHRISTMAS CARD

BY HISS AND WHEN HISS LEFT CHAMBERS AFTER ARRIVING NYC VIA PULLMAN
TRAIN, HISS, IN CHAMBERS-S RECOLLECTION, WAS GOING TO MEET COLONEL.
LAMB., CHAMBERS STATED THAT IT WAS HIS RECOLLECTION THAT HISS WAS
GOING TO MEET COLONEL LAMB IN A HOTEL LOBBY. LAMB STATED HE WAS NOT
CERTAIN OF MEETING HISS IN HOTEL LOBBY BUT ADMITTED IT COULD HAVE
TAKEN PLACE. RELATIVE TO COLONEL LAMB-S MEETING WITH TWO UNIDENTI-
FIED MEN, LAMB WAS REASONABLY SURE THAT THESE MEETINGS COULD HAVE
TAKEN PLACE FOLLOWING LAMB-S FINAL CONTACT WITH HISS, NYC, LATE IN
NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE. LAMB ALSO READILY ADMITTED THAT HIS ASSOCI-
ATIONS WITH HISS COULD HAVE TAKEN PLACE FROM THIRTYFOUR TO THIRTYFIVE,
BUT HE HAS NO RECOLLECTION OR RECORDS TO SUBSTANTIATE THIS. LAMB
STATED IT WAS ENTIRELY POSSIBLE THAT HE COULD HAVE MET THE UNIDENTI-
FIED MEN AS LATE AS TWO OR THREE YEARS AFTER HIS FINAL MEETING WITH
HISS, BUT IN THIS REGARD HE HAS NO RECOLLECTION OR RECORDS TO . SUB-
STANTIATE. LAMB JJAS QUESTIONED IN DETAIL REGARDING HIS POSSIBLE
MEETING WITH LEEXPRESSMAN, BUT TO DATE HE HAS NO RECOLLECTIOF

END OF PAGE TWO f’%
* Kisseloff-9776
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WITH ALGER HISS AND CHAMBERS. AT THE PRESENT TIME LAMB-S STORY A

"'/ il

PAGE THREE

SUCH MEETINGS. LAMB ADVISED NYO TODAY THAT HE BELIEVES AT THIS TIME
HE HAS ESTABLISHED A CHRONOLOGY OF HIS ASSOCIATIONS WITH CHAMBERS

AND THE SECOND UNIDENTIFIED MAN AND WILL MAKE THIS DATA AVAILABLE

TO THIS OFFICE TOMORROW. CIRCUMSTANCES:SURROﬁNDING LAMB-S ALLE-
GATIONS HAVE BEEN PRESENTED TO SAAG T. J. DONEGAN AND ARRANGEMENTS
HAVE BEEN MADE TO HAVE LAMB APPEAR BEFORE FGJ APRIL ELEVEN NEXT.
DONEGAN. HAD CHAMBERS BEFORE FJG TODAY TO HAVE HIM RELATE HIS ASSOCI-
ATIONS WITH COLONEL LAMB. QUESTIONING OF COLONEL LAMB WILL CONTINUE
TOMORROW AND ATTEMPTS WILL BE MADE TO OBTAIN FROM COLONEL LAMB A COM-

PLETE AND THOROUGH SIGNED STATEMENT RELATIVEe TO HIS ASSOCIATIONS

DOES NOT APPEAR TO BE COMPLETELY ACCURATE AND ATTEMPTS WILL BE MADE

TO OBTAIN' A THOROUGH CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS BEFORE REDUCING LAMB-S

OBSERVATIONS TO A SIGNED STATEMENT AT EARLIEST PQSSIBLE TIME.
SCHEIDT

-
Jo
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CONF WASH 12 AND BOSTON 2 FROM NEW YORK 6
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

/
C:ZHAM. FOR INFO- BOSTON OFFICE, NYO HAS LOCATED A COLONEL_DEAN_TYAN._
_XLAMB, NYC, WHO HAS PROVIDED INFO RE HIS ASSOCIATIONS WITH ALGER HISS
AND NYE COMMITTEE, NYC, EARLY IN ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR. COLONEL
LAMBS STORY IS VAGUE IN SOME DETAILS BUT HE HAS RECALLED HIS RELATION-
SHIPS WITH ALGER HISS AND HAS IDENTIFIED WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AS AN
2/4%D1VIDUAL HE MET IN A CLANDESTINE MEETING EITHER IN RIVERSIDE PARK
OR COLUMBIA UNIV, POSSIBLY AT THE DIRECTION OF ALGER HISS. COL. LAMB
| STATED ALSO THAT HE WAS EMPLOYED BY HISS ON A VERY SECRETIVE BASIS
WHEN LATTER WAS ON NYE COMMITTEE. LAMB STATED THAT HE MADE SEVERAL/;
TRIPS AROUND NY AND ONE TO' WDC TO OBTAIN SPECIFIC INFO FOR HISS gggfngJ/
NYE COMMITTEE. LAMB STATED HE WAS INSTRUCTED BY HISS NEVER TO REVEAL

HIS ASSOCIATIONS WITH HISS OR TO COMMUNICATE WITH HIM IN ANY VAY.

LAMB STATED IN CONTACTS HE NEVER }?EVEA%E% _ygs S ?’éymyiﬁi
1949

.

. FCOR
'+ TO FIRMS AND INDIVIDUALS HE CONTA(?TEIQ FOR HISS. MB FURTHERLCLAINMS

. . . g = APR 27
HE RECD A TOTAL OF FIVE HUNDRED DOL\@%&S}\SAS EXPENSE MONEY FROM HISS ‘,g
rrd

DURING NYE COMMITTEE/WORK. COL. LAMB STATED THAT FOLLOWING A HEATED

%%W 2“?1949 a / . Kisseloff-9778 0 ¢ ¥ ¥ f}"éua,
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. WA12 BS 2 PAGE TWO .
DISCUSSION WITH HISS ABOUT JAN FIRST, THIRTYFOUR, HE DID NOT SEE HIM
AGAIN. LAMB FURTHER CLAINS THAT ABOUT MARCH, THIRTYFOUR, HE CONTAC-
TED' JOHN EOGHN&K:ELLY-WHO RESIDED IN JERSEY CITY, AT THAT TIME, AND
ADVISED HIM OF DETAILS OF HIS ASSOCIATIONS WITH ALGER HISS. T. We D.
DUKE, ATTORNEY, & <ty DC, ADVISED THAT THE A OF KELLY
UNKNOUN 'TO HIM BUTN JGGESTED CONTACT BE MADE WITH KELLY-S MOTHER AT
TWENTY BARKER ST, PITTSFIELD, MASS. LAMB CLAIMS THAT WHEN HE CONTAC-
TED KELLY MARCH THIRTYFOUR, HE RELATED FULL DETAILS OF HISS ASSO-
CIATION AND KELLY ACCOMPANIED HIM TO WASH, DC WHERE LAMB TOLD STORY
‘/,mo'ceﬁﬁf?ﬁzELE OF G/TW0. LAMB STATES THAT BECAUSE HE HAD NO SUBSTAN-
© TIATING EVIDENCE OF HIS RELATIONSHIPS WITH HISS, COL. THIELE ADVISED
© HE COULD TAKE NO ACTION. LAMB UNABLE TO RECALL IF KELLY PRESENT IN.
ROOM WHEN HE RELATED, STORY TO COL. THIELE BUT IS POSITIVE HE ACCOM-
~ 'PANIED LAMB FROM NY TO WASHINGTON FOR THAT PURPOSE. FOR INFO OF BOS-
. TON OFFICE, KELLY WAS THE SUBJECT OF A REGISTRJTION ACT .CASE IN THE
EARLY NINETEEN FORTY-S AND WAS CONVICTED OF cnmncss BUT WAS LET OFF
WITH FINE. IT IS REQUESTED THAT BOSTON OFFiCE GONTACT KELLY-S MOTHER
AT ABOVE ADDRESS, PITTSFIELD, MASS, AND ASCERTAIN FROM HER THE WHERE-
ABOUTS OF HER SON. IF KELLY LOCATED BY BOSTON OFFICE HE SHOULD BE
END PAGE TWO |

CORRECTION LINE 5 WORDS g AND S SHD BE "PRESENT WHEREABOUTS" @IQ)
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‘THOROUGHLY QUESTIONED AS TO THE ALLEGATIONS OF LAMB THAT LAMB RELATED

g I DT G o'

WA 12 BS 2 PAGE THREE

STORY OF HISS RELATIONSHIP TO KELLY AND THAT LATTER ACCOMPANIED HIM
TO WASH, DC. FOR INFO OF BUREAU AND BOSTON, CHAMBERS AND COL. LAMB
WERE BROUGHT TOGETHER LATE YESTERDAY AFTERNOON AND BOTH IDENTIFIED ‘
EACH OTHER. THE ONLY DISCREPANCIES THAT EXIST AT PRESENT TIME IS THAT
COL. LAMB-S RECOLLECTION OF DATES DOES NOT COINCIDE WITH THOSE GIVEN j
BY CHAMBERS. THIS SHOULD BE KEPT IN MIND BY BOSTON OFFICE IN EVENT |
OF INTERVIEW WITH KELLY AND‘ATTEMPTS BE MADE TO SECURE ACCURATE DATES
OF ALLEGED TRIP TO WASHy, DC. SUTEL.

SCHEIDT

END ACK PLS Qj\. ,9) |
VA NYC R 12 VA @,/?/

/
BS NY R 2 BS smanni .
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APR 1013253

TELETYPR
CONF WASH 7 AND NEVARK 4 FROM NEW YORK 19
P -
J//DIRECTOR AND SAC - URGENT

@

JAHAM. UILL INTERVIEW CHARLES UATSQ?>%§/HALL, CARE OF u. S. NAVAL

——

AMMUNITION DEPOT, LAKE DENMARK, DOVER, NJ, CONCERNING A RAHA

s

ILVERMAN AND HIS ACTIVITIES IN THE STATISTICS SECTION OF 'I‘!ﬁ.‘:"ﬂ
DIVISION, U. S. ARMY AIR CORPS. NEWHALL SUGGESTED AS POSSIBLE

SOURCE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING SILVERMAN BY COLONEL BY COLONEQK;;;;N.
NEWARK WILL OBTAIN DETAILS OF NEUHALL -3 KNOULLDGE AND ASSOCIATION
NITH SILVERMAN AND ALSQO CLOSE ASSOCIATES AND ACQUAINTANCES OF

Yoot
SILVERMAN.
SCHEIDT
NK ACK AND DISC, WA HFC WITH BS [ Zﬁ /333 "&9&3
NK NY R & NK
| .9 5 APR 271949
MVTO o %ﬁﬁﬁmﬁg
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 O O

O]j’ice Memomnd%m e+ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

- Coxmnum.st Farty in Delaviar@-for some time,

53MAY 2 1948

Director, FBI ; ) DATE: April 13, 1949

F FROM%%GU‘I HOTTEL, SAC, Wiashington Field : .

SUBJEBCT:

JAHAM

]
Re: FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, vas

Re: ANDERS WILLY FRID ARNHEIM, vias

Reference is made to WFO letter t¢ the Bureau
and Baltimore dated March 18, 1949, and letter from Baltimore
_to the Bureau and Uash:.nbton Field dated March 29, 1949,

In the above referenced letter to Bglpimore,
there was set out background information re WI ARNHEIM, as
viell as the faét that he had fainted while beifig/ interviewed
re Communist Party activities in Washington, D, C., by agents
of the Washington Field., In the letter, the Baltimore Office
was requested to interview Dr. MORRISON, named by ARNHEIM as
his personal physician.

In the above letter to Washington Field dated \

March 29, 1949, the Baltimore Office advised that Dr., SAMUEL
ORRISON would peot be interviewed inasmuch as he is a ; a brother

\5¥ Dr, ALBER ORRISON, who has been assoc:.ated with the ﬁ/

TATATI Y = 2
DE TrITUTIOENN G

In view of the information available. re ARNHEBI, as set
out in the above referenced letter, it appears that he may be a

svaluable source of information concerning Communist Party act:.ntles J

in Washington, D, C, It is contemplated therefore, that, unless
advised to the contrary, he will be re-interviewed by agents of
he Vashington Field on or after April 25, 1949, .

LN o b 72 7

E
JF:cl N
72l TP 3 5 A2 z'z’ 1940

E“{ ) A
cc - WFO 100-20379 / 4
A | 0 %5/
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$AC, Tiow York L April 19, 1949
Dir'ect-or, oI ”

u_@ JD‘“?’;Z filaj?ﬁ:l?BB o) ? ) 5

Te Tow Yeric wive April 14, 1949 censerning the cxaminsticn made
o‘oy EDGIN H, FLATON, docwiient éxcminer for ALGSE HISS, on ARG 47 Balumm'o
\Q\ Qocuments designeted dn tho Loboratory as QL throuch €69,

It dim noted dn your wird of the fourisanth that FEATSN licted thy .
A7 docuzents uaing tho nembory placed on the An Dodtinere with {no n;mt:.on
ulengsida each dostment Mo ?atcmar?“ Fer the informatici of the ncw York
Offico thcre exo portiong of za"cmrc nd ybernaria appc.xrinﬂ ca Daltinero
¢xhibits nuzber 3 (Q3) and nurber . 10 (&5).

Tho wire aleo statos that “alen;ofde cach nuzborod 1 through 16
he pleccd on @Y with the uxcoptim cf mzber 9, alengside waich he ploced
a D' and muzher 10 an teat ®, Baliinore cxhibﬁ;s mzbired 1 throush 4,
which cmrry this Cureaunls mx:bcra GL through @4, oré headwrittén whcrcan
; tho rost of the decuments aré typemritten therefore FLATON moy have béen
- referring to the papers The symbol St mipht stund Lfor the word “sinilard,
Homgver, Baltimere oxhidits ruxbar 1 through nuwsher 4 are of differont
sizos than tho remainder of tho documents. Ad menticned above Daltimcro
cxhibits nuzber 3 (Q3) and mubor 10.(G5) are bond papers with parts. of
govermment wateorzarks showing, while Doltimore éxhibits mumber 5 (G69),
nucber-6 (47), nuzbex 7 (Qﬂ)s *rucher 8 (9 throuch GRL) nd nupber 11
through nuzber 16 zre thin whites. Deoltimore mumbeér 11 correspends to

s . __this Purcau's. mibers G23 through G26, nuzber 12 with (27, G286, Q29, I
Vet mn . |muzbert13 with ¢31, number 14 with Q30, mmber 15 with ¢6 and muzber 16,
R " fwith Q. Daltimore Gxhibit miber 9 (422) 45 4loo a bond peper bub hap

¥et  a. m‘:’ no watornark.

S | The 8D - co noed by FEATON An reforsdng to Laltimero e)dlibits

o mooe . quusber 9 (Q22),d@pd meber 167 £Q5). frebably hears #3ifferont pepsrd and

aen. o {talito machinon reépacti@g’iy- s ,

L SN,

2o, . 3% It is pofm‘;.blo %ﬁ’a‘b thu -Ndachy me‘t tgca with mfcmncq to
fice=. o . _ §Celtfroro c....ibitﬁ“)q L‘xi‘og,.h 47 sonotes thooa domx:"cnﬁw tySed by ong
Foen » . imachibos ) < - ST
| S Sy ff'n =

W »:::mxu.._g with refme 1o thad port of Soir wiro ?ﬂc&rﬁ..dggd'a el LT 8

e Pense.... 3 D1Iock claly ub. en inch in dia...ctcr wao. chiorved o Thoygreund glacsh,
, m;?; - '43_1: ig boliggcgbc*haﬁ {he Mhlack oirely ig sctuallyE atranadrecont ppoco w';?»
4 o in circul*gggfcm.‘on*ﬁwﬁwnd glaga of the ceordy id Jn S&awment rhoto}; S

L0, Lor vicwing tha rhoeLing datail a -
i&k%@@iﬁgoézof £hp docmment 3s To ‘bd mg‘ed ? b ,
3"1 )

| 0 Iy
%m o hald j'z’Klsseloff 6783 HJ /f{ ‘

3 k’l&@xﬂb’ﬂ &é&‘wﬂ C pimced c ‘
R.C;?J%)/HH o Bl FALY . seatinted ¢ next BoL@ v
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The Pureau knows-of no way the age of a document can be de-
tormined by photographing the surfaco of a quostliondd documsnt and dom=
paring tho photograph with another photograph of. papon -spucimen where
the age of cna of the papers is definitely known. FPhotographing is -
smotines resorted to when mechaniosl impressions sppeésr on both the
quastioned and known specimensg, showing that they came £rom the sone
gource at approximatoly tho gene time. Ho such mechanical impressions

were, on Baltimore exhibits mmber 5 (QH0), nuxbox -9 (Q22), number 47

(C66) whén they viero éxciined in the Laboratory.

It cannot be determined wiat is meant by tho words; *migrationa:
on paper® 4n your wirde If thio means that either chloride or sulphate
migrakiong of ink werd antuslly observed iv an Ink spot,. then the proef -
would tond toward phewing the ink opot wao old rather then that 26 g of
Yocont origine. I¥ Ao pphed thab the wrating In fnk Mios 9 T. E: KcDondld Hotary®

appearg on Baltinmore eshibid mumber 9, Huvcau mumber (2. Apy othéy ink novking

appesring on the spoeimen cowld have been placiéd thers qither zecidontelly or
by design sinco T+ Bs ¥cDonald placed his signature con. tho gpocizen. The:
photographo of Baltiriedd exhibits mumber 5 (Q69), mumber 9 (Q22), nusbaor 47
(Q66) do not chow -eny Ink nerks large onough to produce a gofe and definite

‘¢onclusion as a result of dnk migrotion testb. ‘Tho Laboratory ig of the
- opindon that the sgo of tho -documenta connot be doterminod.

N B
J ) ’j
* = ¢

nC.% 5
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FioiRin. SUREAD 0. wveEolrantive
U. S. DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

COMF VASH AND WASH FLD FROIM NEW YORK 41
DIRECTOR AND SAC . URGENT

ATTENTION--FBI LAB---

Mr. To;aon ..... P
Mr. Clegg ecercumses
MNr. Glavid a..iconnnas
Mr. Ladd cacresmners |
Mr. MNichol8 . aerenss®
Mr. Dogent ,ucennncee -
Mr. Tracy acssessnssnn
Mr. Egan..... wwoenens
Mr. GUINES ccananesan
Mr. Harbo .27 ...
Mr. MONE wuccranonnns
Mr. Pennington .....
Mr. Quinn Tamm....

Miss Gandy..eaecvear |,

s ARBmaR s EERE BEBWES

=40 F

I3

05
0, ‘
JAHAM, DOCUMENTS Q ONE THROUGH Q SIXTY NINE AND THREE STANDARD
DOCUMENTS, K THIRTY TWO, K THIRTY FIVE, AND K FORTY WERE EXAMINED
AT THE OFFICE OF EDWIN u%?%EARON, PITTSBURGH; PA. ON APRIL
TWELVE AND THIRTEEN LAST, FEARdN ADVISED THAT HAROLﬁ*ﬁb%ENWALD,
ATTY FOR HISS, HAD BEEN IN PITTSBURGH TO SEE FEARON ON APRIL ELEVEN
LAST THAT HE éRIEFED FEARON ON THE FACTS IN THIS CASE AND ALSO SUBM-
ITTED SEVERAL QUESTIONé ‘CONCERNING THE DOCUMENTS. FEARON INFERRED
THAT THE DEFENSE.WAS INTERESTED ;N THE AGE OF THE PAPER MAKING UP

51;2% THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS. IT WAS NOTED THAT FEARON LISTED THEFORTY
»\Wx N '

wﬁbMQ SEVEN‘QOCUMENTS USING THE NUMBERS PLACED ON THEM IN BALTIMORE WITH THE

6% | NOTATION ALONGSIDE EACH DOCUMENT "NO WATERMARK.™ ALONG SIDE EACH -
-~ NUMBERED ONE THROUGH SIXTEEN HE PLACED AN "S" WITH THE EXCEPTION OF
NUMBER NINE, ALONGSIDE WHICH HE PLACED A "D™ AND NUMBER TEN AN _ _ ’
¥04*  wpmw SEM IN SMALL LETTERS/. ALO vg‘é@@gﬂbe&m lzg%sa%? E“%Y%gfr% <

THROUGH FORTY SEVEN HE PLACED A DAS aron DMl PHIEPossess ron
2 fDEED™Y |

A BLAN} ,
ANK §44. @”,v et
END OF PAGE ONEfgé ; ‘
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PAGE TWO

»~  PIECE OF PAPER ABOUT THE SIZE OF PAPER ON WHICH NUMBER NINE IS TYPED,

THAT IS, NUMBER NINE AS NUMBERED IN BALTIMORE. HE SAID THIS WAS .

g

GIVEN TO HIM BY ROSENWALD. IT WAS NOTED THAT SLIP OF PAPER VAS
ATTACHED TO THIS WITH A CLIP WITH THE HANDWRITING THEREON AS

i i

FOLLOWS.- "THIS IS THE SHEET, THE STAPLE MARKS IN THE LEFT UPPER
CORNER ARE MY OWN."™ FEARON PLACED THIS BLANK PIECE OF PAPER AND DOC-
UMENT NUMBER NINE ALONGSIDE OF ONE ANOTHER ON A BOARD WITH A GLASS

S N g, S O

PLACED OVER THEM., HE PHOTOGRAPHED THEM IN THIS FASHION. IN SOME PHOT-
OGRAPHING IT WAS NOTED THAT A SMALL BLACK CIRCLE ABOUT ONE INCH

{ IN DIAMETER WAS OBSERVED ON TﬁE GROUND GLASS. FEARON USED SOME SORT

F A METAL MAGNIFIER VIEWER WHICH HE PLACED OVER THE BLACK MARK.

Y USING THIS VIEWER YOU COULD OBSERVE WHAT APPEARED TO BE MIGRATIONS
~<¥ PAPER. FEARON INFERRED AFTER LOOKING THROUGH THE VIEWER AND ALLOU-
IG THE AGENT TO LOOK THROUGH THE VIEWER THAT HE FELT THAT THE PAPERS,
HAT IS, THE BLANK PAPER AND DOCUMENT NUMBER NINE, WERE SIMILAR

ﬁn'MADE THE STATEMENT HE DID NOT XNOW WHAT WAS THE SIGNIFICANCE OF
STHIS. HE ALSO PHOTOGRAPHED THIS BLANK ?gjbE OF PAPER BY PLACING IT

ON A BOARD ALONG WITH DOCUMENTS NUMBERS NINE, FIVE AND FORTY SEVEN,qS//

_PLACING A GLASS
ND OF PPAGE THO Kisseloff-9786
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PAGE THREE ' o

OVER THEM, AND PLACING THE FOUR DOCUMENTS IN FOCUS TOGETHER AND
PHOTOGRAPHED THEM IN THE SAME MANNER AS HE HAD PREVIOUSLY PHOTO-

GRAPHED THE BLANK PAPER AND DOCUMENT NUMBER NINE. HE PHOTOGRAPHED %
MANY OF THE DOCUMENTS WITH A PICA TYPE MEASURING GLASS PLACED ON ‘THE
DOCUMENTS. BUREAU ADVISE WHAT PARTICULAR SIGNIFICANCE CAN BE ATT- :
ACHED TO THE MANNER IN WHICH THE PHOTOS WERE MADE OF THE BL55§\\<§£§Z§§?
PAPER AND DOCUMENT NUMBER NINE MENTIONED HEREIN.

SCHEIDT

PITTSBURGH ADVISED

111
x Ly

E
i
{

ACK AND DISC
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’ ' - " Dr, E';un..,..........
} | | | 1 . X Mr. Curneg.........

@JAHAN-, I. S. DASK R., ESPIONAGE, R. PERJ «

o e
6 . O  Mr. Tolson.......... T
- PRI IERNEREEEY Ay B
- COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mot B

APR 20 1949 S

Mer. Ilarbo

versorrmes

------------

.....

WASHINGTON 7 AND NEW YORK 4 FROM BALTIMORE 20 1=50 P M rewson.. .

Miss Gandy”, —~t
DIRECTOR AND SACS WASH FIELD AND NEW YORK U R G f;::é%é;/ ufgggﬁé :,<é£¢¢
74 T

- @%M/ S )
RE FRANKLIN V. RENO AND REPORT OF SA JAMES FREUY AT WA INGTON DATED }E
APRIL SIX, FORTYNINE, WHICH SETS OUT A LEAD TO REVIEW RENO=S T%io/ v
NAUGHT ONE FILE FOR AFFIDAVITS REGARDING THE ADVOCACY OF OVERTHROWING
THE GOVERMENT BY. FORCE OR‘ VIOLCENCE. BA. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT ’
ONE NAUGHT THREE ADVISES THAT WHEN RENO OBTAINED EMPLOYMENT' NI'TR THE i
U. S. GOVERNMENT IN THE NINETEEN THIRTIES, THERE WAS NO FORM NO. ‘

X
FIFTY ‘SEVEN BUT THAT SELECTED EMOLOYEES 'THEN FILED A FORM NO. EIGHT €

-

AND NO &ZRREXXX. PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES FILED A FORM SIX. THESE FORMS
AFTER BEING FILLED OUT WERE FORWARDED TO THE GABSEEEXXXX czv;anieﬁéxxmx*t
SERVICE COMMISSION AT WASHINGTON, D. C. AND ONE OR MORE FORMS SUCH AS |
THIS FOR RENO ARE THEREFORE PROBABLY ON FILE, THERE HAVING BEEN SENT

BOTH BY THE W. P. A. AND THE ARMY AT ABERDEEN, MD. ACCORDING TO 'Jdﬁfa/“é

' INFORMANT THIS FORM CONTAINS SIMILAR INFORMATION TO THAT IN THE PRESENT

FORM FIFTYSEVEN. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE WFO REVIEW THE CIVIL SERVICE
COMMISSION RECORDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUEST SET FORTH BY b -

INVESTIGATIVE REFERRED REPORT. i;;g;:/ ;jFEQf%Q%S

MCFARLIN o 5 APRRY 1949

. i 0

1 7 Aéo( aid T eV AR
S9N S

Kisseloff-9788 . ) '}



.

gy .V‘ P
. g € ) )
Hr. Alexander M. Campbell April 23, 1949
Assistant Attorney General ,
Diroctor, FBL O couh;énmn.
7~

o JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases, ot al
) - PERJURY -
ESPIONAGE - R '
INTZRIAL. SECURITY - R . E

I thought you would be interested in the. follovwing ,infomation
‘which vas furnished by Thittaker Chambers. on March 16, 1949: )

Chambers stated that he had visited Isaac Dp&vino ‘on the
evening of March 15, 1945, at vhich time the latter made ocvaila'b’j.é

Chambor's porusal a létter which Levine had received ; o Ku
SinPortrig

Levine éxplaindd to- Chambeis that he had heard that Xuf
et dﬁrigg the

tPaveling throughout the country on a lecture tour and
course of his tour he made reforence to the Hiss-Chanbers ‘g,itugtipn"ﬁnd his
remarks wére reportedly pro-Hiss. Lovine stated that he had, known. Kurt Singer

because the latter had written several articles: for the pu at‘ian "plain
Talk“,.;mth which Lovine is connooted. He further stated that®he €dok

tho occrasion to write to Singer and question him as to the bas,% of his
pro-Hiss remarks and as a résult he recoived :bhe letter which Was shoym

", to -Chétibors.

- . Prior to disoussing the contents of this communicatién, lir,
Cham'bera requested that for the present time no attempt be made to inter-
view Kurt Singer, and further that the source of tki§ information be
protect’éd as much as possible, He explained %that hé understood from
Lovine that the latter-and Singer were not on -especially good ternms and
for that reason Leévirne did not desire that it bé lmowm that he was ‘the
one who had divulzed the contohts of Singer's letter. Chambers stated
that according to Singer's letter, the Hiss defense will proceed along,

the following lines:

-

k3

) §'\

;Vﬁ

@

zzt;é%

Y S
26 F4a
2., &

,
v
Ay

'

W

]
Q
@
i
N7
Z
€3

Ly
=]

1. That Yhittaker ‘Ghambers had received mental treatment and
vas temporarily under obsarvation. 4n émployce or an
exadutive of the publishing firm of Houghtondﬁfﬂin in
Boston will testify as to the institutiop. and':’itm 1ocation
and as to the doctors who treated Chambays. ~

'° iy B u/&’ J
Chambers @nd Levine belleve that Dale “a‘x‘rag Zn poployee
of Houghton=Uifflin in tho New York 0frite is=thm
individual roferred to above., Chambers 22'3"6.1%5 EEgat -
he had- only sqgn Varnen on: one or “two oocasio,:a,s 1=on
the latter ‘eane £6 Bde hin at "Tine® mggzineostgctly
6 MW. n s’i:!ressmﬁggw}’oughton-lﬁffhn. It vas his‘zfu‘r‘i?her
sE81ts cbI0RbaY Warren at thie tine was abtoumpbing

pre=— 'Z’,l
W
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% Fxoﬁ}gazerggmbeﬁs co"menjb :faNmely' on sone p\?licatio
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" ‘Chambers at this time was book reviqvt editor for )
Tine, Inc! i

: * . Mres Chambers does nct bolieve that he saw Varren . &
; * . oot for ymore than fifteon minutes,. He also rémembers - - ‘ B
’., ’ that Yarren was immdculately dressed ond wore a .
: white carnation, and accord:.ng to Chambers Yhe is .
- =Y e mr.ored to0 be_a homo-sexualt, - Chambers declared.
.. s -. ‘that he has 'had no dedlings with Houghton-Mifflin
N -~ other then contacts he had with Dalé Warren..

- 2 ALl of theae individuals, ‘these doctors, and the
. executive will testify that ten years ago, .Chambars
. #looked the way mentally i1l people look", There
are ‘photographs available as of that ddte and. these
phot.ographs allegedly show that condition; in Chambers .«

3. Ono 6f Chembord! associates in espionage- activities was :
+ ‘Ludvig Iores: Mts, Lore has admitted this association, -
. Iore was engaged in the passporb and. identification_ o ¢
- rackets He supplied Chambers with such papers. for R T
his personil use and these documents will be used to. ?
-prova ‘that. Charbers looked. differont at tho tima.,

~ ¥r, Chanbers stated thrt his first reaction upon ‘.
* reading the above was that it was ta plant.“ Hoiv-
aver, he advised. that he ;recalled that during the
latter part of the pré-tiial deposition hearings, = -
Mr. YcLoan, attorney for Algoer Hiss; had asked him,-
.. Chambers, if he had ever bsen-in a mental institution
in Virginia, According to Chambers, when he - -
-emphatically denied this, Hr, I.cLaan and k. Rosenwald
" . another Hiss lawyer and investigator, began to quietly
-~ talk together, examining some documents which they Had
. . - .and appearéd to ba peiplexed. Dug to this latter -
- dncident, Chambors said the more he considered the -
s matter the mora he thinks that the- points outstanding - ~
. ~ . above as o tha Hisg dofense z::ay probably be truoa ~ 7

a

Tith raferonce to thé remarks concorning Ludidd fore, Chambers
suggestod that it be borne in mind that Lore onco cla:uned “to G atbers that
he, lore; hid arran éd for the death certificate of Valintinfilarkin, vho

_ Chambers knéw ag\YFerran', Ch"-xberg fstated that Iore never supplied hir

~ Kisseloff-9790
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- With papers, idont.if;}.cat:.on papers or any other kind. To his further '
knoviledge, Ludwig Lore nor any member of Lore 's family ever -had an,{ -
phdtographs of him,: i

43 to the infermation that Mrs. lore had admitted that her
husband and Chembers dssociated in espionage activitles, ~chambers
commented as followss )

He a)n;jectured that Mrs, Lore might possi,bly be antagonistic to

))u\lbacausa in 1947 or 1948 her son, Carl, who is now known as Lgonard

ton, visited Chambers at "Time™ magazine and requested his assistance
In securing a job for Mrs. Ioré with the magazing as a researcher, Chambers
"stated that Mrs. Lore is a woman ih har fiftics or gixtieg and lacks a -
certain worldly polish., On the other hand the magidzine researchersiare
usually in thcir twenties and are college graduates. ‘ -

Chambars stated that ho hesitated to point ottt this fact to -
Leonard Carlton and instead pub hin off by stoting -that hé would consider -
" ths matter but he was not hopaful. 4t this time Carlton insisted that
* Chambdrs have lunch with him and his mother to discuss the matter further,
Chambers. told them that his day book wag filled. erid that he yould call -
Carlton when he had a free day, ,To avoid genoral embaxrassment hé
never pade any call nor did Lepriard Carlton again -¢omfmnicate with him,
From Carlton's actions Chambers Telt-that hé wnderstood -the .situation.
Howaver, he said it wmay well be thatb this action on his part has cauged
5.11 will t.qward Jim on; the part- of Leonard Carlton and his mother.

L]

The foregoing information has been made avaﬂabie to T, I, :
Donegan, Special Assis tant to the Att"rney Ceneral, by our New York .- - -

" Officeo oo
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' STANDARD FORM NO. 64 % -

Oﬂice Memomndzzm U_I;IITED STATES GOVERNMENT

f6 :  DIRECIOR, FBI ' DATE: April 2L, 1949.
_ s+ GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGION FIELD ' ’
g SUBJECT: @JAHAM

PERJURY
‘\ﬁ ) ESPIONAGE ~ R
. \
. Reference, is made to Bureau letter dated Jaﬁuary 19, 1949, mldng
] reference to an anonymous letter containing a partial list of the
'] Communist Underground Grqup in Washington. The. author of this-anonymous .
, * letter was later determined to‘he KATHERINE ¥ ERLO - ’

1.

'.Ehe Wash:.ngton Field Off:!.ce was 1nstructed to review the above
ment:.oned material and immediately set out.leads for the prompt interview
of all persons menta.oned in her letter who were reporbedly active in
connection with.the Underground Apparatus of the Commnist Party. The
Bureau instructed that these individuals should be interviewed in
-connection with the development of instant case and the Bureau realized
that a nurtber of these individuals may already ave been interviewed in
connection with this matter.

: / For the benefit of the Bureau and the ILos Angeles Officé, the ,
/ name of PEG‘gq NNETT appeared on Mrs. PERIO'S list with the following
notation: "awyer — worked in Agriculture during NRA and now married

to JOHN ? -- from Boston who is also a member. Both would like to get
out but are afraid of r:.dicule — blackball — gett:mg jobs, etc.w

, When interviewed by the Dallas office, HMrs. VIC 10 said
that PEGGY BENNETT paid dues to the party and was enmployed by' the Depa
ment of Agriculture. .

. Mr. ABE FORIZS of the il.aw firm of ARNOLD, FORTAS and PORTER,
4 J ¥ advised on inte that PEGGY BENNEIT is now known as PEGGY-BENNETT
>PORIER, Mrs.. JO ¥SENNETT and resided to his knowledge in Ios Angeles:
¢ or its surroundings.’

The indices of this office reflect that Mrs. JOHﬁ .. (MARG L’&“"J
ga ng

RIER was interviewed by agents of the Ios Angeles office re
= AIGER HISS. The results of this interview are reflected in the report of
Special Agent HAROLD F. DODGE.dated March 14, 1949, at Los Angeles,
entitled "JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wgs, ALGER HISS, et al, PERJURY,
ESPIONAGE — R, INTERNAL SECURITY - R." Mrs. JOHN-V. PORTER, wi‘l:hout a .
doubt, is.identical with PEGGY EENNETT ioned in the letter of Mrs.
PERIO. In addition, her husband, K PORTER, a 1awyer, has been
interviewed by the Los Angeles agents this case. It is noted in t}9
i ; SN ST i ZZ/ 333“Q 2 &
e h <=

~
R
i

'74-94
1
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report that Mrs. PORTER Vias :mtemev(ed in 'Ehe pregence of ‘her husband
who was present :m the capac:.ty of Botfl husband and attorney.

4, PP
"of. the.Ihg" ’Afygele 40 -i‘:.ce oth es listed
letter ,:mcluded, Jo! ,‘ TLVERMAN, RO

> CLIN’].‘ON CHARLES E~angd-his, ""”' SASSMAN BIIL
;}(SHE 700D, and his Wife, BAREARA & his mfe, JES_SICA
& NE; VICTORXPERLO, NATHA OLLINS
M&, TRIARINGE, TENOREXS s ancI is mfe: RUTH.
7 GORDOCRAZE ;- FELENVAULLER, I FAUX, Dr: BENJAMLMMEININGER, MARI
BE ORMAN, and ] OLD * Host oi‘ the above persons have been

mterv:.ewed Or when-corftacted have refused to be int ewed by Bureau
Agents. It is n.nteres’c.lng fo note. that Dr. BENJAMIN TNINGER, mentioned
in her letter, when Jntemewed advised that he wa; Psychiatrist and
Mrs.. VICTOR PERLO (KATHERINE WILLS PERIO) was undez: his professional care,
tak:ing psychiatnc trea'bments for her mental d:.sorders. ’

Upon ‘interview by Dallas Agents,. Mrs. PERLO was further described
as being very emoﬁ:.onal nervous,. incoherent and, undér an, obva.ous mental
strain.

Inasmuch as. PEGGI BENNETT FORTER ‘has been intemewed in this
case, the decision to reinterview her regarding the. persons mentioned in
Mrs, PERLO'S letter as be:.ng members ‘of ‘the Communist Party Underground
‘ gfji‘a}atus, i's being left to the- discretion of ‘the Ios Angeles office.

J@f},ﬁ?
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i - R PRSP S B et v Sefat ": d Mr. ClogR e,
U C.EReRTIRT 07 O ¥ joy i) Mr. Glavin.__......
COMMUNICATIORS SECTIGH : Mr. Ladd.—...._
’ Mr. Nichola, ey,
. Mr. Traoy.ceeeevenn..
. W Mr. Egan....oeseuens.
T Mr. Gurnea.........,
bl YPE Mr. H:xrboa .
Mr. Mobr ............
. M, I’onnlnm_"_\
/SR NGTON 17 AND NEW YORK 5 FROM BOSTON 22 11~ 35 P Temn.. »
Miss Gan, ”m, ..... ’
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ) YATY; )
F{’L\ Y
ESPIONAGE - R. MARSHALY/PARKS, OWNER, BRACKK ] JUSE

JAHAM = PERJURY -

PETERBORO, N. He., SEARCHED PREMISES FOR THIRTYSEVEN DASH NINETEEN

THIRTYEIGHT GUEST BOOKS IN PRESENCE OF AGENT. BOOKS NOT LOCATED.

PARKS OF OPINION HE USED INDEX CARDS AS REGISTER PRIOR TO NINET?E'N//T"
g
PHOTOGRAPH OF HISS AND * CHAMBERS

FORTYONE. CARDS HAVE BEEN DESTROYED.
EXHIBITED TO PARKS AND EARL BISHOP, OWNER OF GUEST HOUSE IN PETERBORO,

BOTH UNABLE TO IDENTIFY HISS OR CHAMBERS AS PERSONS THEY }g;{ ?EEN7

i .,,..;M '«-wcm—p;;:’:.;

soucy . f
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b e C O FEDERAL BUREAU GF KwESTIGATS S ¢ e
S : U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE \ e m°§:’
} COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . Mo Tora
ME > 09 80 reanen

APR 29 10 ' Mr, Rus2m anee, wnns

g % Mr. Tracy . coceacewess
Mrs E€an. earneeanee

- PE W . G e
- j & ii. Harbo .........;.
F ‘ Mr. DIOhY vienceanacnn

¢ / 7 ,.&" Pennington ...

CONF TWO STATIONS M" QuinnTamm....

Mr. Nease...cavauanan

WASHINGTON 1 AND NEW YORK 1 FROM BOSTON 9=35 A“” GandY oo eenin

\/DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT
0] ’ Bgﬂm{/;,&asag?tg( % 27
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE -R. MRS. LUCY ELLIOTT- ANCO

A e

Ne H.y TELEPHONICKLLY ADVISED BOSTON OFFICE LAST EVENING THAT AN

ATTORNEY NAMED RICHARD P&{ FIELD, SUDBURY ROAD, WESTON, MASS., HAD

CALLED" ON HER TO OBTAIN THE REGISTER O _{.EAK HOUSE. THIS REGIS:I‘ER .

HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN EXAMINED BY THE FBi -LAB. THE RESULTS OF EXAMINATION

= - — S

WERE NEGATIVE CONCERNING HANDWRITING OF HISS AND CHAMBEREZEZ®. MRS,
" » [}

- DAVIS FURNISHED THE REGISTER TO ATTORNEY FIELD AND NOTIFIED THE BOSTON

, _:QFFICE INASMUCH AS SHE-HAD PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED THE REGISTER TO AGENTS
i OF THIS OFFICE. EFFORTS ARE BEING MADE TODAY AT PETERBORO, N. H. TO
OBTAIN REGISTER4%%6§§ACKETT HOUSE. MARSHALY\PARKS, OWNER OF HOUSE,
'HAS JUST RETURNED FROM FLORIDA.

soucy '

_-con PLS FIRST LINE SECOND FROM LAST GROUP SHOULD BE "DAVIS" NOT "D%S s

ACK IN ODR PLS 5 APR o 1949
WAPLS REPT THE REMAINED OF I;INE AFTER "DAVIS" GARBLED ALSO

- HANCOCK,

TKS BSR1 UA o 8’370%

NY BS Ri NY q : E}Zéa/
0 Kisseloff-9795 4
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TO : D. . Tadd ‘

N -

t‘ &
-C EEAHAM)

o Quim T,

At 1:35 P.}. ASAC Belmont advised me that Mr. Donegan had reported '“f’?u:‘i‘ﬁﬁ"—-:
that the Circuit Court of Appeals had reversed the conviction of Rosen for liss tanty——
contempt arising out of his failure to answer questions before the special —
Grand Jury in New York. One of the reasons given by the Circuit Court of
Appeals was that he had been questioned before the House Committeec on Un-
American Activities and it would be prejudice: to him to require h1m to respond
to a similar type of questions before the Grand Jury.

ACTION:
None, for information. : ; i/bv//

A V‘**l

DATE: April 25, 1949
FROM : H. B. Fletche

UBJECT: WILLIAM
SECURITY MATTE

ol

RECORDED - 9 BZZ_/533 ,,& 73 14

i9 APR 271949

\NDERED -3
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BRGENT,
S

APRIL, 25, 1949
SAC - NEW YORK
JAHAM. SUTEL IF HELEX RINGE HAS BEEN m'mnvmwmn SINCE
f
HER ARRIVAL NY AND WHETHER SHE HAS APPEARED BEFORE GRAND

JURY OR IF HER APPEARANCE BEFORE GRAND. JURY IS CONTEMPLATED.
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Oﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : The Director DATE: April 15, 1949

FROM : D, M. Ladd M ) V/

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R

71 7
INTERNAL SECURITY - R K

SRENEEE SEERREY
EET R EEReeY
Gl

, —

Qﬁ (Colonel Dean Ivan¥lamb) o —

' uﬁ"l Qo Fe—
/ > Roos

'BACKGROUND : e

* Dean Ivan Lamb was bom January 25, 1896, at Cherry Flats, Tioga County,
Pennsylvania. His father, Henry H. Lamb was born of Americen .parents in Tioga
County, Pennsylvania, on June 10, 1856, and is now deceased. His mother, Viola Mary
Lamb, was born in approximately 1872 in Pennsylvania and is also deceased. The
records of the United States Court for the .Southern District .of New York revealed
that Dean Ivan Lamb who entered the M:.l:.tary Service of Great Britain on August 30,
1915, took a prescribed oath or obligation necessary to enter that service. He took
the Oath of Allegiance to the United Stated on December 15, 193Q, for the purpose of
being restored to the status. of an American citizen. (100-3133146-9)

INTERVIEW WITH LAMB BY NEW YORK OFFICE

Lamb was recently interviewed by the New York Office and he {urnished the
following additional background information concerning himself. He said he recen.v%d
his early education in the Canton, Pennsylvania schools and later &% the Staunton,a
Virginia Military Academy where he graduated in'190l. Followin ng:s graduation h
stated he was a soldier of fortune in travelling throughout thggorld, pa.rt.lcularliyl
Latin America, engaging in various revolutions. He also obtauned various employm
in the Panama Canal, Manila, and certain sections of the United States where he w3g
a gold prospsctor. During the years from 1937 to 1940 he travelled throughout th
United States and Mexicw. In the: garly 1930's Lamb said he became interested in 4

Y-

Ly

10~/ /4/

airplane and munitions business in which he participated as a broker. 8
(<}
Lamb stated that in about 1934 he learned that the RussianGovernmmﬁ was“‘;“‘

interested in obtaining 11,000 excess Liberty airplane motors vhich were in the
possession of the United States Ammy Air Force. He said he went to the tmtorg Trading
Corporation and attempted to sell these airplane motors to Amtorg. The negotiations
went on-and a contract was dravm up but he later learned that the three individuals
at Amtorg with whom he had been negotiating had disappeared and, tt}erefore, no
contract was consummated. Later he learned that the reason the negotiations wera
terminated was because Elliot Roosevelt had received sufficienfacdpital to finance
negotiations with Amtorg to supply them with the airplanes, they(had requested. He
said that Roosevelt allegedly made about $60,000 on each & ﬁ '
Lamb stated that in the fall of 1933 he was vi 7 Alger Hiss in
New York City at which time Hiss “told him that he, Hiss, was represéntative of th
Nye Senate Munitions Committee. Lamb racalls that Hiss mpd ions :ggg
possible "shady" deals in munitions and a.irp o~Lati .36 5:.

asked specific questions of Lamb o ncerning - "é:.’h'é‘:'s‘é? affi'l:. ment:.oned
specifical -bhe S err Ordnance Plant, a subslda.arx og the3 Sperry Instrument

5 Q%A‘!},j . RECORDED - 10 W%gﬂ)ff 9800 5,;(’
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MEMO FOR THE DIRECTOR

Company, Brooklyn, New York, and asked him about a minitions firm in Philadelphia
and also about Lamb's relationship with Amtorg Trading Corporation. )

Lamb advised that about a week latér Hiss telephonically contacted him and
made an appointment to meet him at Longchamps Restaurant where they had lunch. Hiss
suggested to Lamb that he could use him as a Special Investigator for the Nye Committee
if additional approprlatlons were recéived by the Committee. Hiss told Lamb that he
would be appointed at a”salary of either $600 or $800 per month plus expenses. Lamb
said he accepted this tentative appointment at this meeting.

Also at this meeting Laib told Hiss about the report he had in his
possession concerning Elliot Roosevelt ard the sale of the planes to Amtorg. Hiss
told Lamb to meet him the following day and to bring a copy of this report and at the
same time he wanted him to meet Stephen Rousenbusch who Lamb said he believes was the
secretary of Senator Nye. Lamb said this meeting took place at which time Lamb
turned over the report to Hiss who expressed his appreciation .to Lamb for making it
available to him, Hiss told. Lamb not to pay too much attention to Rousenbusch and
told him not to reveal that he, Hiss, had offefed Lamb a position as Investigator on
the Nye Committee. Lamb said it was specifically understood by him that his
associations with Alger Hiss were not generally known. to the Nye Committee.

Lamb stated that after a few days he again met Alger Hiss at Longchamps at
‘BAth Street in New York City and Hiss advised him that the Nye Committee had received
an increase in its appropriation. Hiss at that time notified Lamb that he was to do
some work for Hiss., Lamb said.it was his'specific understanding that he was working
for Alger Hiss as an Investlgator for the Nye Committee. Hiss told Lamb to go to the
Sperry Ordnance Plant in Brooklyn and obtain certain information concerning a 75
‘millimeter cannon and other anti-aircraft guns. Lamb said that Hiss gave him $200 in
‘cash and some expensé‘money: Lamb said he thereafter obtained the necessary data and
wrote a report but -he made no attempt to contact Hiss in accordance with instructions
given him by Hiss, He said that Hiss had told him that his, Hiss', telephone was
tapped, his. mail was opened, and his house was being watched by the mnitions
mamifacturers.

] Lamb said that several weeks later he met Alger Hiss at Longchamps
Restaurant and turned over his report to him, At this time.Hiss..said.that he had
another job for Lamb and gave him $100 in $10 bills. Hiss told Lamb to go toa
.specific point on the Columbia University campus where he would meet a man.who would
give him further instruétions concerning his next assignment. Lamb said he went to
this point as instructed and met a man pursuant to a prearranged signal, the
nature of which he .cannot now recall. He said his conversation with this man was
vague and pointless but he recalls that he made mention of the name Alger Hiss during
this conversation. Lamb said he asked this man what he was to do next. He said no
direct reply was given to him., However, this man gave him the name and address of
another individual who he was to meet on Riverside Drive either the same night or the
following night after which this other man would furnish him further instructlons for

. __2_ C g& |
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his assignment mentioned by Alger Hiss.

Lamb said that he went alone to Riverside Drive to the designated spot and
noticed a man bending over a wall at which time recognition was made. He said the
meeting between him and this man took place about dusk and lasted about ten minutes.
He believes that this was during November, 1933. He said that Alger Hiss' name was
not mentioned during the brief conversation. He advised he received no instructions
and that he and this man separated after conversing about ten minutes. Lamb said
that it was at this time that he became disgusted and- suspicious of these two
clandestine meetings. -

On the following day Lamb said he went to the address given to him by the
first man he met at Columbia University and found that this was a fictitious ’
address and the individual whosé namé had been given to him was not known in. the
ViCinitYQ { * '

A4
L

Lamb said about_a_week later Alger Hiss contacted him in New York Citywand
said he had just arrived from Washington. Lamb asked Hiss to explain the purpose
of the two meetihgs with the unidentified men., Hiss did not answer the question but
told Lamb that he had another assignment for him. He told Lamb to go to Washington
and ontact the Export License Bureau of the State Department and obtain a lstter
concerning a large flying boat which Hiss stated was not available to the Nye
Committee. At this time Hiss gave Lamb $200 to cover his expenses to Washington. On
the following day Lamb left for Washington and obtained the complete data about the
flying boat through a man named Green whom he had previously known at the State
Dgpartment. Lamb said he made no representation to the effect that he was working
as an Investigator for the Nye Committee but rather left the impression that he was
engaged in private business. He said he reéturned to New Yoxk City on the following

‘day but he did not hear from Hiss for a considerable period of time.

Lamb advised that about December 20, 1933, he sent Alger Hiss a Christmas
card and a few days later Hiss came to New York and contacted him. Hiss criticized
Lamb for communicating with him and asked him about his trip to Washington. His was
very critical of Lamb arfid said he was incapable. A violent argument ensued about
seven weeks pay that Lamb said he had coming to him as an Investigétor for the Nye
Committee. Hiss then said "You were never on the Nye Committee but you were working
directly for me as an individual.® Hiss said that the money he had given to Lamb
came out of his own pocket and that he was merely helping Lamb out and wanted to pay
him for thé expenses he had encountered. Lamb said it was at this time that he

~realized that he never had a contract with the Nye Committee or never had any witnesses

to any agreements and offers made by Hiss concerning his work with the Nye Committee.
During the last several conversations he had with Alger Hiss, Lamb said that he
gathered from comments made by Hiss that he wanted to send him on a special mission
to Latin America for the Soviet Govermment to obtain trade information for them.
Hiss told Lamb that before going to Latin America it would be necessary to send Lamb
on a trip to Russia to receiye instructions and to get on the Russian payroll. At a

£
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subsequent meeting Hiss told Lamb that he wanted him to obtaln information in

Latin America of a military nature which dealt with establishments, emmunition, arms,
and airplanes, Lamb said he turned this proposal down end told Hiss that the people
in Latin America were his friends and that he didn't like the idea of spying on
them; Fe said that Hiss passed off his refusal with no comment, Lamb stated
specifically that no negotiations were entered into wherein he was given the names
of Russian officials to contact in New York relative to this proposed trip. Lamb
said that following his last meeting with Hiss at which time he had an argument over
pay allegedly owed to him that he never had any further contact with Alger Hiss,

Lamb advised ‘that he told his story of his relationship with Alger Hiss to
Colonel Thiele of G-2 in Washington, D. C. in about March, 1934, He said that
Colonel Thiele told him he could not take any action concerning his allegations

because Lamb had no documentary evidence.

It is pointed out that Lamb has recently been released from a U, S. Military

Hospital and is in a, rather delicate condition, He is extremely nervous and it is
difficult to confine his conversation to specific points, He had indicated that he
desired to cooperate with the Bureau and that he does not desire to but he will
testify if called upon.

ACTION:, All leads in this matter are being carried out by the New York Office in en
effort to verlfy Lamb's allegations, You will be informed of any pertinent
develonments in connection therewith, ’

There is attached hereto for your approval a memorandum to Assistant Abttorney

also attached hereto ‘a memorandum to the Intelligence Division of the Army
contalnlng the above data in order to attempt to verify the allegatxon
that Lamb reported this matter to Colonel Thiele of G-2 in about March.

of 1934,

ébx\\ General Alexander M, Campbell setting forth the above information, There is

Attachments
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IXISAL ANy -1 . DATE CFRRIH . CMOR 228,248
(Colenol Coriz LoV, wis.) ‘ "gam-uﬁ,-w Jol-2Uw- 184

Tha Cureau is cnddavering to ddentify cne Colonol Cykev wmho roporbodly
1935 to 193%. Lo has boen reforrad to under varisus nomoes and alinecs including
PkaVQ

"hittalior Chazboray a formor courder for tho Comzmurdst vorty underpsround,
alyized that in the fall of 1935, ha wes irtroduced to Colenel Lyloy under tho nazo
% ober'y by Alerancor Stovenss alias J. boters, J. iobera, ab thut dinmy, was
chzmber!s suncrdor in tho undorground movexcrt of tho Gozmunist Peorty. Uyidov was
Quseribed as the superior of J. sotera,

: Uhittakor Chgtbors statod that #Petor® was idontified as Doris Jykov
by Gonoral Ldaltor Krdvitsky during a conversaticn Chianbors had with Krivitsky in
the homoe 6f Isaanc Don Loving in 1439, This was robt a poaitive identificaticon but
rog probably a pood cne sincd Chozdors and Krivitsky wore cub of Covieb ospionass
worl: only o chort time and ticir rocolleeticn end information wers very asc.rato,
Krivitaly stated that Cyicov camo from the slums of Odessa; that whilo Erivitsiy
vas in the Communist Porby underground in Nomos Ituly, Dykov wag gondt to ioig bo
pasist hin, Howovor, Jykev learred that ha mus beiny surveilled by the Italian
Geeret Tolico ond elthough soveral atbespts woro made by Bykov to conbach
Erivitalky, no rmuetings wore over concumated bocmuse of Cyhiovis fom of undon-
cavering Krivitsky. The lattcr shorbly theronfter sucecuded in kaving T7low
rogalled 1o ussia, =

h’*‘____ p-

GO KAy

was-tho head of Covict Lilitary Inteollironce in the United otates frea epzroxiratoly
th&follnw?.ng: Jords Eylwv, Borris Tykov, "Pctor?, Cdlonel Joris Lykov and Colonel
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not further i.c.mtify Bykov in the book; bo'ncvur, en June 28, 1539, Ceoneral
Krj.vitsky wag inkorviewed by Liids Ruth Shipley of tho Paassport Jivision of
the Ctatc Dopartmont. During this intervicir thoy discucacd Bords Dykov,
liss Shiploy preparad a memorandia relating 46 tho intorview and sot forth
tho following inforfaation cencerning Bykov: )

- "fnother person very active in tha Coviet Intellipence work in thia
ccuntry who is how hero, ig a men said to bo Colonol Boris Bykov or Iykoff or
Tukov or Bukoff. Mo 13 probably in charge of the extérnination of Krivitsky,
Ho 13 3aid to bo a znall porson with very odd red-brown eyes, rod hair and red
oyebrowa. Ho camae to. this country in the susmer of 1935 I.’rom ¥rance, probably
first class, cn tho 5.5, lNormandio. Ho rocoived & visa in E'aris in the gpring
of 1935 on eithor a Gorman or Folish pascport,!

»

b2

Confidential Informantl_i__]nas tosently interviewed in st York 7o
City, was apprised of the informntion costained in Liss Shipley's memordndum
and thereafter sho stated sho thoucht she know the Colonel Zoris Bykov thab

Krivlts«:y was talking sbout., Sho stated that whila a title such as "Goneralt
n3olenbl! magnt nothing in - a strict sdise; tho Golonel Dykov thab Krivitoky

vas t.al)d.nfr about was in fact a Colonol in tho lcd Army baforg he was in intol-

ligonco work. GSho stetod that ho is a Latvian wha worked in Dome about 1927 or

1928 and associoted clogely with Alfred Tilted, %Foir your information, ALfred

Tilton is known to have beon the Pirst Soviet Kilitary Intolligence Agsnt in tho

Unitod Gbates in tho lobe 19208, Tho informant stated she remesbered mocting

Colonel Uykov with Alfrcd Tilton aomo time during tho 1920s whon they wore cnrouto

to Parigs, Sha spld thcy had some connection with Sovieh lilitary Intelligence

and wore operatmg undor the cover cozpany 'Lozuzes fecl

The Lrviformpnt statod that sho thouvht Colonol Eykov's, triio riume was
Bussoff. This informeht has proviously fumished information to the Burcau
cencerning ¢ne Serge Dassoff, an importont Soviet iilitsry Intelligence Asent
wh5 had opurutcd in Rozme in the late 19203, It is recalled that Licholas
Tozenberg, a forrer Soviet Lilitary Intollipenco Agent, has deseribed an -
individual }nown to hin &5 Hichard Dasow. This individual £itg tho deseripticn
of Jorge Bassoff as doacribed by Gonfidential Informsnt o442, It was the
opinion of N3~442 that Basow nu& Bagsoff were tho ssme individuels, ND-44Z2
advizcd it was hor recollection that Dassoffls first wifo had boen employed
as a sceretdary for Goneral Fersin who was formorly the head of uOViOt Ulitery
Intelligonca but that Dassoff had loft his First wife and married a Gorman Jowesss

" On tho guestion of whether Dasow, knovm ‘to Nicholas Dozenberg, and Bassoff

knovn £o 5iD<442 4s the stme as "Peter® known to ".hittaker Chambers, thé goncral
dasorirtions apnear to £it with the following oxcopticnss

1. Cha=bors shated that Potér spoke Germon with a fiddish accent
indicabing that ho, therefors, vwas Jewish. Dozenberg and
ID-442 state thot Basow-=Dascoff was Latvian apd non-dJowish.

Kisseloff-9806
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2, Chashers doscribed Pebor as bairng in his lato 40's in 1935,
D 422 ond Dozenbery agrcee that Dasow-—-lassoff would have baen

in his niddlo 30's 4in 1936, 1D 422 stated that ho did nob
look oldor than his truec ance '

Cn tho other hand, Krivitsky hés stoted that Daris Cykev worked
with hin in Soviot Lilitary Intolliscrce in oo in the loto 1920s, It will

bé ncted thet both Dozenberz and KD 442 pleced Dasow—2assoff thore. during

‘that pordod.

Jrs. Talber Krivitoky was rocently intorviowed and she stated that

Boris Dykov ddscribed by her husbuand was 23 or 29 years of age in 1927,
would £it the ago of Basow--Basgoff furnished by D 422 and Dozenborgs

Thin
Sho

stebod, howover, that Lylkov was sn Austrian, whereas HD 422 and Dozcnvorg do-

seribod Dason—3asaoff as a Labvien.

Thittaker Chazbors has deséribed Poter as follons:

Apos In 1935y lato 400
Height: 5t un B
Buila: Kodiun
Haixrs Roddich, thinning
Lycss - eddish Brown ~ A
Eyelashoss Heddish : LA
Comploxion: Tiddy ‘
Lzuths Full Iips btut not blubbor Iips,
Tooths Appearsd to have all of his own tooth.
Fogos Thih, pointed nose, particulnrly ‘
thin at the cnd and his noso vecosionally
. quivered,. —
Choractériotics: Cloan~-shaven;, well proporticnod, noct
) drosgor,. wora hord worsted expensive bub
consarvative suits, always woro a hat,
was quick in his movamonts, probably
wora reoading glasses; not cocky or
concaitod but dofinitbly authoritative
in his monner, had a ferrot-like way
= ] - abouty’ hin. o -
Peculinrditica: Invarisbly carricd his right hand inside
' hig jocket or ovorcoat (Hapolcon style)
Lanruaras: Spoke Tuasien, spoka. Gérman with a

Yiddish accent, spoke vory poor Inslish
when ho first camo to thée United ctates
bt irpreved duringz his chay.
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- unittakor Chamhors has described Poter's wifo as follows; v

Apos

Loights
Cozplexicns
Arpoarancos
Glasses:
laticnality:
Lenpuacoss

Children:

c"/. 6
¥

a .

S

In 1936, in 30s

5' 7!!

Fair

Unattraétive

Tore glassos

Tussien, nobt Jewich

iugsizny practically ro Invlishg
had cne oxprossion in Inglish which

{7l
1

she froquently used, #Iits a gay farce't.

Hone:

" Lrs, Valter Krivitsky is of tho opinion that Bykov was an Austrian
and had baen connocted with tha Austrisn Communist Party and had gone to
iussin end became dttached to Soviet Intellipenco during the 19203, Sho

doseribsd Dyiov as followa:

Apat
Hoights
Complexion:
liair:

Lyouns

Iyolachoes:

Lipas

Larital status:
Characteristics:

In 2927, 23 or 29

51 gu

Palo _
leddish blond, not & real rced-hecd,
thirning on top ‘
Color not kiown; oyos hal rod rings
around thoa ‘

Light colcred, almost white
Possibly full lips. .
Probably aingle in 1927
tielldrosscd u

lra. Krivitsky advised Suzanrd La Folletto in 1939 that Colonel
Cyiov had workoed with Genoral Krivifslky in Italy as an figent of Coviet -
Lilitary Intplligenco and w~s later placed in chargo of this organizaticn
in the United States. Iifos Krivitsky deseribed Cykdv to Suzanne La Follette

in 1939 as follows:

Azor
Hair:
Lycae,

Builds
Skims

Cheractoristics;

40

Darj rod

Brown, with thick brom
oyobrows and lashes '
Uodius

Very red, ospcocially about his
nock

Always talking chout hizsolf,

ficholas Do:icnbcrg in 1944 was q40:3,t1§:zcd for informaticn rolative
to Lascoff. Dosenberz stated he was not accuaitted with any individual by

~ iy

@ ‘; 4
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© that namo but had beon introduced to Richard Dasow; the asent in chargo of

Soviet militory activities in Austria during the céarly 19305 by | fiobork Zelns,

aliag Jchord Tlmstonie Dogonberz stated that. Pagow was thoe Austrian or Gormeon
apelling of this individualfs nome ond that tho lussian spolling would bo Dasov

or Lazoff and that probably he was tho Dagsoff refcrred to. According to
Dozenborg, Basow spokd In-lish and Gersman, althourh a Latvian by birth. Ko last
heord of Lasow on on gccasien that he veg arrostod somewhoro in Austride It

was Sozonbergts undorastanding that this arrest occurred Jjust boforo or just after
tho arrost of his principal radio operstor, ona Karl ldchaolsten, a labtvian who
formerly rosidod in Coverly, Lassachusebts. Dasow used Xichaelsten fér his radio
station to riaintain comrmunication with loscow. Dozenverg was not positive that Casow
had boen orrested in Zustria or whothor it had boen some othor country. It was tho
undorstanding that both Basow and Kichzolsten had bgen reloasoed shortly thoraai.’tor
through some type of mninulation by the Coviet Military Intelliscnces

Ho deseribed Basow dd followas

Apes " Approximstely 35 yoors in 1933
Holpghtis 51 9n

Toights - 150 1lbs, )

Bullds ) Ledium : T

Hodpe - Blond -

Dozenborg said Bacow was a Latvian by birth. Ha boliovod that
Tason was rarricd and thot his wifo, at one timo, was employed as con-
fidential socretary to General Inn Zorsin,

You should endeavor to obtain throuah your zvallabla E).xropem and
ritislz{.ourcos, a photogravh of Basow who wag bolieved by Nicholas Dozernbepg

to have buen arrested in Austris. You should further attespt to obtain any

infom.ationyhich will dssist in tho identification of Colonicl Eykov.

“This mt.‘aor should be handled as cxpoditiously as possible since it
is irporative that. Colonel Bykov bo identified since hig namd will undoubtedly
sz used i;z connectbion with the trial in this case w’aich s schednled to bozin on
ay 2} 19 t9o

Kisseloff-9809
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3 O]ﬁce Memmzmdzmz e UNITED STA %s GOVERNMENT

TO Director, FBI DATE: March 18, 1949

FROM : SAC, New York
)

SUBJECT: ~ JAHAY , W

3, 4

Informg.t' n has previously been furnished to the Bureau to theg- /
fect that HARO JROSENWALD has conducted extensive investigations on behalf L
of HISS in connection with instant case. ROSENWALD allegedly is a member of
the Massachusetts State Bar, but is not presently a member of {the New York
State Bar,n He makes his headquarters in the offices of ED’YIABM"ET:EAN, attorney i
for ALGER@ISS and allegedly is contemplating taking the. New York State Bar
examination in the near future., It has also been determined that ROSENWALD,
from 1939 until 1941, was attached to the Criminal Division of the Department
of Justice, and probably did considerable work for O. JOHN ROGGE while .the
latter was in the Department. ;

TNIEPTRES

o

This is being furnished to the Bureau in view of the fact that ,
ROSENWALD still may have some contacts in the Department from whom he may pos- N
sibly attempt to obtain some information concerning the Governmentt!s case 1

‘ against HISS. It is also suggested that i iew of his activity in investigat- ¢
— ing this case on behalf of HISS, that this office be supgliea With any back-

" ¥ground information the Bureau may be able to ascertain at_this time. K
© : TGS:RAA - B \
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SAC, 1T YOI April 265 1949

”/{ PIiCT032, FDI .
hy /ﬁ s
o JAY D/VID  HITRARSL CHACLIS, TAG., LTAL
Se 'y B P e .. e
, LIICLN3S - @ -
s, INTLIIAL SODOUTTY - I -
- & }
- Iofercnce is race to the cwmmary report of SA Josczh . Eclly dated s prasamese]
arch 20, 1049, at Lew Yori: | ' = -
) oo E

Your attention 35 dirccted to the followins matters: ; f
; e

On page 145 A of the report, Florcnce Tom l:z.r.s ctabtes in her signed -7 |
sbetenc ‘Tb > "Duriny ¢onvaersations between George 0] u:;d Carah Silvermon, I 1camc%1 |
that ore of theso rugs whas $o be delivered to Iarry D. Thite, a close friend ™ N e
. off George Uilveorman, an¢ the third xus was to be delivered to a man whose rame

I lcard ot the tirs, buk cannot now vecall®. Page 145 B, first paragraph, lact 1
» cscubenze, resorts that Florcnce Toz:liins, "will °tato that waen tho mugs were ,

delivered £ ron Liew York ta the Cilver:ah anart-c"at on California Otrect, Lilver-

" man menbioncd that Alrer Ies was to receive onc of theco rugst.

_, It is apparent thol tho lost perdgrdph on page 158 of DA KclK rcrord
«° 15 incoz:lets. )

te You #re rcguccted to furnish the Zurcon and the offices who ﬁe:wcd
~-S¥orics of SA ben,y' roport with an cxplonation concerninz the zx.bcve,,.di.,-
» Grezapey in the tostizony of Florence Terpking and you shouls cozlefe tha
- lact _parasrag h on page 15C. You should aLo raka bae appropriste ciin os in
‘.,-Lr. T. J. Donggan's copy of this rono‘"t.

‘ *‘ o oW " ,- ‘
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Ces

13, Aloxarder H. cax::pbell

i; Assistent Attorcey General, Criminal Division .

§ . Director, F3I PIDSAAL AN COTITINITAL
5o JAY DAVID TEITTAKED CLALDERS, WAS, ETAL 2 7;"‘
£ PLRJINY; ESPITNACS - R INTELI /

A\  SEOWITY - R Pt

@ The Newr York Office of this Pureau has advired that Barold Roscne

wald who has conducted extensive iuvestigation on behulf of Alger Hisz in

connection with this case was formerly attached to the Criminal Livision of

the Department of Justico and was ascociated during this eoployment with Yr.

Q. John Rozge, former Special Assistant to the Attorney General in charge of
tho Criminal Divisim.

This ie being furnished to you for youwr information in viow of thd
fact that Losemwald still may have pome centacts in the Departmcent fren waoa

li¢ may possibly atteapt to obtain some inforrmation concerning the Government's

case againgt Algeor Hisz.
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of the passport photo attached to the passport application are
forwarded herewith to both the Bureaun and New York Office.

Informant: whose identity is known to the Bureau,
advised that the records of the Pagsport Section of the
State Pepartment have no passport application under the name
WiLLIAM WALSH. These records were searched under variations of
VALSH, ™. € o 2 WALSHE +ALTACH SVUALSH and#FALCH. A photograoh -
of "JOHN LOOMIS -SHEHIAL was utillzed in riaking this sarch with
negative results.

Enclosures: Bureau - 1 photostatic copy of DAVID BREEIS passport
application executed May 23, 1935 on which
passport. No. 202097 was issued. "3 oopiés
of DAVLII* BREEN's photo.

éw York - 1 photostatic copy of passport aprlication
Identified above, 3 copies of DAVID
BRELH's photogreph.
Asst. USA - 1 certified photostatic copy of passport
apnlication identified above.
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.STANDARD FORM NO, 64

O]ﬁce Memomndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-

/ o : DIREGTOR FBI - DATE: 4/11/49 /
FROM AC PITTSBURGH 5 "{’/
SUBJECT: A DAVID WHITTAKER@HAIMS, was. ETAL 5
IlT"EML SECURITY - R - .
"ESPIONAGE - R e T
(Bureauw file 74-1333 = JAHAM) . ""': et
Enclosed hérewith is the report of SA DEAN M. HOWEN, dated 4/7/#9, !
at Pittsburgh, Pa. The status of this report is sgi,ven as RUC. R

After the enclosed report had 'been mimeOgra_.phed, the Pittsburgh ... "~
Office received a letter from the Washington Field Office dated April 6, = ;
1949, in instant case, advising that the report of SA JAMES FREW, dated =7« 2
March 30, 1949, at Washington, D. C., in the case entitled "PHILIP RENO, i",‘_‘
Internal Security = R, Espionage - R," should have been entitled "JAY DAVIBs :
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ETAL, Perjury, Internal Security - R, Espionage & R_{ L2
Upon the receipt of the report of SA FREW captioned "PHILIP RENO," a new .5 . :
case was opened in ‘the Pittsburgh Office. Upon the receéipt of Washington i+ Jaskms
Field letter of April 6 1949, the case which previously had been opened

on PHILIP RENO was closed and the investigation requested at Beckley, W. Va.
will be reported in the case on JAY DAVID WHITTAKSR CHAMBERS.

Encl,

/e

:  New York (65-14920):

tEIK

100-9549

| 171223 3%);
5 APR%?MQK /

T

+ ¥

B
b4
! s
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Jol il
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e RTMENT OF JUSTIC
Gm‘ h‘UP'lﬂATmNS SEGT“m

FEB 111940

TELETYK

W

FBI BUEPALO 2-11-49 7-20 PM EST .
ECTOR AND SAC NE?DYORK CITY URGENT %M '

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R. IS-R.

REFERENCE ALBANY TELETYPE TODAY. INQUIRY AT ROCHESTER, NY REFLECTJ

,"JO

RESIDING AT THE HOME OF AN UNKNOWN FRIEND AT ONE THREE ONE ONE VALMONT _P/

MARGARET GUTELIUS IS NOW MRS. §JAMES WATT AND IS PRESENTLY
~

STREET, NEW ORLEANS, LA, INFORMATION RECEIVED THAT MRS. WATT MAY HAVE

MOVED TODAY OR WILL MOVE IN THE IMMEDIATE FUTURE TO A NEW ADDRESS IN

g

NEW ORLEANS. NO RECORD BUFFALO INDICES OF MARGARET GUTE

MAYNOR %}@ e *
i:i PLS ‘i“’ww ' _./i" / 3 s.@?é)%?
‘ /4
WA 8-22 PM OK FBI WA DC SK 2 e 1?
HYXLFBI ~ OK FBI NYC MAR,( ) \ * | ‘ ' ’(’“% .'
S ﬁiﬁ%yg *ﬁg:@j Kisseloff-9821 *g/ “
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O]ﬁce Memorandum: -

-UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO THE DIRECTOR DATE: April 13, 1949

FROM MR. LADD Nyl
(0]

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAIGER CHAMBERS

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

e —
For your :.nfoxfmat:.on there is attached an analysis of documents Telos Rops, - ——
iined from JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in comnection with this investi- My

/

You will recall that CHAMBERS, in a signed statement on December 3, 1948,
advised that he had placed certain documents in a mam.la envelope shortly after
brealcmg with the Communist Party in April, 1938. The' manila envelope was
alleged ;t0 have been placed in a dumb-waiter shaft’ in the home of the mother of
f, 'NATHAN/LEVINE, the brother-in-law of CHAMBERS. The analysis is broken down into
the following groups of documents.

(1) The “"CHAMBERS" documents, which were 65 pages of typewritten
material together with four pieces of paper alleged to be in the
handwriting of ALGER ISS. These documents were alleged to have
been obtained by CHAMBERS: from ALGER HISS and were excerpts or
copies of State Department documents.

»

#

SN =

=

Kisseloff-9822

o LMAYS \i@ééﬁ

;,’)/»,’ (2) The "pumpkin" documeénts. ‘These consisted of two rolls of developed\‘
; film and three rolls of undeveloped £ilm ‘which were obtained from_~
2 a pumpkin on CHAMBERS' farm outside of Westminster, Maryland, and.’
] turned over to WILLIAM A, WHEELER and DONALD T. APPELL of the House "33" Y
“n 2 Committee on Un-American Act:n.v:n.t:.es on December 2, 1948, A describp= .|
o tion ofrthese documents: is 1n.sted under Grand Jury exhibits 47 and N
[7 48, which are photographs: of State Department documents , and Grand
A Jury exhibits 49 and 51, which are photographs of Navy documents ! P T e
; obtadined from the Bureau of Standards. Grand Jury exhibit 50° was~ fﬁ»"*‘
”/ a roll of film which was_light-struck and could not be developed. -
P> i
"4 (3) The"HARRY DEXTER/\“{HITE“docwnents consist of four pages of hand= b !
’ writing on yellow lined paper -alleged by CHAMBERS to be in the . _ ™
handwriting of HARRY DEXTER WHITE. These documents were turned jz-f ;
9 over to the Baltimore offi¢é on December 3 s 1948.
N ‘
ENCLOSURE ' RECQRDED‘ 1 k -‘—w
74-1333 BEEIND pypp T n a
KWD/mI‘M/V . ) - ‘“DBED -,_..‘i- %7 FUN/ 9d§
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S e
SiG, Tashington Pleld Aordl 26, 1947
Fircetor, ¥ e
Prcetor, ¥OX 2 ,
JAY DAVID VWIITTAKLR) CIALDIG, WADS 17 Al

PLNOURYs  LOVILOATG - B3 TRTLONAL SOLUNITY ~ R

Leferenco ia mado to the reoport of Lreclal Agont laurice Al
Tayler, datod Anril 18, 1949, tachington, D. C. in tho above-cntitled cace,
reporting the rocults cf the dnterview with Vladimir V. dé Cveshnikoff
on April 14, 1949.

You should ropert tho results of the investigoticn requestod in
Special Arent Taylorts report in the case £ileo entitled, "John Jomes
Latein, with aliaces; fezicnage = I, Duroau File 65-57C99.

co: Charlotio
Tos Angoles
Tow York )
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 Q . * G
» ¥ "

OJj'ice -Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERI;IMENT -

April 1, 19)4.9

TO : MR. He B. FLEICHER DATE: iy

: ool

: g Mr.

rRow. IR. V. P. KEAY @, §

$UBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHA! , Was.s - s

ATGERTSS; /‘Céfl/ !

. PERJURY; . PenninTon

ESPIONAGE - R Tele, Son———
}/t‘“/ . o iss Gendy———T%~
i o . . l : - x y
A On March 31, 1949, Mr. Nicholson, State Department, ¢alled SA R. W. - .\\
Iawrence and stated that in 1945, in connection with an investigation conducted .
by the Bureau of Amerasia, in which one Phil Jaffe was involved, the originals "\6
of certain documents were furnished by the State Department to the Bureau for \

use in connection with the investigation. Mr. Nicholson stated that 'bhey had
retained no copies of these documents and would like to have either copies or
the originals retarned to the State Department.

A

his indictment was pred:.cated to Phil Jaffe, a, subaect in the A:firas:. ca§

Aly 3 Tl X
Wh::.tson wa‘% telephonically advised of the aboves YITr ’-»g&«&j‘ b

RegoroeD - 77 |14 — | 2

i“
(ﬁm R THEBRMATIO! f‘f"’\ﬂl&l o49 5
ﬁ'{{cﬁ’ 0 I N S, §

;é}? S b
SR &7 é%; é% v
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 Q ] 0

Oﬁice Memaif-’ﬂnd%m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT &

TO : ?&r. H. B. DATE: April 4, 1949
FROM : V. P. Keap\|:\! s ,-,'{ g 5,%——%,
SUBJECT: iégé)ﬁ&&) WHITTAKER@HM{BERS WAS.; LIL" § g?_—__—: ;
J =
o ESPIONAGE - R ?x&:‘gﬁg =
ad You will recall that on March 31, 1949), Mr. Nicholson, State ﬁ'g;"fg»_;%—s-_—: b

Department called and stated that certain documents furnished by State —T’-—
A

to the Bureau in connection with the investigation of Amerasia had not been

returned to the State Department and that, therefore, they would like to have ;@éﬁf S

either copies or the originalg returned.

for having made a misstatement to the Bureau concerning those documents. He sa:.d
that the head of the Records Sect:.on in the State Department subsequently advised
him that the documents had been’neturned sometime ago, and as far as he knew. the
Bureau did not presently have any oi‘ them.“ Mr, Nicholson said that a check of
these documents would ‘be made,, and tha’t. ihe would advise the Bureau if there were

any which had not been returned. “He- sa:Ld tha‘b he was misinformed wilien ‘}jﬁe
the original request. Lo b

L{r.:;%son vias telephomca% ““advised of the above information.
N gk

,.‘””’ED 7 (= [22 4
N 00 N’TAIMER e

’“RIJD : éf
\QM~ Kisseloff-9825
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;I‘ANDARD mm 64

G

Oﬁice Memorandums - ovNiteD STATES GOV.EQNMENT

TO MR. D. K. IADD @( ‘ - ' DATE: MMay 2, 1949 /
FROM - - M, Tolson &
RO MR. H. B. FIETCIW - - / e Saft—

PERJURY : : S i B

. Co ¥r, Harbo —
ESPIONAGE - R | | b —
‘fgi.‘.‘“é?;%n_;:
As you will recall, 'bh:Ls case was scheduled to be R —

tried in the SDNY today.

In my absence ASAC Belmont of New York called lr.
Laughlin at 11:05 AJM. ‘and informed’ h:_m that SAAG Donegan appeared
before the Court and when this case was called Mr. Donegan stated
that Assistant USA Murphy; who has been handling this case, is still

ill as a result of an operation and, therefore, it was requested
that the case be set over for trial

on May 23, 1949. Since the
defense did not impose any objection the cas 0 set.

LLLimer

Vi

;‘?;
3§CORULU - 125
52 4 Az

Kisseloff-9826
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

United States Department of Iustice
510 Trust Company Building
New Haven, 10, Connecticut
April 20, 1949

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

,w@&é*j'/
Director, ' \ y
Fo Bo Io -
Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
Et Al; PERJURY
ESPIONAGE R INTERNAL SECURITY R
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau let.ter to New Haven
_dated February 8, 1949 and New Haven letter to Bureau, with copy
for New York, dated March ‘3 s 1949. Reference letter from Bureau
advised that Mrs. WILLIAM C. MARSHALL, of 53 Franklin Street,
Ansonia, Connecticut, had written adv:.se that she had J.nforma-
tion concerning (CHARLES) WHITTAKER JCHAMBERS .

It should be hot at Mrs. WILLIAM C. (GENEVIEVE
HOLBROOK) MARSHALL was J.ntervaewed n February 25, 1949 by Special
Agents JOHN WARD, of t.he New York dffice and JAMES T. HAVERTY, of the
New Haven Office. At ‘this, time Mrsl, MARSHALL advised that she had

received her mformat:.on concernmg\ WHITTAKER CHAMBERS from Mrs. j '

ROBERT BOOTH BEARD, Sunnys:u’ie Court, Milford, Conn. PERREEIET RocCIRE
' On April 9, 1949, Mr. ROBERT BOOTH BEARD, a neighbor

of ‘SA HAVERTY, furnished to Mr, HAVERTY information concerning (CHARLES)

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS' early l:.fe. Mr. BEARD furnished no further informa-

tion\than that originally ‘given by Mrs. MARSHALL except to state that

FRANKXBANG had worked in Washington, D.C. during the war years and had

beed a‘member of the Democratic Club in Washington, D.C. He further

sthted that hepbelieved WHITTAKER CHAMBERS had, years ago, sent a book

to Aunt MINYN ANG, which book was a translation of a work that CHAMBERS

had done and wh ch book.CHAMBERS had inscribed on the fly leaf with a

salutation to the BANG famJ.ly. He further stated that FRANK BANG's

brother was a superintendent for the Consolidated Edison Co. in New

York City and was very much upset over the Communist activity of FRANK
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Letter to the Director -2 - April 20, 1949
NH 74-5-

BANG. Mr. BEARD advised that hé had never-met FRANK BANG or WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS, and that all the information he had concerning the matter had
been received through his wife who, in turn, had received it from relatives
in Beverly, Massachusetts.

Very truly yours,

Y d1EASON
SEECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Q {2
O]j‘ice Memommlzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

The purpose of this memorandum is to acquaint you with the
reasons why Helen Ringe was recently interviewed by the San Francisco Offim%’“
These interviews were the basis for the attached letter from Ernest Besig,
Director of the American Civil Liberties Union, San Francisco, California,
dated March 14, 1949.

During the course of this investigation it was repozyted by Ralph
e Sola, a former member of the Coxﬁ:g%ist Party, that Hele%inge weas a
;ormer girl friend of Abraham George~Silverman, a Subject in ,this case and
a subject in the Gregory case. De Sola also said that Sal inge, Helen's
J|.sister, was present at a party at Accokeek, Maryland, uly 4, 1937, which

was attended by Communists and liberals, including Alger Hiss and his wife.

Sally Ringe was interviewed by the Seattle Office on March 3, 1949,
and adm at she had been a member of the Communist Party in the past.
She stated that she could not recall having been present at Lecokeek in T uly,
1937. Among other things she corroborated the information furnished by De
Sola that her sister Helen was a girl friend of Silverman. She said that
Helen left Silverman about a -year _and.one=half ago._at_whiéh_time_Silverman
went back to his wife.

-

Investigation in this case has disclbésed that Abrah George
Silverman was asgociatéd in Soviet espionage with Vhittaker®Chembers and his
superior Color;@%c'kov- that Silverman reportedly was the recipient of three
" rugs purchased by Chambers upon the instructions of Bykov; that one of these

gs was delivered by Silverman to Alger Hiss and another to Harry Dexter——
éﬁite. Silverman kept the third rug. Silverman's part in the apparatus was
o keep Harry Dexter White in line, according to Chambers. Silverman has

been uncooperative in the various attempts to interview him, declining to
furnish information upon advice of counsel. Since Helen Ringe had_hroken

off her relationship with Silverman, it was believed degsirable and appropriate
to interview her concerning the activities of Silverman.

Helen Ringe is an executive in the National offices of the YNCA,
New York City, in charge of personnel and training. She has been in San Francisco
in connection with a XWGA convention. She was first interviewed in the San
Francisco office on Ixiarch 10, 1949. The interview with her began at 11:10 P.K.
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Memo for The Director ' ¥

-

since prior contact with her had established that no earlier time was
avdilable because of her schedule of commitments in connection with the
YWCA Convention. From 11:10-to 11:40 P.M. the time was consumed in advising
" |her of her right to counsel and the necessity for a private interview since
she brought a friend with.her to the San Francisco @ffice. After her
friend left the interview room, Helen Ringe stated that she did not require
an attorney and she desired to cooperate in the interview.

With reference to Silvemman, she admitted that they were close
friends, but declined to discuss the extent of the intimacy with him,
indicating that to do so might degrade her. She claimed her association
vith Silverman provided a psychological outlet.for her in that shé felt
free to Mact silly" with him. She denied any knowledge of espionage or
Cormunist activities on the part of Silverman or hérself or her. sister
Sally, orany other of her acquaintances. She“said her association with
Silverman terminated in the summer of 1947 when she wrote from Washington,
D. C. to Silverman in New York that she would be in New York between trains.
She was met at the railrmad station by an individual from Silverman's office
who told her it would be unwise for her to see Silverman since there were
serious charges against him. (It is recalled that Silverman was interviewed
in April, 1947, concerning the Gregory case.) Helen claimed that. she had
no contact with Silverman since the above incident. At this point in the
interview, at 12:10 A.M., March 11, 1949, Helen claimed that she was fatigued
and requested that the. interview be terminated , which request was granted.

B [ £

«

]

] ' In accordance with Helen Ringe's wishes, the interview was resumed
at the Whitcomb Hotel in San Francisco ‘at 11:25 A.M., March 11, 19Lh9, at
which time Helen expressed a desire to have an attorney for advice and
nself protection" before the interview continued. Further, she desired to
defer the.interview until her. retnrm. to New.York where she would "not be .
alone," and could .secure the services of an attorney. She declined to seek
the advice of a local attorney and made the statement "I would' swear and lay
dovn my life that I have never done one thing knowingly disloyal to the
United States or to aid and abet any Communist.!" She furnished her itinerary
in which she planned to depart from San Francisco ‘on March lth for Pacific
Grove, California, where she intended to remain until March 16th, after

which she would go to Seattle, Washington, where she would arrive on March 17th.
She then planned to leave Seattle on March 19th to visit her sister, Sally
RingejGoldmark at Okanogan, Washington, staying for three days and departing
onMarch 23, 1949 for New York City, arriving there on March 27, 1949.

elen Ringe was uncooperative throughout the interview although she professed
JJa desire to cooperate. She was emotional and exhibited near hysteria when

she realized from the questions put to her that her sister, Sally, had been
interviewed. It appeared that her foremost desire was to discuss the entire
matter with her sister Sally before furnishing any informatiion rather than -~

-2~ Kisseloff-9830 QGLC? ,?g \g
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a desire to obtain advice of counsel, although she repeatedly advised that
self-protection was her first consideration. The interview was terminated
at 11:55 A.M. on March 11, 1949. '

“The New York Office upon receipt of the results of the above inter-
views with Helen Ringe suggested that a further interview with her be made by
the San Francisco Office since it was felt that Helen 'would undoubtedly
contact her sister Sally and subsequently upon returning to New York City -
obtain the services of an attorney which might interrupt her potential usefulness
in securing the cooperation of Silverman to make a statement to the FBI. It
was suggested that an effort be made to obtain from Helen any conversations
that she had had with -Silverman concerning the Communist Party and known
associates of Silverman during the period 1936 to 1938 and any connection he
may have had with the underground activities of, the Communist Party. It was
further suggested that it be determined from Helen if Silverman had ever
iPdicated to her his acquaintance with Alger Hiss.

h
The Bureau granted authority for the San Francisco Office to attempt
to reinterview Helen Ringe as suggested by the New York @ffice.

on March 1L, 1949, Helen Ringe was located telephonically at the

Hmitcomb Hotel in San Francisco and she repeated.the statements that the

pressure of YWICA duties in connection with the convention precluded giving

further time for interviews with her. She claimed to have discussed the
Bureau's interest in interviewing her with her YWCA superiors and claimed
that they agreed she should wait until she returned to New York to be inter-
viewed. She was probably lying in making such statement since the YIICA
officials had not contacted the San Francisco Office as they undoubtedly
would have done had they been advised as claimed by Helen Ringe. She stated
that she had also consulted a local attorney, whom she declined to identify
and who allegedly advised her: that she was within her rights in insisting
that any interview concerning this matter be deferred until her Feturn

to New York City. She declined to arrange for an interview at-Monterey,
California, because her attorney would not be present. She also refused to
agree: to an interview in San Francisco upon her return on Wednesday, March
16th, where she would be awaiting a train for Seattle. She stated that under
no circumstances would she deviate from her alleged instructions from her
counsel to defer all interviews until she returned to New York and éonsulted
counsel there. ; ) '

_ The San Francisco Office on March 1, 1949, was telephonically
instructed by Inspector H. B. Fletcher prior to the time that Helen was
contacted on the third occasion, that if she remained uncooperative that no

further efforts should be made to question her by the San Francisco Office.

) ~ 002
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i L]
The San Francisco Office advised on March 1), 19497 that subsequent
to the contact with Helen Ringe on that date, that Ernestj\Besig, head of the
American Civil Liberties Union in San Francisco, contach€d\SAC Kimball and
stated that he desired to protest the action of the San Francisco Office in
endeavoring to interview Helen Ringe. He made unfounded allegations which
were definitely refuted by SAC Kimball in the latter's conversation with
Besig, to the effect that Ringe had been harassed by Agents in their efforts
to obtain information from her. Besig stated that he had advised Ringe

v

not to make any statement to a representative of the Bureau until her return
to New York City. He claimed that she had told him that after contacting
her attorney in New York, she will be t'glad to be contacted by the Bureau
concerning this matter." The San Francisco Office_pointed out that

when Helen was questioned concerning the activities of Silvemman and her, .
sister Sally, that she became emotional and quite disturbed, which indicated
that she possibly possesses specific. information concerning those persons
and possibly indicating that she herself is or has been actively engaged in
espionage. ‘ ;
By teletype dated March 16, 1949, the Seattle and San Francisco
offices were advised to take no further action in connection with Helen Ringe
and that no efforts should be made to solicit the cooperation of her sister
Sally at Qkanogan, Washington. ; ' -

By letter dated March 17, 1949, the New York Office was instructed to
call to the attention of Mr. T. J. Donegan the uncooperative attitude of
Helen Ringe in order that he might consider issuing a subpoena for her
appearance before the Grand Jury in New York City subsequent to her arrival
in New York on March 27, 1949.

4
Bureau files reflect that FErnest Besig, Director of the American
Civil Xiberties Union, San Francisco, California, was reportedly assigned
by the Communist Party to act as a mentor or adviser to guide Harry Bridges
in his water front activities. His name was also included in a list of
alleged Communist Party members furnished to the San Francisco Office,

howvever, the reliability of the source of this information is not known.

-He reportedly has been a close associate of known members of the Communist

Party on the Wlest Coast. He is a member of the National Iawyers'! Guild

* and has shown a great interest in numerous civil liberties matters. There

is no indication that he is presently active in the Canmunist Party.
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Grand Jury, but apparently he has not made up his mind.

‘and pointed out to him that Hel
West Coast, that she had even made
Union, and it would appear ‘most desirable that she be required to appear before

the Grand Jury. It was suggested to Mr. Belmont that he discuss this mrther
with ¥r, Donegan.
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Reference is made to New York .teletype of April 26, 1949,
concerning the appearance of Helen R::.nge before the Grand Jury It is
noted that Mr. Donegan is considering requiring her. appearance before the

b

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

BSEERERRRENSINEE
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I talked with ASAC Belmont, New Yonc, at 9:30 a.m. on May 2, 1949,
nge had been very uncooperative on the
complaint ‘to the American Civil Liberties
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Y\ VASH FROM'NEW YORK 32 26 g-22 P A e
DIRECTOR URGENT AR

QDJM«IAM. REF;BENCE BUTEL APRIL TWENTYFIVE LAST CONCERNING INTERVEEW
OF HELEN RINGE. THE FACTS CONCERNING HELéﬁ(ﬁINGE AND RESULTS OF
HER INTERVIEW BY AGENTS OF SAN FRANCISCO DIViSION WERE BROUGHT TO

THE ATTENTION OF SPECIAL ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL T. J. DONEGAN.

! AT PRESENT DONEGAN HAS UNDER CONSIDERATION RINGE-S APPEARANCE BEFORE

GRAND JURY. HOWEVER, HE HAS NOT INDICATED WHEN SHE WOULD BE CALLED

{ fO APPEAR. NEVW YORK HAS NOT INTERVIEUED RINGE SINCE HER'RETURN TO
NYC IN VIEW OF BUREAU-S TEL TO SEATTLE AND SAN FRANCISCO DATED MARCH

: SIXTEEN LAST, STATING NO FURTHER EFFORTS SHOULD BE MADE BY THEM
TO INTERVIEW HELEN RINGE. IT IS FELT THAT FURTHER INTERVIEW OF HER
BY NEW YORK MIGHT BE WORTHWHILE. HOWEVER, THE BUREAU WILL ADVISE IF
IT DESIRES NY TO CONDUCT SUCH AN ﬁngEﬁng. THE BUREAU WILL BE KEPT
ADV&?ﬁB OF ANY SCHEDULED APPE%ggﬁéE OF RINiE EFORE G igzzﬁgﬁ‘
OO R e, e 12242527205
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m’\ PERJURY CD
RE: FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO
" Reference is made to report of Special JAMES FREW, dated April
6, 1949, at Viashington, D. Ce in the above case.
In the above report, a lead was set out for the Baltimore Office
to interview Mrs. RUTH ELIZAEETH WARN ANOVFR, wife of JULES
ANOVER, for information regarding members of hef family ahd in
particular, anyone who may have used the € st Party name of
RAY WARNER., Washington, T-1 stated that BAWARLIEER may be a
brother of RUTH; \ARNEKE ARNKE?).
’ \ .

Information was recently received from the Baltimore Office, in-
dicating that Mrs. YANOVER is now residing with her husband at
90 Lothrop Avenue, Detroit, Michigan.
In view of the above information, two copies of the above reference h
ed report arée being furnished the. Detroit Office, with the request
that the above lead bé handled by that office,
JF:AEF
=9 ’
ce: New York (65-14920) /)&’
cc: Baltimore (65-1642)
cc: Detroit (Enclosure) ,
cc: 100-20378 ) N
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Ré WFO letter dated March 29, 1949 whi ch requested the Baltimgre Office
t0 reinterview MRS, CHAMBERS regarding the visit of %ISCI SsS

and MRS. CHAMBERS to the office of DR..MARGARET M [XCHOLSON in
Washington, D. C. probably some time in September or October, 1935.

MRS, ES’I'I@%?AMBERS was interviewed on March 31, 1949 at the CHAMBERS'
farm near Vestminster, Marylend, by Special Agents EDWARD G. GOUGH and
FRANK G, JOHNSTONE. On page 2 of the referenced letter, the Washington
Field Office outlined seven specific questions to be asked of MRS,
CHAMBERS. In so far as possible, the information supplied by MRS,
CHAMBERS will be set out as answers to those same Seven question.

1, Question: The exact date on whi ch MRS, CHAMBERS visited DR. NICHOL=
SON and whether her daughter's X-ray was taken on that or at a later
date.

Answer: MRS, CHAMBERS stated that she does not recall the exact
date on which she and PRISCILIA HISS visited DR, NICHOLSON. However,
it is MRS, CHAMBERS' recollection that the visit took place during the .
three- days when the CHAMBERS family stayed with the HISS family at the
P Street address of the HISS family in Washington, D. C. ~ According td.
MRS. CHAMBERS, this would place the date of the incident some time in
September, 1935. MRS. CHAMBERS stated that the X-ray, if one was
made in fact in accordance with further information set out below,
it was made the same day as the visit to DR. NICHOLSON., MRS, CHAMBERS
related the following facts pertinent to the making of any X-ray, which
are all the facts she recalls definitely. MRS. CHAMBERS and her daughter
ELLEN ggcompanied FRISCILLA HISS to the office of DR. NICHOLSON. 3
TD&%@SON was not even along on the occasion in question to the
best”of CHAMBERS' recollection. Something was wrong with TD&OTHY A
the nature of which MRS, CHAMBERS does not recall, and PRISCILIA HISS ¢ 78
went to DR. NICHOLSON's office for the purpose of having a prescripti y
refilled for TIMOTHY HOBSON. MRS, CHAMBERS did not recall whether
DR. NICHOLSON herself refilled this prescription or wrote out a presgrip-
tion to be filled at the drug store. The thought occurred to the agents
that it might be possible to establish the date of the visit to DR.
NICHOLSON's office through the f£illing of a prescription at some nearby
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drugstore. However, as stated above, MRS, CHAMBERS had no recollection of the
manner used by FRISCILLA HISS'in having the prescription for TIMOTHY refilled.

DR. NICHOLSON had an office where she treated the patients and a reception
room. MRS, CHAMBERS went into DR. NICHOLSON's office with PRISCILLA HISS.

The door between the office and the reception room vas left open and ELLEN
CHAMBERS, who was then about two and a half years old, was playing in the
reception room, While ELLEN 4yas playing in the receptionxoom, DR. NICHOLSON
observed that the child walked in a pecéuliar fashion and indicated that there
might be something wrong viith ELIEN's feet. Accordingly, DR. NICHOLSON removed
ELLEN'*s shoes and stockings and examined her feet. DR. NICHOLSON suggested
that an X-ray be made of ELLEN's feet and gave MRS, CHAMBERS a note to an
X-ray doctor or technician whose office was located on a lower £1lodér in the
same building. MRS. CHAMBERS recalls stopping in the designated office for
the purpose of having an X-ray made, but lns no independent recollection of

any X-ray actually being made of EIIEN'S feet. MRS, CHAMBERS suggested that
possibly no X-ray was ever actually made by the doctor or technician to whom
DR, NICHOLSON sent her. She suggested the possibility that the X-ray doctor
was busy and could not take care ¢f them at the time they called, and had pos-
sibly set or suggeésted a later appointment. MRS, CHAMBERS had no recollection
of paying for any X-ray or of ever having received or seen an X-ray of ELLEN's
feet subsequent to that occasion,

It was pointed out to MRS. CHAMBERS that X-ray pictures are quite expensive
and that the X-rays in question might have cost $15 or $25 as a minimum,

She stated that in September of 1935 they définitely could not have afforded
such an expenditure, but probably would have gone ahead with X-rays if the
expense had been several dollar3 or even up to $5. Further, MRS. CHAMBERS
had no recollection whatsoever of the HISS family standing any such X-ray
expense for the CHAMBERS family on this occasion.

In view of the above, MRS, CHAMBERS seriously doubts that an X-ray examination
was ever made of ELLEN's feet by the person to whom they were ‘referred by

DR. NICHOLSON in Washington, D. C, MRS. CHAMBERS pointed out that her recol-
lection and opinion in this regard does not preclude the possibility that such
an XsSray exemination was actually mede.

2. Question: What portion of the Child's body was X-rayed, that is, leg,
ankle, foot, kneg, etc.

Answer: MRS, CHAMBERS stated that if any X-ray was actually made, it would
have been of EIILEN's feet., The X-ray would probably have been of both feet,
as ELLEN's feet are still giving her trouble today, the condition in both feet
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being diagnosed as flat feet or fallen arches.

3. Question: The cost of this X-ray and whether or not MRS, CHAMBERS paid
cash for the X-ray.

Answer: This question is rather fully answered under (1) above. MRS.
CHAMBERS has ho recollection of the cost of the ‘X-ray pictures, if there were
pictures actually taken, but pointed out that if she actually had the X-ray °
picture taken and paid for them, the payment would have been in cash, as they
definitely had no banking connections during the days that MR. GHAMBERS was
active in the underground. The cost and payment of" the X-rays are the chief
reasons why MRS, CHAMBERS was inclined toward the belief that no X-ray pictures
were actually made..

4., Question: Vhether MRS. CHAMBERS made any record of the plate number for
her own use and as a matter for later reference.

Answer: MRS, CHAMBERS made and has no such record. She has no indepen-
dent recollection of ever having seen any X-ray pictures.

5. Question: The name of the individual who did this X-ray work and/or the
location of the office in vhich the work was done.

Answer: MRS, CHAMBERS has no .recollection of the name of the individual
who made any X-rays, but, as indicated above, the office where this individual
was located was in the same building as DR. NICHOLSON, but on a lower floor,
the exact floor not being known. MRS. CHAMBERS stated that DR. NICHOLSON,
in a telephone conversation; had mentioned the name of DR. M. I. BIERMAN as
the doctor to whom she, DR. NICHOLSON, would probably have sent MRS, CHAMBERS
for X-ray vark in 1935. MRS. CHAMBERS stated that the name of DR. BIERMAN
sounded femiliar, but she could not say that DR. BIERMAN was the X-ray man
in question and attached no particular significance to the familiarity of the
name,

6. Question: The name or names believed by MRS. CHAMBERS to have been used ~
by her at this time.

Answer: It is MRS. CHAMBERS' recollection that the CHAMBERS famil
using the name of B at this time, . CHAMBERS being known as DAVI
MRS, CHAMBERS as EDNAYBREEN, and E HAMBERS as UR.ﬂLiBREEN. MRS. CHAI&BERS
believes that the name, BREEN is the only: possibility as as nemes are con-
cerned for the alias used by the CHAMBERS during the period in question either
for search through DR. NICHOLSON'!s records or the records of any other doctors .

through whom investigation mey be conducted in thi s connection. q f _J
Kisseloff-9838 9
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- 7. Question: Exactly what the substance of the conversation between DR.

NICHOLSON and MRS. CHAMBERS has been with reference to any long distance
telephone calls between MRS. CHAMBERS and DR. NICHOLSON in yl;e last few months.

Answer: MRS, CHAMBERS first heard from DR. NICHOLSON by..letter dated
January 18, 1949. Briefly, in this letter DR. NI(HOLSON stated that the attor-
ney of ALGER HISS was endeavoring to obtain information from her records re-
garding the alleged visit of MRS. CHAMBERS and her daughter ELLEN to DR. NICHOL-
SON in September or October, 1935. »R. NICHOLSON requested RS. CHAMBERS!
permission to furnish such information to the HISS attorney. MRS. CHAMBERS
took no action in reply to DR. NICHOLSON'S inquiry.. About two weeks later,

UK. NICHOLSON called the CHAMBERS farm near Westminster, Maryland, at which time
MRS. CHAMBERS was out in the barn. The daughtexr' ELLEN CHAMBERS talked to DR.
NICHOLSON and relayed the message to MRS, CHAMBERS. The telephone call was
merely a repetition of LR. NICHOLSON's. reque st for MRS. CHAMBERS' permission

to furnish any information in DR. NICHOLSON's records to the HISS attorney.

MRS, CHAMBERS received a second letter from DR-.; I\TICHOLSON whi ch was post-
marked March 4, 1949 at Washington, D. C. In “response to this second letter,
MRS. CHBAMBERS telephoned DR. NICHOLSON at Washington, D.-C, a day or ,so later.
MRS, CHAMEERS inquired of DR. NICHOLSON as to what informetion DR. NICHOLSON'S
records showed. DR. NICHOLSON replied that she did not know what the records
showed, as she had not made & search for any-records as it required consider-
able work to locate a record back in 1935, MRS. CHAMBERS told DR. NICHOLSON
that if DR. NICHOLSON had any record of examination or treatment of EILLEN CHAM-
BERS, it would be under the name of URSULA BREEN. DR. NICHOLSON stated that
she would make a search of her files to ascertain if she could locate any
record under the nsme of BREEN or URSULA BREEN. On this occasion, MRS,
CHAMBERS gave DR. NICHOLSON permission to furnish any information from her
records to the HISS attorney, stating that she believed she would be required
to do so because she had so testified in the pre-trial deposition -at Baltimore,
Maryland, and felt that the record could be subpoenacfdin ths court anyhow.

Several days after her first call, MRS. CHAMBERS telephoned DR. NICHOLSON
again to ascertain if DR, -NICHOLSON had found any record of the alleged visit.
MRS. CHAMBERS made the second call because she was enthusiastic over the pros-
pect of there being some record found of the visit under the name of BREEN

as such record would indicate association between the CHAMBERS' and the HISS',
vhdch ALGER HISS has not admitted to date and would also indicate that ALGER
HISS had known the CHAMEERS' under the name of BREEN, whereas heghas repeatedly
stated that he had only known CHAMBERS under the name of GEORGE CROSLEY. On
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this occasion DR. NICHOLSON advised MRS. CHAMBERS that she had not had an op-
portunity to search her files for any record of the visit. Further, DR. NICHOLSON
advised KRS, CHAMBERS that she did not see any use in making such a search
because she believed she would not have made any record of the visit since
MRS, CHAMBERS and ELLEN CHAMBERS were not regular patients. Further, DR.
NICHOLSON stai;pd that 'she would attempt to have a. search made of the files of
the X-ray Society in an effort to ascertain who had taken over the practide of
DR. M. I, BIERMAN when DR. BIERMAN died.

It was on this occasion that MRS. CHAMBERS told DR, NICHOLSON that the name .
BIERMAN sounded femiliar., Likewise during the conversation VR. NICHOLSON -stated
that the neme "URSULA" sounded familiar and "rang a bell" with her. On the
occasion of this second telephone conversation with VR, NICHOLSON, MRS, CHAMBERS
again gave her permission to furnish the contents of. any record found by LR,
NOCHOLSON to the HISS Attorney, but MRS. CHAMEERS told. DR. NICHOLSON that she,
MRS. CHAMBERS wanted the original record or at least wanted DR. NICHOISON

to retain the original record in DR, NICHOLSON's possession.

MRS. CHAMBERS stated that if X-ray pictures of ELLEN'g feet were actually made
under the above-outlined circumstances in #ashington, D, C., the possibility
exists that the X-ray pictures could have been turned ovér to.MRS. CHAMBERS
without returning to DR. NICHOLSON for treatment of the child's condition.

If there were actual X-ray pictures taken-and if these pictures might still be
in existence, MRS. CHAMBERS suggested that such X-ray pictures might bé in the
possession.of DR. JOSE ILGRIM, an orthopedic doctor in New York City. ‘

MRS, CHAMBERS furnished the following information in explanation of why it might
be reasonable to check the files of DR, MILGRIM in an effort to locate these
X-ray pictures. DR. LILLIAN MILGRIM, pediatrician with her office presently

on West 4th Street in Manhattan, was the pediatrician who attended ELLEN CHAM-
BERS during the postnatal period. Both the MILGRIMS have been friends of the
CHAMBERS for many years and h,ave alweys known the CHAMBERS family only under

the name of CHAMBERS, since no aliases were ever used with these 0ld friends
for obvious reasons. ELLEN CHAMBERS was eventually examined by DR. JOSEFH
MILGRIM with respect to ELLEN's feet difficulties. IRS. CHAMBERS did not recall
the earliest date when DR. JOSEFH MILGRIM began teking care of ELLEN's feet,

but believed it possible that the incident with LR, NICHOLSON in Washington,

D. C. might have occasioned MRS. CHAMBERS' teking ELLEN to DR. JOSEFH MILGRIM
in the first place for corrective measures. In any case, DR, JOSEFH MILGRIM
many years ago did examine ELLEN CHAMBERS' feet and prescribe shoes for her.
Formny years the CHAMBERS' purchased these special shoes for ELLEN at the
Indian Walk Footwear Company, 13 West 39th Street, New York City.

£
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It was MRS, CHAMBERS' suggestion that it might be worthwhile. to check the files
and records of DR. JOSEFH MILGRIM in an effort to locate any X-ray pictwres

of ELLEN CHAMBERS' feet which might be in his possession with the thought in
mind that such X-rays might be the pictures possibly taken in Washington, D. C.
Further, NRS. CHAMBERS suggested that the Indian Walk Footwear Company might
also be contacted for the date on whi ch ELLEN, CHAMBERS got her first pair of
special shoes. MRS, CHAMBERS thought that possibly.such date might be some °
indication to the approximate date when the DR. NICHOLSON incident took place
in viashington, D¢ C., since she believes that they purchased BLLEN's first pair
of special shoes shortly after that incident. .

It should-be noted that in the letter from the Washington Field Office to the
Bureau dated March 1, 1949, copies of which were furnished to Baltimore and New
York, it was reflected that DR. NICHOLSON advised in strictegt confidenceé

that she had been able to ascertain that she treated TIMO SS on September 3,
1935. From the information-set out above,-it would ap, hatt September 3, 1935
is not the occasion when MRS. CHAMBERS and ELLEN CHAMEERS accompanied PRISCILIA
HISS to DR. NICHOLSON's office, since MRS. CHAMBERS has stated that on the
occasion in question, wIMOTHY HISS or HOBSON did not accompany them, The pos-
sibility exists that the visit in question to DR. WICHOLSON's office was a

quick, informal visit to have the previously mentioned prescription refilled,
which visit would -ordinarily involve no charge or any record being mede of

same by DR. NICHOLSON. The visit in question could have been for the purpose

of having a presciiption refilled vhich DR, NIGHOLSON issued for TIMOTHY HOBSON on
the occasion of the September 3, 1935 visit, of which visit DR. NICHOLSON does
have a record. .

Any further investigationiin this matter based on the information set out above
is being left to thé discretion of the New York and Washington Field offices.

]
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HELEN RINCE.

BY AGENTS  OF SANFRANCISCO DIVISION WERE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF SPECIAL

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL T. J. DONEGAN.

i e it B

;ge' i

.

THE FACTS CONCERNING HELEN RINGE AND RESULTS OF HER INTERVIEW

FD-86

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -April 26, 1949

New York New York

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

BUREAU

REFERENCE BUTEL APRIL TWENTY FIVE LAST CONCERNING INTERVIEN OF

CONSIDERATION RINGE'S APPEARANCE BEFORE GRAND JURY.

TNDICATED WHEN SHE
RINGE STCE HER RETURN TO NYC IN VIEW OF BUREAU!'S TEL TO SEATTLE AND

MADE BY THEX TO INTERVIEY HELEN RINGE.
I HER BY NEW YORK MIGHT BE
DESIRES NY TO CONDUCT SUCH AN INTERVIEW.
ANY SCEEDULED AP‘PEARANCE OF RINGE BEFORE GRAND JURY.

e

WOULD BE CALLED TO AFPEAR.

WORTHWHIIE,

SAN FRLNCISCO DATED MARCH SIXTEEN IAST s STATING NO FURTHER FFFORTS SHOULD BE

AT PRESENT DONEGAN HAS UNDER
HOVEVER, HE HAS NOT
NE® YORK HAS NOT INTERVIEWED

If IS FELT THAT FURTHER INTERVIER OF
HOXEVER, THE BUREAU VILL ADVISE IF IT

THE BURELU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF
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0]7'26‘6 Memoranduns « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

fyl\ To " DIRECTOR, FBI . DATE: April 14, 1949

sxo»%' HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGION FIELD

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, etal
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R
Bufile 74-1333

Re New York teletype dated March 1, 1949, requesting Washington
Field Of;f.'ice to secure INS photograph of YOLM‘P LAGRINI
~ One photograph and one negative of MAGRINI are enclosed herewith
to New York and one photograph each-to Philadelphia and Los Angeles in
connection h_Philadelphia and Los Angeles cases entitled WFETER
.hICHEIANGE GR].NI, was, etalw,

For the information of the New York Office, YOLANDA MAGRINI's ~
INS file reflects that in September, 1946 she was residing at 124 Central
Avenue, Tampkinsville, Long Island, New York,
The Washington Field Office is maintaining pictures of YOIANDA
MAGRINT in the case file of PETER MICHELANGELO MAGRINI rather than in the
captioned case.

1454
DDC:JIF

cc: New York (enc) . ' L.
Philadélphia (enc) e
Los Angeles (enc)

o
J-)333-2759 |
\\\Diﬁ‘s - 118 I O3 X
0(57/ 34 MAY 4 1949
who Y/
19';39“ . o "Kisseloff-9843 4 Y
60 MAY 9-
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Oﬁice Memwamd%m UNITED STATQé GOVERNMENT

’F

f 1o : Director, FBI DATE: April 18, 1949
Che
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
SUBJECT: JAHAM
Reference Bureau letter Februwary 3rd last.
BIACKWELL SMITH, former assistant General Counsel, NRA, and
an-associate of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN at NRA. New York is reguested

to interview SMITH regarding SILVERMAN at 521 Sth Avenue, NYC where he is
a partner of JAMES C. MACKEY.

cc - New York

: y
o RECORDED - 116 74/ /333 _R9E b
- _ Or TTE 1 I Y, ;
[ 601 9-13tb L mimdme [
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/DEI"L%SSIFIL&TII‘IH mTHuPITL DERIVED FROM:
vamm QECLASSIFICATION GDE

DJ PE LO-ZE-E010

O]ﬁ(:@ Memorandum - vxitep STATQ GOVERNMENT

YN\ 1o y Directbr, FBI DATE: Febmféf&f’*‘ 19)_,9«%

’\é@%g . GUY HOPTEL, SAC,C\%ashi_ngton Field

suBJecT: 9. D. VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al :
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; CONE' Mﬁ’l‘m
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

(Bufile 7L-1333) / &\}r’

Dr. }H}RBEmSLBY, Chief, Mineral Products D:Lv:.s:.on, Room th, .
Industrial Building, National Bureau of Standards, was interviewed o:n, anua.ry*:éh,
1949, for the second time in connection with information which he had..given % this

Xﬁce previously concerning secret meetings that viere: being held a WIII,IALI WARD

TGHAN'E home, 7 —siom]

It will be recalled that Dr. INSIEY stated during the first interview
vhich this office had with him, that he had attended secret meetings at the
PIGHAN home and that obther associates of his at the Bureau of Standards vere
present. He listed these associates as:

L. E@mm REE-REeofDre

E.B 1, )
ARTHUR U*CHEUER
JESSE /SkROGERS

A s

M OA% N teerreees
Por o ]

‘es vema

bt

.
Toen s e
M. | 5 mwonns

I%s
vesle . # o camislrmn

pPrr e

Clsren

It will further be recalled that Dr., INSLEY did not elaborate on the
secret meetings that he attended and that he did not indicate during the first
interview that these secret meetings were primarily organized for Communist
underground activities., This fact was not birought out until the second interview
with Dr. INSIEY.

;7Dre INSIEY stated during the second intexrview that he had gone farther

than us ; as e secret meetings; that actually he had signed with the
_ Communist Pa.rty, that he had used a ;‘%se,ggmg. He said this name was a combination
.of HARDING's and CCO Ets names. He said he could not recall whether he used

the i‘z.rs;l;; name of HARDING and the last name of COOLIDGE or vice~versa, He added
thzt *he did not know vhether or not the other members of the Bureau of Standards
#ho. attended ‘the meetings ever used any false names, nor did he definitely know
-that ~l;he,y**s:.gned with the Communist Party. He said he surm:x.sed however, that

they dld-é .

Dr. INSLEY stated that the night tnat he signed with the Communist Party

through the insistence oF THe IZte JESSE SoVIOGERS; that N6 recallcd that ROGERS
Eﬁ’%mmmﬁ%ﬁ%‘nmms _stated that they had
discussed affairs sufficiently and that it was now time for the group there present
to take immediate action. Dr. INSLEY said that ROGERS at that time mentioned that

-~

T
iy ( 2202 R987
D : Ny
C=lne RECORDED 116 Mklss‘éldff*9845 H
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D,ireci':or, FBI
Re: J.”D. WHITTAKER CHAHBERS, was, et al
February 7 , 1949

the Presponsibility of that group was to develop an uncderground press. He
mentioned that ROGERS said they had to develop a new "ink" which could not be
dupl:.cated in the commercial field. This proposal, Dr. INSLEY said, .sounded
so fabulous and fantantic that he felt it was absurd in its entirety, He said
that no-one discussed the parts that were to be played by the members present -
and that it was his general impression from the discussion made by ROGERS that
the purpose of the press was to edit propaganda material. He said that the
nature of this material was not further identified.

\

Dr. INSLEY stated that he did not pay any dues to the Gommunisht Party,

- and he said that he felt certain that he advised ROGERS at the.folloving

meeting. L

ad_decided to _sever higs _connections with the group and ‘the
Commum.st Party. " )

Dr INSLEY said that it was difficult for him to recall ‘at this time
exactly what happened but he,added "I will try to recall the true story and
I will report it to the F. B. T. as I recall it®. Dr. INSIEY stated that
he felt he wio 1d not be able to elaborate on the information that he has
already given if he were calléd upon to testify before’a Grand Jury. He said,

"In :ﬂac‘l:.z I feel that I would be of more substantial gservice if permitted only
to be_:mtemewed by the F, B, I;",

This office feels that Dr. INSLEY will be able to give substantially
more informafion concerning this apparent underground ,organizabion that existed
in the National Bureau :0f Standards if further inteiviews are had with him by
this office. As above indicated, B, INSLEY has evidenced considérable reliance
in the F, B. I, It is felt that his reservations are understandable in view of
his admitted membership in the Communist Partys

This office anticipates an immediate-re—interview with Dr, INSIEY and
thereafter a re—:.n eYV.iew ViLon MY MER vtho, it will be recalled, in
his i There. Was no indication in any way thabt. these,
meet:.rgLs which he attended at PIGHAN 's home Yiere connected vith Communist under-
ground acﬁva.tles. ’

pa——

I*b is felt that it would be of assistance to subsequent interviews:with
Dr. INSLEY if this office were permitted to conclude questioning him before- the
information which he has disclosed would be revealed and that under po..cireims
stances should Dr, INSLEY be subpoenaed before the Grand Jury. If arrangements

~can be made to preclude the above action, ‘his being called before the Grand Jury,
it is felt that the best interests will be served.,-
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‘ REF. LOS ANGELES TEL FEB. NINTH INSTANT RE CRANEL/ RECORDS_COLUMBIA

! UNIVERSITY MEDICAL SCHOOL REFLECT MARGARET FRANCEQ»QUTELIUS BORN OCT.

TWENTY, NINETEEN SEVEN AT CORNING, IOWA.

ATTENDED UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO,
BOULDER, COLO, SUMMER COURSE NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE, ATTENDED U. OF

LA

FORWARDING ADDRESS FOR TRANSCRIPT OF RECORDS FROM THOSE SCHOOLS FOR
GUTELIUS IN NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE.

ATTENDED KODAK H.S. ROCHES-
. TER, NY TILL NINETEEN TWENTYFIVE, REC-D AB DEGREE, SUMMA CUM LAUDE,

WORCESTER COLLEGE; WORCESTER, OHIO, NINETEEN TWENTYNINE, ATTENDED
SAN MATEO, JR., COLLEGE, SAN MATEO, CALIF. AUGUST NINETEEN THIRTY
* THREE TO DEC. THIRTYTHREE, BOTH SCHOOL LIST TWO NAUGHT THREE CENTRE

AVE., STATEN ISLAND, NYC AS GUTELIUS-S ADDRESS BUT SAME MAY HAVE BEEN

A

" CALIF. AT BERKELEY, CALIF. AND GRADUATE SCHOOL NINETEEN THIRTY THREE
*  TO THIRTYFIVE,

WITH ADDRESS ON TRANSCRIPT FROM U. OF C. AS SAN MATEO,

X3a

CALIF., ATTENDED COLUMBIA U. MEDICAL SCHO&& \ SEPT.

mﬁé @Qg@%7 1849 ‘lha no ”’“Lc; X

NINETEEN THIRTY

, 74/ /:'.ff 4

%ﬂkwoc&érMﬂWsﬁ 1949
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PAGE TWO _

FIVE TO JUNE, THIRTYEIGHT, GRADUATING AT TOP OF CLASS; INIEhﬁgD: ‘
AT BELLEVUE HOSPITAL, NYC, JAN. THIRTY NINE TO JUNE FORTY: ONE. WHILE
AT COLUMBIA GAVE FOLLOWING ADDRESSES.-- AS OF AUG THIRTY FIVE, o,
NAUGHT THREE CENTRE ST., RICHMOND, STATEN ISLAND NYC, AS OF SEPT.

TWENTY THIRD THIRTY- FIVE LISTS TWO.TWO TWO EIGHT AMSTERDAM AVE., APT.
SIXTY FIVE, NYC, AS OF SEPT. THIRTY SiX LISTS ONE ONE TWO HAVEN AVE:,

L

@ng_ﬁpT. FORTY FIVE, TEL. WO SEVEN EIGHT FOUR SEVEN THREF, AS OF SEPT.

NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN LISTS ONE THREE NAUGHT ONE .LONGFELI'..OW, N. U,
e - oo B s = » .

WASHINGTON, DC., AS PERMANENT ADDRESS WITH BARD DORMITORY AT COLUMBIA
W 2

AS LOCAL ADDRESS. LISTS FATHER AS DR. STANLEY F. GUTELIUS, MINISTER,

THREE EIGHT .[EIGHT MAGEE AVE., ROCHESTER, NY. AMERICAN MEDICAL DIRECTORY
w

NINETEEN FORTY TWO LISTS DR. MARGAREI/GUTELIUS GRADUATE COLUMBIA

NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT, AS PRACTICING IN SAN JUAN, P. R. ON MAY TENTH,

NINETEEN EORTY FIVE., GUTELIUS WROTE TO COLUMBIA U. FROM US QUARANTINE
STATION NEW ORLEANS, LA STATING SHE HAD LOST DEGREE FROM SHIPPING TO
US FROM PUERTO RICO. WROTE AGAIN MJUNE TWENTY TWO, FORTY SIX ASKING
FOR ENDORSEMENT TO STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS OF STATE OF TEXAS,
END OF PAGE TWO .- N

X
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PAGE THREE ‘.

GIVING ADDRESS PHARR, TEXAS. LAST LETTER TO COLUMBIA U. ON SEPT. TWENTY

FOUR, FORTY EIGHT INDICATES GUTELIUS IS-APPLYING FOR MEDICAL LICENSE

FOR STATE OF LA, AND GIVES HER ADDRESS AS THIRTEEN ELEVEN VALMONT

ST., NEW ORLEANS, LA, COPY OF PHOTO OF GUTELIUS AT

.

COLUMBIA U, BEING OBTAINED AND THIS OFFICE WILL CHECK GUTELIUS RECORD
AT BELLEVUE HOSPITAL, NYC. FOR INFO OF NEV oRLEANé, UNSUB KEITH
PHOTOGRAPHER FOR CHAMBERS IN SOVIET APPARATUS, HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED

AS WILLIAM EDWARDYCRANE AND (MRNE ON INTERVIEW BY LOS ANGELES STATES

HE MET MARGARET GUTELIUS AT CP' MEETINGS NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR AND LIVED -
WITH HER NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR TO AT LEAST END OF NINETEEN THIRTY

SEVEN. AT.SOME TIME CRANE %ARRIED.GUTELIUS, BUT CRANE SAYS THAT

GUTELIUS HAS SINCE REMARRIED. CRANE SAYS GUTELIUS KNEW CRANE WAS IN

UNDERGROUND WORK AND GUTELIUS WHILE WITH CRANE MET COL;§§;K9V AND

BYKOVS WIFE.. NEW ORLEANS WILL ASCERTAIN IF GUTELIUS PRESENTLY .
RESIDING AT LAST ABOVE ADDRESS. AND WILL ADVISE THIS AND OTHER OFFICES
RECEIVING COPIES THIS TEL. IF GUTELIUS STILL RESIDENT NEW ORLEANS

FULL INFO WILL BE FORWARDED BUT NO INTERVftW OF GUTELIUS CONTEMPLATED

UNTIL LOSA ANGELES INTERVIEW WITH CRANE CDMPLETED. IF'NEW ORLEANS

ADVISES o Iy

Kisseloff-9849
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PAGE FOUR

GUTELIUS STILL RESIDING THERE, ALBANY WILL THEN DISCONTINUE EFFORTS TO

LOCATE GUTELIUS THROUGH HER FATHER IN ROCHESTER. WASH FLD WILL AS- “"

CERTAIN SUBSCRIBER TO TELEPHONE NO. RA ONE FOUR FOUR FIVE IN PERI 0D

AROUND SEPT. NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN AND WILL DETERMINE WHETHER CRANE AND

2

<~ GUTELIUS BOTH RESIDED AT THIRTEEN_NAUGHT ONE LONGFELLOW ST., N. W.

AT ABOUT THAT PERIOD. LOSA WILL QUESTION CRANE IN REGARD TO THIS LATTER

L ol

. ADDRESS IN WASHINGTON. FURTHER, LA WILL DETERMINE UNDER WHAT NAME

COL. BYKOV AND BYKOVS WIFE WERE- INTRODUCED TO GUTELIUS AND IN REGARD
TO' BYKOV WILL QUESTION CRANE COMPLETELY AS-TO WHERE CRANE MET BYKOV,
PARTICULARLY LOOKING FOR ANY RESIDENCE OF BYXOV AND FURTHER-AS TO ANY
NAME OTHER THAN PETE, BYKOV MAY HAVE USED. LA WILL ALSO QUESTION
CRANE REGARDING ANY CONTACT BY CRANE WITH DAVID VERNONNZ IMMERMAN, WAS,
ESPECIALLY UNDER THE NAME DAVIDNCARPENTER.

LA WILL SET OUT INFO FROM AND CONCERNING CRANE IN SEPARATE REPORT THIS

| CASE, INCLUDING SECTION GIVING DETAILED PERSONAL HISTORY AND ACTIVITIES

OF CRANE. BUREAU REQUESTED TO SUTEL- ANY INFO THEIR FILES ON ABOVE

MARGARET FRANCES GUTELTUS.
k‘-. -

;.
i

-~

SCHEIDT ﬂ
NEW ORLEANS AND ALBANY ADVISED : C517 )(
“ 9
alh 0
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A-1and?2 . Technical Notes 30 - 37 .
ﬁ A -5and 6 Technical Notes 32 - 37 (p. 2)
4 A-10and 1l -~ - - Technical Orders 77 - 37 __
jmn&"’"\, A - 17, 18, 19 and 20 ) Technical Orders 84 - 27
B - 13 (right side of page) Technical Notes 6 -~ 38 i
v | B - 14 and 15 Technical Orders.2 — 38
' B =25 (left side of page) Technical Orders 7 - 38
4 \= B =25, 26 and 27 (right side of . - - -
5&\ pages) Technical Orders 8 .~ 38
A L. . A
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’ice Memo;wmmm e UNITED STn-n_,u-—uOVERNMENT

FoRM NO, 64 t CD‘#. Ig@ ; " - - ;

L)GLIY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGION FIELD OFFICE

. \\gm B

JAHAH
PERJURYS, {

m*._»“n-‘_‘.‘"’-_;—‘% "-- -

1 , GRAND JURY.EX}EBI‘I‘szﬁvAND’S
| : NAVY DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS

r*“‘* o‘~
N off1e l j/' U

& -

Enclosed here*n.tglis one photostatic copy of. gthesUmted”Staius
aval In‘belligence Organization investigation report of Special Agents D § %
BEI;ISLEi‘and“H. SCHULTZ dated December 17, 1948 at Vlashington, D. C. This ¥
report is entitleéd."Navy Department Documents - Possible Compromise: Of"
and pertains to. microfilm copies of Navy Department ¢ documents, = ws-—r»»

_--.—-‘-‘ 24
= eEAamerg ta .

e LA,
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The*ONI report sets out, as enclosures MAM 'bhrough UHY, the.. Bu-
reau of Aeronauti‘cs Technical Orders and Technical Notes identified by the.
ONL agents: It is \to\be noted tha'b\QNI enclosure "I", Technical Note 0-35,
is not to be identified\as microfilm maperial but was 1ncluded by ONI to
indicate the distributiontof thé above sorders and notes.

) “’DIRETOR, FBI z T DATE! 'Marchk 3,  Ta¥To) .
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, The following documents were identified as Navy Tl\)epzar'bmerﬂ;, Bu~- .
real of Aeronautics Technical Orders and Technical Notes by Special Agent
Aer S. TURTON:

_GRAND JURY EXHIEIT NO. : IDENTIFIED AS
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LEITER TO THE DIRECTOR ) March 8, 1949

|

l With Bureau letter to Yashington Field dated January 24, 1949,
there were transmitted to the Washington Field Office photostatic copies
of Navy Department documents, which documents were printed by the FBI
Laboratory from the £ilm turned over to the House Committee on Un-American
Activities by WHIITAKER CHAMBERS,

% Upon receipt of these photostatic copies, Special Agent TURTON
contacted Special Agents C. R. WILSON and DAVID BELISLE of ONI. Agent
BELISLE accompanied Special Agent TURTON to the Reference Library of the
Bureau of Aeronautics, Navy Department. Inasmuch as Agent BELISLE had
prev:.ously identified eight documents, he was able to locate the general -
ser:.es of Technical Orders and Technical Notes involved. Due to the fact
that. the FBI Laboratory had furnished prints that were clearer than those
previously available, Special Agent TURTON was able to identify the eight
add:.'}:i,onal documents set out above.

3

1]

The FBI Laboratory did not work on the actual identification
of 'b%le Navy Department documents.

| Special Agent C. R. WILSON is head of the Investigations Section,
Office of Naval Intelligence, and is located in Room 4@ 1.,61, Pentagon Build-
ing.| Special Agent DAVID BELISLE is presently employed in the Security In-
vesti ‘gations Section, Economic Cooperation Administration, Room 301, 734
15thi Street, N, W., Washington, D. C.
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